DRAFT

RSU #63 Board of Directors
Monday, June 18, 2018
6:30 p.m.
Eddington Elementary School
Agenda

Call Meeting to Order
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence

Welcome New Board Members

Approval of Minutes for May 21, 2018 Board Meeting
Approval of Minutes for May 30, 2018 Budget Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others
1. Grade Eighth Student Awards
2. Grade Six Students, Joy Walters, RSU #63 Cooks, Administrators, and
Administrative Assistants for their help with the Community Appreciation
Luncheon

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations

1. Seminary Hill Day Light Lodge Masons in Holden Donated Bikes and Helmets to
Both Elementary Schools as Part of their Books for Bikes Program.

2. Hannaford Helps $1,000 Donation

3. Community Luncheon Donations from Angelo’s, Miguel's, Heritage on 9, Sysco,
and Coke Distribution Center

4. PTG Paid for the “Diver's Ed" Field Trip at the College of the Atlantic for Grade
Two

5. Holbrook Recreation Department Donated $2,500 for Field Maintenance

6. Holbrook Basketball Club Donated $200 for the Holbrook Eighth Grade Ciass

Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Committee Meetings
1. New School Community Committee: TBD
2. Policy Committee: TBD
3. Budget & Finance Committee; TBD

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports
{(written and verbal Committee and Administrative Reports)

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee Report

Superintendent’s Report
RSU #63 Chair's Report

Acceptance of Reports
(written and verbal Budget and Finance, Superintendent, and Board Chair's Reports)

RSU #63 Board Meeting Agenda
June 18, 2018
Page 1 of 2



DRAFT

Old Business
1. The Ranking of RSU 63 Schools on the Proposed Priority List for Major Capital
Improvement and the Cost Benefit Analysis from Oak Point

New Business
1. Certification of the Referendum Results
2. Motion to Authorize the Superintendent to Hire New Employees During Summer
Months
3. 2018-2019 Board Meeting Dates
4. Purchases and Acceptance of Bids
a. Holbrook Roof
b. Heating Fuel
c. Buses
d. Lawn and Fields
5. RSU #63 Handbook for Operation of Activity Accounts
6. Policies Recommended for Approval
a. EFC - Food Service Program
b. GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent

Personnel Actions
1. Appointments
a. Desiree Doughty — Summer School Teacher
2. Resignations
a. Tara Ring — Summer School Educational Technician
Reassignments
Elections
Searches
Occupational Therapist
American Sign Language Interpreter
Grade 5-8 Resource Room Teacher
Grade 2-4 Educational Technician Il or Il
Kindergarten Educational Technician Il or Il
Bus Driver
Substitutes (Teachers, Drivers, Custodians)

e

@*poopm

Review of Board Committees and Committee Member Assignments

Election of Chair
Election of Vice-Chair

Election of Budget and Finance Committee Members
Election of Warrant Officers

Questions and Comments from the Public
Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of assistance to
fully participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent’s Office at 843-7851 or write to
Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Agenda
June 18, 2018
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: May 21, 2018
Location: Holden Elementary School
Minutes

Members Present:

Town of Eddington: Rusty Gagnon and David McCluskey

Town of Holden: Jennifer Newcomb, John Hutchins, Gavin Robinson, and Suzanne Wieland
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban

Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. A flag salute was
conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Approval of Minutes:
Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Gavin Robinson to approve the minutes from

the April 23, 2018 Board Meeting.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Suzanne Wieland with a second by John Hutchins to approve the minutes from
the May 9, 2018 Special Board Meeting.
Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed; 1 Abstention-David McCluskey

nition and/or Awards of Students ff and Others: Wednesday, June 13,2018 is
the Grade 8 Promotion at the Holbrook Middle School at 7:00pm. Holbrook Civil Rights
Team did a great job presenting at the Civil Rights Conference on Friday.

Acceptan f Gi Donatigns:
Ken Smith donated a Bunn Coffee Maker to the Central Office. A $1,000 donation from
Circle K was received.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None
Dates of Next Committee Meeting:

Budget & Finance Committee: Tuesday, June 5, 2018, at 7:00pm, at Holbrook

New School Community Committee: TBD

Policy Committee: TBD

Board Meeting: Monday, June 18, 2018, at 5:30pm, at Eddington Elementary School
District Budget Meeting: Wednesday, May 30, 2018, at 7:00pm, at Holbrook

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports

Motion to approve written and verbal Committee and Administrative Reports by David
McCluskey with a second by Jenn Newcomb.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Budget and Finance:
No change to Business Manager Report.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2018
Page 1 of 4



DRAFT

Superintendent’s Report:
Superintendent Smith stated she enjoyed attending the Holden Councit and Clifton

Selectboard meetings. Holden would like the cost sharing formula reviewed. There was
discussion on ways to compare the cost sharing formula using valuation and student
population.

RSU #63 Chair's Report:

Ms. Gagnon discussed the importance of the upcoming vote. Our district has many write in
candidates this year and we need to spread the word to the voters.

Acceptance of Reports:
Motion to approve written and verbal Budget & Finance, Superintendent, and Board Chair

Reports by Gavin Robinson with a second by David McCluskey.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

0ld Business:

Little Explorers Childcare Lease and Agreement: Kelly Davis advised the Board of Directors

she currently has seven Pre-Kindergarten applicants and four Kindergarten/First grade
applicants for after school care.

Motion to enter into the Little Explorers Childcare Lease and Agreement by Steven Carr
with a second by Jenn Newcomb.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

New Business:
Proposed FY19 Budget:

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Linda Graban to approve the proposed 2018-

2019 RSU 63 budget.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by Jenn Newcomb the vote entitled, “Vote to Call
and Approve the Warrants for the Budget meeting and the Validation Referendum and to
Authorize the Notice of Amounts Adopted,” be approved in the form presented to this
meeting and that a copy of said Vote to be included with the minutes of this meeting as
Attachment A.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies Recommended for Approval:
Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by David McCluskey to approve policy EBABA-

Chemical Hygiene Plan with amendments.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by David McCluskey to approve policy ECAC-
Damage to School Unit Equipment.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policy GCBI-Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent was discussed. This policy will go
back to the Policy Committee for review of changes suggested by the Board.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2018
Page 2 of 4



DRAFT

Personne] Actions:
Appointments: Ann Carter has been appointed as Long Term Substitute Cook at the

Holbrook Middle School. Summer School Staff appointments are as follows: Michele
Archambault, Summer School Coordinator; Alexandria Cerkovitz, Special Education
Extended School Year Teacher; Erin McDonald, Special Education Extended School Year
Teacher; Jessica Russell, Special Education Extended School Year Educational Technician;
Melissa Egolf, Summer School Educational Technician; Nikki Goss, Summer School Teacher;
Krista-Rae Helms, Summer School Teacher; Kelsey Linscott, Summer School Teacher;
Danielle Nason, Summer School Teacher; Tara Ring, Summer School Educational
Technician; Debra Walsh, Summer School Educational Technician; and Peter Walsh,
Summer School Teacher.

Resignations: Carolann McClellan submitted her letter of resignation as Occupational
Therapist and Andrew Kirby submitted his letter of resignation as Grade 8 Science Teacher.

Searches: Searches continue for Substitutes, Occupational Therapist, Kindergarten
Educational Technician Il or I1l, Grade 2-4 Educational Technician Il or 11, Grade 5-8
Resource Room Teacher, and an American Sign Language Interpreter.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None

Adjournment:
At 7:56pm a motion was made by Steven Carr with a second by Linda Graban to adjourn

the meeting.
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2018
Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

ATTACHMENT A.

VOTE TO CALL AND APPROVE THE WARRANTS FOR THE BUDGET MEETING AND THE
VALIDATION REFERENDUM AND TO AUTHORIZE THE NOTICE OF AMOUNTS
ADOPTED

VOTED:

That the warrant for the District Budget Meeting presented to the meeting be and is
hereby approved and that the District Budget Meeting be and is hereby called for May 30,
2018 for the purpose of voting on the annual budget for the District for the 2018-2019
fiscal year;

That the Warrant and Notice of Election for the District Budget Validation
Referendum presented to the meeting be and is hereby approved, and that the District
Budget Validation Referendum be and is hereby called for June 12, 2018 for the purpose of
approving the budget adopted at the District budget meeting for the 2018-2019 fiscal year;
and

That the form of Notice of Amounts Adopted at Budget Meeting presented to this
meeting be and is hereby approved, and that the Superintendent of Schools of the District is
hereby authorized and directed to complete said Notice by adding the amounts approved
by the voters for each expenditure category and the total school budget summary
expenditure amount, all in accordance with the District Budget Meeting on May 30, 2018
and to cause copies of said notice, as completed, to be delivered to the municipal clerks of
each municipality of the District for posting at the polling places for the June 12, 2018
District Budget Validation Referendum.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2018
Page 4 of 4



DRAFT

RSU #63 Budget Meeting
Date: May 30, 2018
Location: Holbrook Middle School
Minutes

Members Present:

Town of Eddington: Rusty Gagnon and David McCluskey

Town of Holden: Jennifer Newcomb, John Hutchins, Gavin Robinson, and Suzanne Wieland
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban

Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Members Absent Excused:
Town of Eddington: Steven Carr

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 7:00pm for the purpose of
determining the Budget Meeting Articles set forth below. A flag salute was conducted and a
moment of silence was observed.

Warrant Articles Attachment A

ARTICLE 1:
“To elect by ballot a Moderator to preside at said meeting.” School Budget for July 1,

2018 to June 30, 2019.

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by David McCluskey to nominate John Bunker for
the position of Moderator for the RSU #63 Budget Meeting.

John Bunker accepted the nomination. There were no other motions from the floor. By
secret ballot, John Bunker was elected Moderator with Mr, Bunker receiving 8 votes
with none opposed.

Rusty Gagnon, Board Chair, swore in Mr. Bunker.

Mr. Bunker asked for a vote to use the Maine Moderators Manual as a guide for the
meeting. Motion was made with a second to approve using the Maine Moderators Manual
as a guide for the RSU #63 Budget Meeting.

By a show of hands, the Maine Moderators Manual use as a guide for the RSU #63
Budget Meeting passed with none opposed.

Article 2:
Mr. Bunker read Article 2. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 2 of the RSU

#63 Warrant as written.
By a show of hands, Article 2 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 3:
Mr. Bunker read Article 3. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 3 of the RSU
#63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 3 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.
RSU #63 Budget Meeting Minutes

May 30, 2018
Page 1 of 4



DRAFT

Article 4.
Mr. Bunker read Article 4. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 4 of the RSU

#63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 4 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 5:
Mr. Bunker read Article 5. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 5 of the RSU

#63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 5 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 6:
Mr. Bunker read Article 6. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 6 of the RSU
#63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 6 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 7:
Mr. Bunker read Article 7. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 7 of the RSU

#63 Warrant as written.
By a show of hands, Article 7 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 8:
Mr. Bunker read Article 8. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 8 of the RSU
#63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 8 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 9:
Mr. Bunker read Article 9. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 9 of the RSU
#63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 9 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 10:
Mr. Bunker read Article 10. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 10 of the

RSU #63 Warrant as written.
By a show of hands, Article 10 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 11;
Mr. Bunker read Article 11. Motion was made by Jenn Newcomb with a second by David
McCluskey to approve Article 11 of the RSU #63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 11 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.
Article 12:
RSU #63 Budget Meeting Minutes

May 30, 2018
Page 2 of 4



DRAFT

Mr. Bunker read Article 12. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 12 of the
RSU #63 Warrant as written.

Susan Dunham Shane asked if the $866,314.92 amount is included in Article 11. Business
Manager, Kelly Theriault explained this amount is in addition to Article 11 amounts.

By secret ballot, Article 12 of the Warrant as written passed.
Vote: 18 Yes, 1 Opposed

Article 13;
Mr. Bunker read Article 13. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 13 of the

RSU #63 Warrant as written.

Susan Dunham Shane noted an increase in the budgeted amount and asked if we have a
projection for where we will end this fiscal year (FY18). Superintendent Smith answered
we are anticipating that balance forward to be approximately $400,000.

By a show of hands, Article 13 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 14:
Mr. Bunker read Article 14. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 14 of the

RSU #63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 14 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 15:
Mr. Bunker read Article 15. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 15 of the
RSU #63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 15 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.
Vote: 19 Yes, 0 Opposed

Article 16:
Mr. Bunker read Article 16. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 16 of the
RSU #63 Warrant as amended to correct the dates of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019,

By a show of hands, Article 16 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.
Vote: 19 Yes, 0 Opposed

Article 17:
Mr. Bunker read Article 17. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 17 of the

RSU #63 Warrant as written.

Susan Dunham Shane asked if a Bus Article had been passed last year. Superintendent
Smith answered yes. Ms. Shane asked what the mileage is on the bus that Article 17 would
be replacing. Superintendent Smith responded that the District has multiple buses with
high miles that meet the State guidelines for replacement.

By a show of hands, Article 17 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

RSU #63 Budget Meeting Minutes
May 30, 2018
Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

Article 18:
Mr. Bunker read Article 18. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 18 of the

RSU #63 Warrant as written.

Susan Dunham Shane asked how many wheel chairs the small bus will hold. Jake Morgan,
Transportation and Facilities Director answered the small bus would be used to transport
the Pre-Kindergarten students and was not a wheel-chair bus. Superintendent Smith also
advised that the District has been approved for State Funding for part of the cost of this
bus.

By a show of hands, Article 18 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 19:
Mr. Bunker read Article 19. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 19 of the

RSU #63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 19 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.

Article 20:
Mr. Bunker read Article 20. Motion was made with a second to approve Article 20 of the
RSU #63 Warrant as written.

By a show of hands, Article 20 of the Warrant as written passed with none opposed.
Voting on the Warrant Articles concluded.

Rusty Gagnon, Board Chair recognized Board of Director Members Suzanne Wieland and
David McCluskey for their multiple years of service and dedication to RSU #63.

Adjournment:
At 7:38pm a motion was made by David McCluskey with a second by Rusty Gagnon to
adjourn the meeting.

By a show of hands, the meeting was adjourned with none opposed.

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Budget Meeting Minutes
May 30, 2018
Page 4 of 4



' Adlachment A

—_—

REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 63
Warrant for Annual Budget Meeting

{required articles}

To Rusty Gagnon, a resident of Regional Schoal Unit No. 63 composed of the Towns of Clifton, Eddington, and Holden in the County of
Penobscot, State of Maine.
In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify the voters of each of the municipalities within Regional School Unit

Ne. 63, namely, the Towns of Clifton, Eddington, and Holden, that a Districe Budget Mecting will be held at the Holbrook School, 202
Kidder Hill Road, in the Town of Holden, Maine ar 7:00 P.A. on May 30, 2018 for the purpose of determining the Budget Meeting

Articles set forth below.

ARTICLE 1 To elect by ballot 2 Moderator to preside at said mectng. School Budget for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

ARTICLE 2 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for REGULAR INSTRUCTION.
Board of Directors Recommends $5,785,312.64

ARTICLE 3 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for SPECIAL EDUCATION.
Board of Directors Recommends $1,779,501.77

ARTICLE 4 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for STAFF AND STUDENT SUPPORT.
Board of Ditectors Recommends $504,182.00

ARTICLE 5 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for FACILITIES MAINTENANCE.
Board of Directors Recommends $813,021.60

ARTICLE 6 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for TRANSPORTATION AND BUSES.
Board of Directors Recommends $789,218.28

ARTICLE 7 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION.
Board of Directors Recommends $336,891.50

ARTICLE 8 To sec what surn the District will be allowed to expend for SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION
Board of Directors Recommends $354,332.00

ARTICLE 9 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for OTHER INSTRUCTION.
Board of Directors Recommends $49,214.00

ARTICLE 10 To see what sum the District will be allowed to expend for ALL OTHER EXPENDITURES.
Board of Directors Recommends $10,000.00

ARTICLE 11 To see what sum the District will appropriate for the total cost of funding public education from pre-kindergarten
to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and Services Funding Act and to see what sum the District will raise
and assess as each municipality's contribution to the total cost of funding public education from pre kindergarten to
grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and Services Funding Act in accordance with the Maine Revised
Statutes, Title 20-A, section 15688. {Recommend amount set forth below)

Tostal Appropriated Tota! Raised
Clifton $7,144,864.22. Clifton 1627,399.75
Eddington §2,998,3173.08 Eddington $1,427,978.00
Holden £4,343,524.88 Holden £2.387.906.00
Schoo! District Total School District Total

Appropriated  §8.486,762.18 Raised $4,443,283.75

Explanation: The District's contribution to the total cost of funding public education from pre-kindergarten to grade 12 as described in the
Essential Programs and Services Funding Act is the amount of mongy determined by state law to be the minimum amount that the District

must raise and assess in order to receive the full amount of state dollars.



ARTICLE 12

Shall Regional School Unit No. 63 raise and appropriate $866,314.92 in additional local funds, which exceeds the State's
Essential Programs and Services allocation model by $866,314.92 as required to fund the budget recommended by the
Board of Directors? The Board of Directors recommends $866,314.92 for additional local funds and gives the
following reason for exceeding the State’s Essential Programs and Services funding model by $866,314.92; The
District’s educational staffing ratios exceed the staffing ratios recommended by the State's Essential Programs and
Services funding model, the District’s Transportation and Special Education costs are higher than allocated by the
model. Addidonally, actual secondary tuition costs are higher than funded through the EPS model and System
Administration is only partially funded in the current formula.

Board of Directors Recommends a "YES" vote.

Explanation: The additional local funds are those locally raised Junds orer and abouve the Districts local contribution o the total cost of
Junding public Education from pre-kindergarten to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and Strvices Funding Act and local
aniounts raised for the annnal payment on non-statz funded debt service that witl help achieve the District’s Budget for educational programs,

To see what sum the District will authorize the Board of Directors to expend for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018

ARTICLE 13
and ending June 30, 2019 from the District’s contribution to the total cost of funding public education from
kindergarten to grade 12 as descnbed in the Essential Programs and Services Funding Act, non-state-funded school
construction projects, additional local funds for school purposes under the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 20-4,
section 15690, unexpended balances, tuition receipts, state subsidy and other receipts for the support of schools.

Board of Directors Recommends $10,421,673.79.

ARTICLE 14 To see what sum the Districr will appropriate $3,582.03 for Adult Education and raise $3,582.05 as the local share; with
authorization to expend any additional, incidental, or miscellaneous receipts in the interest and for the well-being of the
adult education program.

ARTICLE15  Shall the regional vocational operating budget as approved by the cooperative board for the year beginning July 1, 2018
and ending June 30, 2019 be approved in the amount of $2,651,076.57?

(Not subject to amendment from the floor. May either be acoepted or rejected by the voters.)
Note: The District’s (local) comtribution to the fotal cost of fundeng the vecational operating budget  for the Jear  beginning Jub 1,
2018 and ending June 30, 2019 ir $0.00

ARTICLE 16 Shall the vocational region approve a budget for Adult education for the year beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30,
2018 in the amount of $323,782.107
(Not subject to amendment from the floor. May either be accepted or rejected by the voters.)

Note: The District’s contribution to the total cost of funding the vocational region adult education for the  year beginning Judy T, 2018 and
ending June 30, 2019 is §3,582.05
(optional articles)

ARTICLE 17

ARTICLE 18

Shall the Board of Directors be authorized to issue notes not to exceed 2 peniod of five years in the name of the district
for the purpose of purchasing a school bus in an amount not to exceed $95,000.00 and appropriate the same?
Board of Directors Recommends a "YES" vote.

Note: Regnlar day bus, replaces existing bus

Shall the Board of Directors be authorized to issuc notes not to exceed a period of five years in the name of the district
for the purpose of purchasing a school bus in an amouat not to exceed $33,000.00 and appropriate the same?
Board of Directors Recommends 1 *YES" vote.

Note: Type A (small bus), replaces Mini Van



ARTICLE 19 Shall the Board of Ditectors be autherized to transfer up to 320,000 from unexpended balances at the end of the 2017
2018 fiscal year to the Capital Reserve Fund?
Board of Directors Recommends a "YES" vote.

Explanation: The Capital Reserve Fund was established in 2017 for the Ppurpose of funding school construction, capital improvement projects,

Jacility npgrades, plant maintenance, and capital equipmient purchase. Voter approral wonld allow the district to trangfer np to $20,000 from
unexpended balances to the Capital Reserve Fund.

ARTICLE20  In addition to the amounts approved in the preceding articles, shall the District be authorized to expend federal funds
and such other sums as may be received from federal or state grants or programs or other sources during the fiscal year

for school purposes, provided that such grants, programs or other sources do not require the expenditure of funds not
previously appropriated?
Board of Directors Recommends 2 "YES" vote.

Given under our hands this 21st day of May, 2018. ﬂ

Stee€ Carr Linda Grab C \
” - j/ /’4@"7

John Hutehy David McCluskdy /
V— Iﬁ

n@:m/son ( Sfannc Wieland

Regional School Unit No. 63 A true copy of the warrant, Atrest




EDDINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

440 Main Road | Eddington, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-6010 | F: 207-843-4317 580 Main Road | Holden, ME 04420 | P: 207-843-7828 | F:207-843-4329

“RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curmicular programs in a safe and supportive
learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life

I submit my June board report on behalf of the students and staff the Eddington & Holden
Elementary Schools. As we bring the year to a close, we have 154 siudents (2nd = 48, 39 = 50 4" = 54)
at Holden and 121 {PK = 30 K = 49 1st = 42} in Eddington. Wow where has the year gone?2 The
weather is slowly improving, just in fime for summer breck, we hope.©

¢ We finished May with an outstanding spring choral concert at the Holden School. Students
sang and danced to a full house.@

e Qur Fourth Graders spent a day at Holbrook as part of their “Step-Up"” program. Many of them
came back excited to head over to the “big school.” They will be missed.®

* Speaking of step-up, our First Graders were able to come to Holden for a tour and a chance
to meet their next year's homeroom teachers.

* In early June our Second Graders had the opportunity to spend time on a boat in the Atlantic
Ocean through the “Divers Ed" program offered through the College of the Atlantic.@ Our
thanks to the PTG for paying for this field trip adventure. Our K students speni a morning at the
Whiter Farm at the Univ. of Maine, Grade One went to the Emera Astronomy Center and also
attended the “Physics Road Show" at UMO. Grade Three had their annual trek to the Maine
State Museum in Augusta,

* We had a wonderful turnout at Eddington for “Celebration of Success” and ice cream social.
End of year projects were on display and kids had a fun time creating their own ice cream
sundaes.©

+ The weather was cooperative for “Field Days" at both schools in early June. We had many
parent volunteers, Eddington FD, staff, and others assist these annual evenis. Many thanks fo
Mr. Slowikowski for making these days exciting and fun.@

o We finish the year at Holden by hosting a Fourth-Grade afternoon of fun and a DQ cake. At
their celebration | bid farewell to the Fourth Graders and wish them the best as they move on
to Holbrook. | share with them the importance of hard work and commitment as they enter
their middle and high schoal years.

* A big thanks to the PTG who continue to support our elementary students. it was their financial
donations that provided the “Diver Ed" program, T-shirts for the Fourth-Grade classes, and so
many other special events and activities.

Once again my thanks to the Superintendent and the Board of Directors for their continued

support for the students, staff, and myself through out the school year. | shall enjoy some vacation

time af Egg Pond as well as “some golfing” if the weather permits.

Have a restful summer and | look forward to my 15% year as an elementary principal {31st yr. in
RSU#63.)

Respectfully submitted,
Go Sox!! Don Spencer



Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, Me 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328
Richard Modery, Principal rmoden (@rsu63.ors Joy Walters, Guidance jwaltersirrsu6l.ore
Michele Archambault, Assistant Principal/AD marchambault errsu63.org Dawna Bickford, School Nurse dbickfordarsu63.org

DBRAFT

Holbrook School
Principal’s Report
6-7-18

Enrollment:

Grade 5 61

Grade 6 54

Grade 7 69

Grade 8 72

Total 256

The Holbrook School promotion class of 2018 will celebrate their accomplishments with family
and friends on Wednesday, June 13" in the gymnasium. There will be multiple awards presented
to honor student academic, athletic and school citizenship accomplishments. I’m confident that
our students will continue to shine at their respective high school. The evening will be capped
off with a post promation activity night at the Old Town/Orono YMCA. Students will have the
opportunity to enjoy the climbing wall, gymnastics equipment, swimming pool (obstacle course),
open gym and Pat’s Pizza. This is always a nice way for students to enjoy each other’s company
for the last time as middle school students. We wish them the best of luck in high school and
beyond. The eighth grade class will also be going to FunTown USA on Friday, June 15" on the
annual class trip. I appreciate the flexibility of our staff as they supervise our students for these
events beyond their usual contract expectations. We wish our eighth graders the best of luck as
they move into the next phase of their educational lives.

They will be attending:
Brewer 33
John Bapst 23
Hampden 4
Bangor 7
Hermon 1
Presque Isle 1 (Maybe Bangor)
MSSM I
Undecided 2
Total 72

All Holbrook students completed the NWEA assessment in Math, Reading and Language Usage
this spring. Students, teachers and administrators use the NWEA to measure student growth
from the fall to the spring. The administration and teaching staff will use the data to guide future
instruction, identify students for RTI or GT programming and to review internal programming.

The Holbrook fifth grade staff will welcome 55 incoming fifth grade students on Tuesday, June
12®, The future Red Devils will spend about four hours at Holbrook. They will visit their 2018-
2019 classroom, attend abbreviated specials, eat lunch and experience recess before returning to
Holden. The same evening parents were invited to attend an informational session at Holbrook.
The fifth grade staff will be on hand to answer questions and provide a brief overview of the day



DBAFT

in the life of a Holbrook fifth grader. It’s terrific to see parents investing in the education of their
child. We’re looking forward to welcoming another group to Holbrook in late August.

Positive Climate and Culture:

As the school year comes to a close it’s healthy to reflect on the events of the past year. The
2017-2018 school year has gone well. Susan Smith has had a positive impact from the
Superintendent position and I look forward to continue our work together next year. Our school
has a reasonable balance of veteran, experienced and new staff to support an effective learning
environment. The wide range of co- and extra- curricular opportunities offered at Holbrook
continue to be an important aspect of our school.

As our enrollment settles into the new normal with smaller class sizes I'm happy to report that
we will continue to offer a wide range of student experiences during their middle school years.
While planning for next year’s academic schedule I believe we’ve maximized the use of our staff
in a way that provides students with a well-rounded experience. We’ll be providing support

level and honors level classes in math and language arts in grades six, seven and eight next year.
In addition to the typical specials offered all grade levels will have technology and health in their
weekly schedule for the 2018-2019 school year.

I would like to thank the teaching staff at Holbrook for a positive and productive school year. 1
hope they all have a restful and rejuvenating summer break. Having time to connect with family
members and reflect on your work is a great way to recharge the batteries and prepare for the
upcoming school year. We also want to wish best of luck to the following staff members in their
future endeavors.
Andrew Kirby -Resignation, returning to Presque Isle High School in the fall
Katy Ames -Resignation

All grade levels will be enjoying their end of year celebration trips as follows.
Grade Eight- FunTown, USA
Grade Seven- Lamoine Beach
Grade Six-  Wild Acadia Fun Park
Grade Five- Wild Acadia Fun Park

Thank you for your support and have a great summer!

Sincerely,

RuFoaWundiesy

Richard Modery
Principal
Holbrook Middle School



DRAFT
Regional School Unit #63 - Special Services Office

Jesse Gauthier, Director
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

Director of Special Services Report - June 2018

It’s hard to believe the 17-18 school year is coming to a close. The Office of Special Services is
finishing up the few remaining IEP team meetings to ensure student programs are appropriate for
the next grade level setting. Evaluations are also being completed ahead of triennial review
meetings that are due at the beginning of the 2018-2019 school year.

The interview process for open staff positions is going well. There is a high level of interest in
working for RSU 63 and the quality of applicants is encouraging. The search committees will
submit recommendations to Susan Smith very soon and it appears that all positions will be filled
before the summer break.

Final preparations are underway for Extended School Year services. Students who need to practice
skills to prevent significant regression will be attending during the summer school hours at
Holbrook at the same time as their peers. This worked well at Holden last year and made a positive
impact in the fall when our students returned from a shorter summer break ready to learn.

I am also working closely with Mr. Modery and my staff at Holbrook to move away from grade level
instruction and shift into content instruction for our special education teachers. We have already
implemented a common curriculum called Leveled Literacy Instruction by Fountas & Pinnell
starting in kindergarten and continuing through 8th grade. Having Erin McDonald instruct students
in reading in grades 5 through 8 will provide continuity for students in their preparation for high
school reading expectations. This is a shift from the previous eclectic reading instruction that
varied by grade level. Likewise in math students that need specially designed instruction will work
through the VMath instruction by Voyager Sopris Learning starting in Grade 2 and continue
through Grade 6. This gives students who struggle with math consistent instruction that builds
sequentially on mastered skills that are reviewed frequently before they begin Co-taught Pre-
Algebra starting in 7th grade and continuing into 8th grade. Other teachers at Holbrook have
taught or will start teaching across grade levels in their content area so it makes sense for our
special education teachers to departmentalize at the middle school level as well.

This past year ] have been completing my mentorship plan to be an administrator of special
education for the Maine Department of Education Certification Office. At the end of this academic
year, | will submit my evidence and have completed all requirements for my Professional
Administrator of Special Education K-12 certificate. It's been a busy two years because of the Maine
DOE file review and passing classes and tests for my certification but it has been worth it. |
appreciate the opportunity to continue to provide students with disabilities the services they need
in order to continue to have access to grade level curriculum for RSU 63.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jesse Gauthier,
Director of Special Services

Tel: (207) 843-0702 Fax: (207) 843-6403

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and supportive
learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.




Rs
B
9.
i
B

- B Department of Transportation JE /
B A 205 Main Road, Building 3 2 /J’
ﬁﬁ Holden, ME 04429

(207) 561-9238

Jake Morgan, Transportation & Facilities Director
Jjmorgan@rsu63.org []

Clifton Dedham Eddington Holden

Transportation/Facilities Board Report

June 2018

Transportation:

This month has been busy with covering field trips and bus runs. Buses will be on
the road unti! about 1p.m. June 20, Our mechanics are on vacation from June 18 -
July 9%, Tam trying to take vacation June 20 - July 27, [ am working on setting up
the runs for summer school for our district and Dedham. We have two buses that
will need part of the floor rebuilt. Two vans need rocker panels replaced. We have
several service jobs, brake replacements, and some tire work lined up. A couple of
buses need to go to O’Connor’s in Augusta for warrantee work.

Facilities:

I have been busy setting up the summer maintenance projects, confirming prices,
and scheduling dates and times. Summer is a very busy time of year for the
custodians. Every room is cleaned from top to bottom, floors revamped, and lots of
painting. Most of the work in the boiler room at Eddington has been repaired from
the “flood”. We are waiting on the electronic controls to be repaired and the
compressor to be installed. With all this work on the boilers, we should not have
boiler problems at Eddington next year.



Date:
Re:

REGIONAL €3 3 @ BB m [F LL—F George Cummings

H SCHOOL UNIT Technology Coordinator

ae " p: 207.843.4314
e: gcummings@rsué3.org
www . IsU63.0rg

63

RSU 63 Board of Directors
George Cummings

June 7, 2018

Monthly Report

| submit this report to the School Board of Directors for June 2018.

My work agenda for the summer months is as follows:

Prepare devices for surnmer learning programs.

All MLTI student MacBook Air laptops, iPads, Kindle Fires, classroom Chromebooks, servers and COW laptops will be
cleaned and updated with the latest software updates/image.

Run year-end processes for Nutrikids and SchoolMaster.
Updote the TylerSIS database to reflect siaffing changes.

Software updates and service packs will be added to all Windows devices and software packages that require
updating.

Setup and configure 75 new Chromebooks and 38 new teacher MacBook Air Laptops.
Inventory and assign asset identification numbers to all new district technology assets.
Organize the disposal of all obsoleie computer equipment from Eddington, Holbrook, and Holden Schools.
Install 5-7 new ceiling mounted projectors.

Configure Accelerated Reader, IXL, Learning Ally and Lexia for the new school year.
Update the District and school websites with new school year information.

Attend week long TylerSIS training.

Update the NutriKids point of sale stafions and server software.

Gmail account information cards will be created for all students in grades 5-8.

All District projectors will be cleaned and bulbs replaced as needed.

Each school's class roster file will be created and submitted for the Fall NWEA testing session.

As this is a large amount of work, some of these tasks may run into the school year.

Respectiully submitted,

e

202 Kidder Hill Road - Holden, Maine 04429



Regional School Unit 63 @ []TB @ E ﬂl

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and

T m' i_
RSU 63 supportive fearning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

TO: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS

FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT

DATE: JUNE 2018

Appreciation Luncheon

Please join us for lunch at 11:00 on Tuesday, june 19tk in the Holbrook School
Cafeteria. This lunch is a “Thank you!” to all our employees and community
workers.

Central Office

The Central Office will be closed from Friday, June 29t until Monday, July 9th. T will
be in Colorado visiting our son. George Cummings will be our local “go-to”
administrator {843-4316).

Comprehensive Needs Assessment and Consolidated School Administrative
Unit Plan

This 38 page report is almost ready for submission to the State. A group of about 20
people worked together on June 8t to review the draft, identify things they were
proud of, share concerns, and make recommendations. Once their feedback is
incorporated into the final document, it will be sent to the State, shared with the
Board of Directors, and posted on our website. This will be used to help guide our
work and to secure federal funding. I would like to thank Tom Copeland, Pat Sirois,
and Suzanne Wieland for their help with this process.

Proposed Priority List for Major Capital Improvement and Oak Point’s Cost

Benefit Analysis Proposal

The Maine Department of Education will be presenting the Proposed Priority List
for Major Capital Improvement to the State Board of Education on June 13, This
list will rank the 81 new school construction applications received by the State.
RSU 63 submitted three applications, one each for Eddington, Holbrook, and Holden
Schools. If any of our schools are ranked from #1 to #15, we have a chance of being
funded by the State and should prepare to work with the State, carefully following
their requirements and steps. If all of our schools are #16 or higher, [ recommend
we move forward with conducting our own cost benefit analysis through Oak Point
Associates. Included in your Board Packet is the Cost Benefit Analysis Proposal
from Oak Point Associates.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 www.rsu63.otg (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




DRAFT

J

Regional School Unit 63
gy s e RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
"RSU B3 supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

Buses

Also include in your Board Packet is information about the potential purchasing of
two buses. Both buses have been approved for funding by the State. We need to
replace Bus 34 (deemed as “totaled” by our insurance company) and take
ownership of a new bus prior to June 30t in order to qualify for State funding. Jake
Morgan and Kelly Theriault have worked hard to locate a 2019 Blue Bird 77
passenger bus ($79,900 from 0'Connor) and figure out a funding plan (with Gorham
Savings Bank) that will work for RSU 63 and satisfy the State requirements.

The State has also approved the purchase of a Class A (small} bus to replace one of
our vans at the start of FY 19 (after July 15t). W.C. Cressey is holding a new 2018
Thomas Built bus ($54,967) for us.

RSU 63 Handbook for Operation of Activity Accounts

The Budget and Finance Committee used a draft provided by our auditors as the
basis for our own activity accounts handbook. Having this handbook, with clearly
identified procedures, will help everyone work together to ensure high-quality,
consistent management of these accounts.

Committees

In addition to electing a chair and vice-chair for the 2018-2019 fiscal year, the Board
needs to elect three members to the Budget and Finance Committee and two
Warrant Officers. (Please refer to Policy BDA-Organizational Meeting and Policy
BDE-Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting.) In addition to membership
on the standing Finance and Policy Committees, Board members also serve on the
New School Community Committee, as High School Liaisons, and represent RSU 63
on the Board for SPRPCE (Southern Penobscot Regional Program for Children with
Exceptionalities and the Board for the United Technology Center (UTC). We also
welcome members to participate on our RSU 63 Student Success Committee to help
address student wellness and prevent dropouts. A list of these committees and
roles are included in your Board Packet.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  www.rsu6l.org (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




2018-2019 Committee Members

Chair
1.

Vice Chair
1.

Budget and Finance Committee:
1,
2.
3.

Warrant Officers:
1.
2.

Policy Committee:
1.
2.
3.

New School Community Committee:
1.
2.
3.

United Technology Center (UTC) Board Member:

1. Dave McCluskey

SPRPCE Board Member:
1.

Brewer High School Liaison:
1. Jenn Newcomb

john Bapst Memorial High School Liaison:
1. Linda Graban

Hampden Academy Liaison:

Bangor High School Liaison:

DIRIAE]

Student Success Committee Board Representative (Wellness and Dropout

Prevention)
1.
2.




Regional School Unit #63
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

Susan Smith ELEPHONE 843-7851
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS @ B} @ E FAX 843-7295
Date: June 6, 2018

From: Kelly Theriault
RE: June Board Report

» Budget & Finance committee met on June 5, 2018. The May financials for the General Fund
and Food Service were provided for the committee to review. Superintendent Smith gave
updates on facilities and transportation and bid documents were reviewed for the Holbrook
roof, Holbrook & Eddington tick and grub control and heating fuel. The draft procedures
handbook for activities (bank) accounts was reviewed by the committee, and recommended
for approval by the board. The next meeting for budget and finance will be scheduled after
the new committee members are elected.

* Reports completed in the business office this month were MePERS, Hot lunch Details and
Claims. I'm currently working on the Local Entittement FY19 application for substantial
approval.



82 jo | ebed

WdPEEL L BLOZIBTIS

oS %%be'91 GTRISIEFS  (US9EISEE'R)S (6ro51'0£9)s SLrev'Lig's)s sanuasy (w0
0e'0s wall'L (89°2cs'om)s (e eeL105'0)s (50080208 (0'997'885'c)s SNRIAN] NS []0IqRg
000 il gsc6) £0'999'8¢ {£0999'85) (€T 16L'8) {00 000°06) NOLLIfLL INSITD ADNIDV ILVLS 067001 TI£F-00002-0000-001 61
000 %£58 (zger'stn (0E'£90°ErH'E) (1€608"11£) (1099T°855'¢) NOLLYDOTTV NOLLVONNOA FLV.LS 06-001 | [£-00001-0000-001 ‘81
TINUIATH RS
an'es “%09°1T ossee'sre'l)s  (BI'COr'evs'T)S (S6°958'608)8 (FL88E6TTI)S IMVIASY |€20°] [EIDINE
000 2300 001 (00000071} 000 000 (00 000'0z1) G 22dS-SMN14UNS GALYNDISTANN $6-100005-00001-0000-001 LI
000 00001 (00°'005'8TL} 000 000 {00 00s'8TL) SNIdANS AALVNDISHANN 06 [0000£1-00001-0000-001 91
0o - 00+ lootes) ) wo sidia33y JSIN-21B1S 06-00L 6TEH-00001-0000-001 S1
()] R | £8'678'c) lLrocren) fog'o1'11} (00000°12) SHCNIATY SNOANVTIAISIN 06-00066 1 -00001-0000-001 +1
0o - 5 £86'01 (s5 586°01) 000 0o HWOINI LSTHIALNI 06-00015 1+-00001-0000-001 €1
000 *5LTI (66001'st) (T 111'96¢) (zo'1o1'sr) UzTITITS) FAT0H - SAXV.L IWIOT TVNOLLIAUAY £6-00€1 1 11~00001-0000-001 T)
000 %89°0C (09°519'rS) (06 LL0'eLc) 000 (05 €69'LLE) ONIAaE - SEXV.L TVI0T TVNOLLIAAY $600€1 1 1F-00001-0000-001 11
0o %8907 [LE PER'ET) (ooceosll) oz 296'11) (LE'909'cH1) QLAITD - SAXVL TVIOT TVNOLLIAAy 16-00€111--00001-0000-001 ‘01
000 %lTL (To'ser'eBl) (8C 15K FEO'D) (85'sor'6BI) DOLr6'ELTT AATOH- SAXV.L TVI01 QFHNOTY £6-001 11 11~00001-0000-001 6
oo %Sl (£8°1LF6T0) (00 6sC'Lr1"1) 000 (€goeg'oLe'l) OLDNIAAE - SAXVL TVIOT GFINOTY <6-001 L1 1~00001-0000-001 8
0o LA r (86°€1€'8E) (58 650'595) (s1182'08) (€8 £LE'C09) OLAITD - SAXV.L IVI0TAFHINOTY 16-001 L1 1+~00001-0000-001 £
(1) = 65°TER'TH {65 'cr6'ze) 000 000 WIVI3 ADNVUNSNI 06-0F 1661 t-00000-0000-001 9
000 2200001 (00 000'S) 000 000 (00000's) SHUf) 30 10) uaheudsuRe], 06-001ZTk1 +-00000-0000-001 §
000 000 o0 (00000'7) {ooo00'1) (00°000°T) sdg-snuq 3o sa) vanepodsuet | £2-G01 T -00000-0000-001 b
000 = 15'€0r'd (15 cot'r) looog1) 000 SUIpIR-SHUR J2U0 10) uanesodsuer]. ZZ-G01TRI-00000-0000-001 €
000 266 6F (or'z9g'r) (09798°t) oo (o0ste's) uapdusep-spuq 50 10p vonepedsiel ] [Z-001Zk1 ~00000-0000-001 T
009 *0E €1 (65°90L°11) (1+'€6L'r9) (s Teed (o0'005"9L) WePaI-SNU) 110 20f vonewodsurl] 9Z-001 Tr 1 F00000-0000-001 |
TS TeSTT
810U/1E/S 810L1€/ BIOTIES R10T/1E/8 B10T0E/9
- L10E/11L - LT - L10T1iL - RLoUL/s - LIOT/IIL uonduasaq / 12qunN wneazy
Sunneway
SIURIIWINNLY a3 Juiay eg pouag pavoday [LLIER QU ETT ] witpng paulopy

|BIOUEULY :2p07) WBWIRS

Z611Z # Hoday

juawale}g [eioueuly
€9AVvSIN



8z jo Z abed WdBEEL'L BLOZ/GLIS

000 %ol T OLSLL 0L PEYE o0o 00 00T’ EOVISOd - 220440 1dNS 06-0£00095-00TET-0000-001 "BF
00 6t1 %ol6 1 19°91+1 6L€85'C £6°59 00°000'+ SHITIANS HIAHO = DA40 LdNS 06-0000095-00TEC-0000-001 LY
oo *90°75 £pTeHt LSLLY'E oo 00°008'E THAVYL 44VILS - 321440 1dNS 06-000085S-00C€C-0000-001 OF
0o %109¢ 6P 9Tl I§66TT k%1 00°005'C SANOHIFTAL - 1440 LdNS 06-0002£SS-00TEC-0000-001 ‘Sb
000 %200 001 00°055'1 000 000 000851 INVHNSNL ALITIEVIT - 321440 LdANS 06-000026S-00TET-0000-001 '+
0o %UsE 1L <8096 Bl 6ES'E 000 00008 ASVAT ¥AIOD - HOI440 "LANS 06-005FPbS-00ZET-0000-001 £F
o0 %EL L9 00910't 00't8¢ -000 00°008°1 JAIA ¥ ONINIVYUL 33 - 301440 LINS 06-000EES-00TET-0000-001 TF
000 *%0T'8 600EC 1 16'69L°€1 000 0000051 ALIVHINOD-SADIAYIS 1450 LINS 06-000T1£5-007€T-0000-008 1b
000 %lt'96 Lri6l’l £k 000 00T HABVINOTH INOD INAWEIIILTN 06-0008£TS-00TEC-0000-005 oF
000 %669°L 00'80T 00°964'C 00'802 00H0L°T NAWEHLLEY - (1dNS}EDILI0 "LINS 06-000¢ETS-00TET-0000-001 6
000 %R00'001 00°SEE 000 000 00'SEL [ 0675 (081 TS-00TEC-G000-001 €
000 %e68L1 99'99¢ FE009°C 9¢'01T 00N’ YIWIASVO - (VAV} 231440 1dNS 06-0208025-00TEZ-0000-001 L€
000 2a95'c8 PLEST'S 97888 000 00°cSi'9 S.LIAANTE - (V/V) 3D1L40 LANS 06-000805-00CET-0000-001 9€
000 %6C01 ro'lol 9t ¢88 BSEL 00°L86 YIW - (LINS) D140 1ANS 06-0Z0HOZS-00LCT-N000-001 SE
000 %e(bsE) @) <1 80T 26’81 00'10C TV.INAQ - (LINS) AD1440 LANS 06-S10HTS-00ICT-0000001 b€
000 bC A L9180 gCsor's THEL6 00'ZI6'6 HLTVAH - (LdNS) AD1140 LdNS 06-010F0T5-00TEC-0000-001 €€
000 %%l1L98 (41X -1 | rre 00'1L0°L SLI43NEE - (LINS) 321440 '1dNS 06-000kGLS-00TEC-0000-001 Tt
(1111] %e68°LL B6'SOP'L T0166'EE LL6hL'T 00 L6E' LR Alefes 1ssy unupy 06-00081 15-00TEC-0000-001 (€
000 SaltL 9T'E86'y FLOI'E rIe9t's 00 001°89 AUVTIVS - (LINS) 3D1440 LANS 06-000F015-00ZET-0000-001 0OF
000 %:00001 00'000'€ oo 000 00 000°E S1S02 WNARTYIATY - AO8 06-00001£5-0F[£T-0000-001 6L
000C Y9908 0005t 00008 00'00¢ 00 052 SHINTHININOD - GO8 06-000t185-00§ £C-0000-001 ‘ST
000 YaLB'G 00'ttl 00'90€'c 000 00 05+'T VHSW NI JISHIGWENW - 009 06-0000185-001€T-0000-001 LT
oF'SiT %(9T'9r) (Leves) LTI8TC 000 0005L°1 YIHLO ¥ DNILNIYNA - GOE 0670000555001 £T-0000-001 ‘97
000 %l 00'L01 0D'€EE (L 00Ok HYIT - YIHLO A¥ASHIUNG - JOH 06-0100T55-00( ET-0000-001 ‘ST
000 *t9 91 00'ekL owisL'e [L111] DD 005t HINVUNSNI ANO" LOIYLS1A - JOH 06-0000255-001£2-0000-001 '+
000 20000 000 0000001 oo 00 000°01 LAnNy - A0 06 0009FLS-001 £C-0000-001 'tT
06 £96'[ %8 LT 8LSHY'S TTIS0'L SO'ERE'T 00 005°TI SHLLTVOIT - Q0 06-0005HES-001£C-0000-001 ‘TT
0o %00 001 11374 000 ‘000 oo'cr IGZAAVILL 06-0000525-001€T-0000-001 'IC
] *00'001 00'0SS 000 o0 00058 SANHALLS - GOH 06-00005[5-001£C-0000-001 0T
TNERWPY WIEAS

810C/1€/¢ slovies BLOT/1E/S s10T/IES 810/0¢/9

- LIOTLE = L10TL AL /A - BloTAs S LTI uonduIss( 7 SN Wno3ay

Sumneway
S2IURIGWINJUL U=R1EN] fhuay g poudy pavodsy PoUd eauny wipng] padopy

juswslels jeioueul4
T6LLZ # Hoday ﬂwﬁ_<w5



82 jo ¢ abed

WJEE €| 8LOZ/6ZIS

DEBGE'TS Vel SPBIS'HSS SS0'E6TS IS'LEF'ETS 00°6LS'LYCS HOpRAISIUIWPY UASAS [E101qNS
ooo 229201 LL90E £CT89'C w9sIT 00686C NOLLNEMANOD INTFWIHILTY - §/D 060008€T5-0005E-00007001 95
[L411] =lSL 9808 P9 619 ra'ss 0o 0.9 B3 06-S1081C5-0005T-0000-001 S5
oo %991 TTLoTl 8LPSE9 9L'50¢ 00 TT9'L YIW/IASVO - S/ 06-070R0CS-0005T-0000-001 +§
o0ao Bl 0 rE'os 99876'9C S0P’ 00 6L6'9C AINVHNSNI HLTVAN - S/ 06-010807$-0005T-0000-001 €5
000 %oCl 55 68°58€ [rrie T6'8C 00002 S1I4ANTH Mo ssauisng 06-00080CS-000$T-0000001 T¢
000 %56 L €608L'L S0LE9 68 8T0LT'L 00'80FL6 SHOVM WO Ssuisng 06-00081 15-00052-0000-001 1S
000 %208 89 0TozL’l 0B'6LL 0008 00°008'T 1440 LENS - SENA P SATHSYIAWIAW 06-0000185-00Z£T-0000-001 ‘05
000 %200 001 000L 000 oo 00002 H 40 INFWHIVIIY - AD1440 LANS 06°000$095-C0ZET-0000-00) 6F
sloT/ies B10T/1£/5 BIOT/1£/8 ALl 199 sloT/ot9
- L10T/ViL -LoTiL ~L10TiL -~ 810T/1/e - LEOT/IAL uonduasaq 7 Jaquing mmaaay
fuurewsy
S20UTIGLUNT] Wwaag dwoy eg pouag panoday POUS ANy ipng paudopy

Z6LLT # Woday

juawajels |ei1oueul4

€9AVSIN




82 Jo 1 afiegd Wdet-el-L 8102/62/5

000 %IC8 6C10 1L9rCT 3 ye 00'8h'T OOHATOH - YIWAASVO TVIIV.LIHOAS 11-0£080C5-000+T-0000-000 S8
000 "l 86 01'6c€ 066§ D00 00°SEE OLONKIOH - TVINIQ IVIIVLIHOAS T1-51020TS-000FC-0000-001 8
000 %91t [ s s 591p'L 88'9LL 00'659'L NAA'ICH - HLTVIH WIHVLAYDAS €1-H08025-000+T-0000-000 €8
000 20005 00 00% 00 00§ oo 000001 OLONIGOA ~ HLTVRN TYIEVLIYOAS £1-01080TS-000+Z-0000-001 T8
000 %006'9F 00 69¢ 00'1ES () 00°000'1 008877101 ~ HLLTVAH TVIIVLIYDAS [ [-0[0802$-000+C-0000-001 18
000 - (o01¢) wie 00n 0o OLONIAA3 - S1LIANAE TYIMV.LIHOIS TI-000807$-000+7-0000-0D1 08
oo %e05'LE 00SL [} 000 00'00C AATOH - dWOD SHANHOM “IVAIDNIYd € [-0S0F0TS-0000C-0000-001 6L
000 %e08'LE 00°SL Ui} 000 00 000 NIAdd - dWOD SHANHOM IVAIDNIYd £1-050F0TS-000T-0000-001 8L
000 8L LY 00°€8I1 00 00T 000 00 €8¢ HETOH = dNOD SHIANYOM TVIIONIYd 11-050H0ZS-000FT-0000-001 LL
i} %:00001 00’09 oo 000 000 AAT0H - INFWAOTIWIND TVAIDNTYd £1-0r0F0TS-0001T-0000-001 92
000 22000 oo 0009 000 0009 NIGQ3 = INFWAOQ TAWENN TVAIONIHA T1-010H07$-000F-0000-001 SL
0oo %ob6 6F 6665 1009 000 0o'ocl HETOH - INTFWAOTIWENN TVAIDNIEd 11-0r0H07$-000F-0000-001 2
000 %2996 619 Lo6LS 91'8F 00 119 NIATOH = HOW TVAIONIHE €1-0Z0+07S-000FC-0000-001 ‘€L
000 %£9'6 £©L19 LT'6LE {0 0019 NOLONIOAE - YIW TVIONTYd Z1-00080TS-000rC-00007001 TL
LLiT) %S9 t9LL 9L 1911 -T8°56 DD CHE'l NOOYHETOH “d4OW TVAIINTHd | 1-02040CS-000FC-0000-001 1L
000 %iE8 ¥6 £1 95'e51 96 €1 05291 N3ATOH - TVLINIQ TVAIONTHd €1-S10002$-000F2-0000-001 OL
(L] %it's t6 £l 95°¢s! 96 £1 05'L91 NOLONKIA - TV.INIQ TVAIONTHd TI-S10H0Z5-000FZ-0000-001 69
000 %EE'8 cl8ss BR'8CID 80'8sS 00L69'9 NAATOH - HLTVAH TVJIONTd £1-010M0ZS-0006C-0000-001 ‘89
000 %8 06'LSS olegl'y 0l 85§ 00L69'9 NOLONIJQE - HLTVAH TVdIONIEd T1-010F0ZS-0004T-0000-001 (9
[LH] %0005 00°0ST'( 60’051 000 00'005C NHOO¥FT10H - HLTVAH TVdIDNING 11-010r0CS-000+T-0000-001 99
[EHI) %aSL'T 596 SEOre r6 0t 00°05€ NAAT0H - SLIAANTH TVAIDNIEd £1-000F0C$-000T-0000-000 §9
000 %e6L'T 8L6 TTore fa 0t 00°0sE OLDNICA - SLIJENIH TVAIONTEd <I-006F0T$-0001T-0000-001 19
000 %ot SL 86 LTS Ll rL Sl 0000 HOOHATOH - SLLENZE TVAIDNIE 11-000H0TS-000+C-0000-001 £9
000 29971 SETHEE S9ort'IT ol 6L’ 00°¢LR'rT NAATOH - SADOVA IVIIVLINIAS C1-010811$-000+T-0000-00( ‘€9
000 208 P1 00LITE 00°€B9'81 08'€90'T 0086’17 OLONIAA3 - SADVM TVIIVLIYOHS TI-010811S-000+T-0000-001 19
000 %058 9Lt 8EHLT 6T 08 806'C 00°L66'1€ OOUIIOH - SEOVM TVIMVLTUDAS [ [-010811$-0004T-0000-001 09
000 %69'L roor'e 9f €08°0F sor'E 00'POT'PP NAQI0H ~ AYVIVS TVAIDNTYd €1-000001€-0000T-0000-001 65
000 %e69'L FO0r'e 9t '€08°0F 8T 00t'E 00'POT' P NOLONIQQH - AHVIVS TVAIDNIND T1-0006015-000FC-0000-001 BS
000 *alfL HOT9T'9 96 89E°6L 9L919'9 00 [€9°s8 HOOYETON - AYVIVS TVAIONIYA 11-000F01$-000FC-0000-001 LS
TRV [0S

BlOT/IE/S BloT/IEsS 810T/1€/€ sloT/iess Bl10T/0L/9

- LIOTiL = L10T/IL = LIOT/NL ~810T/1/5 = Lot uonduass / 13qunN Iumeday

Suuueway
SIULIGLIAIT JITELTER fway g pouad panoday pouad wamy 12dpng padopyy

jusuwiajels |jeroueul
Z6L1Z #boday nmn_<w=‘



8z Jo g abed

WdEEELY BLO0ZI6E/S

000 %90 €T §L9LT STETe 000 [ HOOHETOH - SANddNS AD[440 11-0100095-000T-0000-001 €11
000 l0L8 9019C t6'8¢ 00D 0000€ AATOH - THAVYL AD6340 “1VAIONIEd £1-0000855-0000T-0000-001 '+1 1
000 *l0L8 90'19¢ T6 8¢ LT 00'00€ NIAaa - TIAVYL 93440 TVJIONId £1-0000855-0001T-0000-001 €11
000 00001 00°005 ao 000 00005 HETOH - TIA VUL ADMH40 TVIDONIEd 11-00008S5-000FT-0000-001 T11
0o 2,05 £¢) {T1'388) 1886’ {1k} 00'00F'C NIAIOH - NOHJATAL E£1-000Z€55-000FC-0000-001 111
000 %L9°0T S6tsr SOShL') 18l 00'00C'C NOLONIGQF - aNOHAT TEL TI-000C£5S-0001C-0000-001 C11
oo %38€'$T soLnt S6'TETE el 00004y NOO¥ETOH - ANOILIITIL 11-000CE5S-000FT-00007001 600
000 %E0'8C £8C01'T LIL6e's 000 00°005°L NAQI0H - SVAT 931d0T €1-00S+S-000FC-0000-001 801
000 %bto'Ly i STELE'Y 000 00°008"6 NOLONIAQA - AsVATHAOD TI-00ShrPs-000FT-0000-001 LOI
00 %IFo 00°5€ 00598 000 00'005°8 NOOHYI0H - ASVAT U0 11-008kPS-0D0FT-0000-001 901
000 %0005 Dot 00'00€ 000 00 009 INTWAOTIATA % DNINIVEL ‘NIdd £1-0800£€5-000FT-0000-001 'SO[
000 %ol 00'5CE 005LE 000 00 009 INAWAOTIALQ ¥ DNINIVHL ‘NIdd T1-0800€E5-000FC-0000-001 ‘+0I
[LH) %0528 00'0sE Do as 000 00 00t INAWJOTIAIA 7 DONINIVHL NIdd [11-0800£ES-000FC-0000-00) ‘€01
000 *.00°001 0000r'T o000 000D 0000+’ YETOH - "HWITY NOLLINL TVJIDNIEd [1-000F$TS-000FT-0000-001 201
000 - (r €68} rot68 9T'Le 00’0 INIWTHLLHY 11-0108€TS-000FI-0000-001 '[01
000 *:00°001 DosrL 000 000 00 St AATOH = INGWTHLLIY TVIHY1TH9D3S £1-00088S-000+C-0000-001 001
000 200001 00859 000 000 00859 ONIAQE - AINSWHHLLTY TVIHVLSYOaS T1-0008€75-0000C-0000-001 66
000 *00°001 00096 000 000 00096 OHHI0H = INSWTHLLTY TVIHV.LTd0AS 11-0008£L5-000PT-0000-001 86
000 S0l L 81'5€1 86191 66 TEL 00§21 SININAV/SNOLENEIYINOD INFWIAILTY £1-000+ECS-0000C-0000-001 L6
000 %69'L 90°S€E1 r6'619'1 66'PEL 00§52l SINIWAV/SNOILLNEIYINOD INFWIHILTY C1-000+£CS-000r{-0000-001 96
000 0L L 00°79C 0UBEl'E 05°t9¢ 00 004 SINIWAV/SNOLLNGIINOD INSWTALLTA | 1-000+£TS-000rT-0000-001 S6
000 - {95°60¢) 95'60E 0§ €€ 0o 1emaa TI-5108175-000rZ-0000-001 '+6
000 %066 00’11 G000l [ 1]1] o011t = dJAOD SHANHOM TVIIVIIUIAS £1-05080T5-000rT-0000-001 €6
000 % (h07) (007) 00001 0o 0086 = JAOD SEINUOM TVIIVLITUIAS T1-05080T5-000FT-0000-001 T6
000 229008 ooEr 00001 oo 00'Erl H = dWGD SYINEOM TVIIVLIIUIAS 11-0$080£5-000rT-0000-001 16
000 %BS'8S of'oL (VNG 9T 00'0T1 H = INSWAOTJWINN TVIYVLINOAS £1-0+080L5-000FC-0000-001 06
000 %L8LS 569 $5°08 g0l 0001 3 - INSWAOQTIWINN TVIIV.IINDAS TI-0+080ZS-000FT-0000-01 68
oo %08'th Les £T99 L GO0zl H = INSWAOTIWINN “IVIIVLIHDAS 1 1-0+080T5-000FT-0000-001 88
000 %E6°99 69°1LT°1 1£'829 9900 00006'l HATOH - IWAASVO TVRIVLIHDAS £1-000805-0000T-0000-001 L8
000 %6ET! 61 1T 1$95K°1 68'LS1 00°9L9°1 JLONIQOE < MIWNAASVO TVIIVITHDAS T1-0T080CS-0000T-0000-001 98
8l0T/1E¢ BIOTIE/S BloT/1E/s sloT/Iess 810T/0t9

~LiOTiL - L10TIAL - L0/ - 8locnig AL P uonduass(] / SN wmoaay

Supmeway
SURIQUINIUT [UERTEN fway eg poua peuoday POLR{ Mauny wipng paulopy

T6LIZ # Hoday

JuaWLeIG [e1duRUL
€9dVvSIN



9z $0 g abey

WdJBE-EL'L QloZ/6e/s

ou'os YeSTET SHE'IrS SSILE'I0ES ) £5°688'CTS DO'SES'LEES IS pY [00YIS [Bi0lqag
0o %5 6T 00 081 [L TR 000 00'50L OOYETI0H - 53NA @ SAHSYALWIN [ 1-0000185-000F-0000-001 'IT1
000 %Ll 6T For9e bR aoo 000sZ'l NAQTOH - 4DV150d €1-0£00095-000FT-0000-001 0T1
000 %abS 6 LY6ET EEDIB 0o o 00°051°1 NOLONIQGT - ADVLSOd TI-0£00095-000k-0000-001 611
oo %96 [T 09 E9T or9ts 0o 00°002°1 NOOULTOH - ADVLSOd 11-0£00095-000FT-0000-001 811
oo Yeblk LF 3419 65'PEL ooo 00 00E'1 NAJTIOH - SAMNIANS ADEAJ0 €1-0100095-000FC-0000-001 L1
000 %6k CL 91 518 [(x: 44t ooo o0ost’l NOLONIQQI - S31ddNS IMNIA0 101 00095-000FC-0000-001 911
810T1E/S B10T/1s B10c1ee gloT/iess 10019
=LIgT/L =L10TiL -LIUL - BloT/1/s ~LIoT/1/L uondiasag / saquiny wnasay
Juisreway
EERTT T | [TERTEN flusy ey pouag panoday pouag wauny iipng padopy

ZBLLZ # Woday

JuawW3IeIg [e1dURUl

€9aVvVsSI



8z Jo L ebeg

WdBEEL't BLOZIETIS

ooo 2oL 's) (£9'199) §9 19C°C1 $6T90'1 00 00911 INFWIHILEY €1-01001£25-00001-001 1-001 0¢1
000 *ir60) {c£'80E) LET56'TE 89°T68'C 00'9H9'TE INAWHYLLEY [1-0101€T5-00001-0011-001 6F
000 2:(8Z61) (95'8€) 95°8€T 1ot 00'00T NIGTON - SLIJANIE JLALLLSENS €1-000£0T5-00001-0011-001 81
oo %96t roerL 96°CIS'| 1L €0T 00'TLTT QOYYTOH - SLIJINIE S1NLLLSENS 11-000£0T5-00001-001 1-001 'Ll
[HHI1] 2200001 oo tel 000 000 00EEL M- HOALAF £1-05070T5-00001-001 1-001 obl
0o 6L 1E SI'8E s8'18 Tl 000T1 LNFWAOTIWIND €1-0F0Z0TS-00001-001 1-001 SF[
000 *086'81 9 5s 8ELET 0l SE 00'€6T HOW/IQSYO - H3AL dF £1-020T0T6-00001-001 1-001 ‘tri
000 - (or6€T) OF6ET [ 313 (L] TVINGQ - HOAL AT €1-S1020T5-00001-001 1-001 €bI
000 %lTersr) (sTors'r) STOrS'S 06 6L 000001 HLTVAH - HOAL a3 €1-01020Z5-00001-001 1-001 ‘TrL
000 Y6181 00'56C 00°G0E"1 00 00565 T0H - 'dWOD SHINYOM - ¥IHDVAL £1-05010C5-00001-001 1-001 [H1
000 %LE0 00'$6T 0061t oo 00°68F'F TOI - WO SHARYOM - HAHIVIAL [1-0S01075-00001-001 1-001 OF1
000 Sel8°6C 9T’I8L FLLLS rE9 00 096 OH - INFWAOQ WEND = 43HIVAL £1-0r050Z5-00001-001 17001 '6£1
000 225998 929851 rLEIT FLLE 00 008°C OH * INIAWAO TJWENN - YAHIVAL 11-0r0L1OTS-00001-0011-001 #EI
000 %IfEl 46'999 THeLe'y SLELE 00'900°S NIAIOH - 4O - FHDVAL €1-0T010TS-00001-0011-001 LEI
000 - (ot'r1) 9t 000 000 NOLDNIOQQI - YOW - HIFDVIL TE-02010T5-00001-001 1-001 9€1
oo'o %ITIT 89°886'C € 660'11 £8L10C 00'880'r1 NOQHYIOH - YN - YTHOVAL 11-02010T$-00001-0011-001 SEI
0o %e90°L1 [FArsss 60CBFT £6'9CT 00SIOE *HINVHNSNI TV.LNIA - HAHOVAL £1-S10102$-00001-008 1-001 +£I1
000 Selt Ll SROLL'N 1 625'C 8E770¢ 00 00L'9 - HINVHNSNI ‘IVLNGA - YAHOVAL 11-$10108$-00001-001 §-00[ ££I
000 ST 6L 69°STLLT 1€°PS0°L9 857809 00 08L°k6 - HONVENSNI HLTV:IE - Y3HO VAL €1-DI010Z$-00001-00L [-0D[ CEI
000 %al8'6 10°9PE'IT 66 £15'961 86'€9L'L1 00 060'81C = HONVHNSNI HLTVAH - YJHIVAL 11-010102$-00001-001 [-001 "1£1
00’0 %0009 00'005°1 00°000°1 000 00°008'C IQT0H - GNHGILS H3aVITHIHOVAL £1-000951$-00001-001 [-00( OFI
000 %0009 000051 00°000'1 oo 00005°T add - SANADELS H3aVaT YaHOVAL CI-000951$-00001-001 [-001 6T1
000 *00'001 000051 000 ooo 00°005°1 M0 - SANTJLLS Y3AVIT HIHDVAL [1-0009515-00004-001 1-001 8T1
000 5(00'001) {eo'0sT'T 00'005'r 00'5L9 00'08T'T NIAT0H - SADOVM FLOLLLSENS €1-000£C15-0000(-0011-001 LL]
000 %%l6e's) ez 109'1) oz'log'Ie SETCO'r 00 00L'6T NOOHHT0H - SHOVM ILLALLLSENS 11-000£C15-00001-0011-001 9T1
000 %(ag' D) (60'Z8%) 60'E9L°0T 9L'705°T 00 181'0C STOVM - HIAL O3 £1-0002015-00001-0011-001 $TI
000 %8L6 6CCES'IE 1L°98¢C°E6T -E566L9T 0061T'STE NIATOE - SAMVIVS SYTHOVAL £1-0101015-00001-0011-001 +T1
(L] %0L'91 gs6lr'gs( wILI'els oPTI8'Le 00 165°1L6 NOOUHIOH - SAIIVTVS HIHOVAL 11-010101€-00001-0011-001 £TI
00°000°1 oty 88) (00'0s6) 00°051°E 000 W't SHOIAYIS JOdd 3SVHOUNG S6-0000+£5-0061T-0001-001 TTI
US{ISAASUT JEase

. slo/iess BIOT/IE/S 810T/1L/5 slotieis BIOT/0E/9

_ = LWOT/L - LI0T/NiL - L10TLAL -810Til/s - L10T/1L voliduasa( / Isquiny UnDadY

_ Foueway

_l SIOULIQUINT JITEREER] Jway g potsag papoday pouag wannyy 19dpng padopy

Z6LLZ # voday

JUSWIBIE]S [BIDUBUI

£9QVSIN




8z jo g abed

WJBEEL ) QLOZIETIS

000 %0E ST 89615 E6is1 10PEl 00 6+0'C NIATOH - TUVIIaW YIHIVAL £1-02010T€-00001-0ZE [-001 081
0o %oL9'9T LOHOL £6 £89°F 96'S6€ 00 88€'0 NOLONIQQH - ¥JW dFHOVIL £-N £1-02010T5-00001-0T11-001 6L1
000 %IE L 6 TEE 80 0L9 rRSS 00 £00°1 NAGTOH - TV.INIT YTHIVIL €I-$10105-00001-028 -001 8L1
000 L L ZL6EL’l 8806L'T 15602 00 020t OLONIOQI - TVANAA daHIVAL -9 TI-S1010TS-00001-0TL1-001 £L1
000 2061 bT968'L 9L 911t 0B'r6T'l 00 £10°sT NAQI0H = IILTVAH Y3HOVIL - £1-010105-0000)-0TI 1-0D1 941
000 %8697 T9°0hL'8T C9SLLL oIz 00 L6+"901 O1ONIQQE = FELTVAH ¥AHOVAL &N T1-0L040Z5-00001-0TL 1-001 S£1
ooo oSt IL 0S'LBL'Y 057161 05'L8L 00'00L'9 AAT0H - STOVM BLNLILSANS - £1-000£T15-00000-081 1-001 #L1
000 2u(91'£9) (Es'816's) €5 0EL'Fl 0F'Eor'e 007188 LONIAAs - STOVA ALNLILSANS £-N Z1-000£T15-00008-021 1-001 £L1
000 Ll Sl 11288'L 68 80P 05'920'S 00'890'81 OLONIGAT - SOV 'HIAL '3 T-N T1-0002015-00001-0Z11-001 'TL1
oo %6 T 00ELT'HE 00 LL6'T01 0ETHr's 00°05T'LEI AATOH - SATHVIVS ONIHIVALT-N £1-0101015-0000(-0Z11-001 1£1
000 %8l (3 S165L'611 S8 €6L'0LE 0£'[0E'3T 00 £55 0kt OLONIIQE -SATIVTVS HAHIVAL T-N £1-0101015-00001-0T 1-001 OLI
000 calst ) (os'6) 05'60L 000 00°00L HETOH- dXH “TVNOLLINYLSNI ¥2H10 11-0000635-00001-0011-001 691
00'ts %95l #5658 65'698'T 000 00'SOr'E NIGTI0H - SNOOELXAL £1-0000+95-00001-0011-001 '89)
S91r %00 §6'928 soLit'e 000 00'tH9'9 NOOYH'I01! - SNOOELXAL 11-0000+95-00001-0011-001 L9)
000 %.00'9L 6090t 16 £TE 000 0005€'1 NIATOH - dINOA "LSNI 30V 143Y £1-0201 195-00001-001 1-001 "991
000 = (69°6£} 69'6E 000 o0 CLONIQAE - dINOI LSNIAIV I C1-0201 195-00001-0011-001 $91
06F1 %6881 10 §5¢€ 66'trE'l 66 PEE 00'008°1 ‘101 = dINOA TYNOLLONYLSNI MAN £1-0101 195-00001-0011-001 “+91
00'0 1aL09T 68T 8069 000 00'8L8 OH = dINGE TYNCLLINYMLSNI MIN 11-0101195-00001-001 1-001 €91
6799¢ %irig 1£79°) 68°9LE'T 000 00'000'F NOTE S TAANS SLSITVIDAS £1-0150195-00001-001 1-001 ‘291
£L'TC9 %9 0F 99057'C pEBIL' 000 00000’y aad - SAIT4dNS SESITVIIALS TH-0150195-00001-0011-001 19¢
97 959°1 1988 rsIs'e 85'E6L'L 000 00'69€'01 O0HgTOH-SHITddNS SLSITVIDAJS 11-0150195-00001-001 1-001 091
rE *%00LT 011887 06'899'L 86C¢ 0005501 NAQTON - SAMdLNS DNIHIVEL £1-0000195-00001-001 1-00% 651
6FSBT 2.58°5b 6+'859'8 15109'6 000 00'092'81 NOOHI 10N - SAI'Nd4NS ONIHIVLL 11-0000195-00001-0011-001 'SSI
000 *.99°9 o0zl 00089'1 000 00°008°1 SANAYIS SASVHIUNL HIHLO £1-0000055-00001-001 1-001 L5§
00'sPl %8409 £599LT Liors'l 000 0EIED AA7T0H - 'ATA F DNINIVYL HFHOVIL £1-0000£€5-00001-001 1001 '95(
SE'TrE9 %EL'ED Lol 8TE0T'E 000 00'sEL'0l HATOH - "ATA ¥ DNINIVYL HAHOVAL 11-0000££5-00001-001 1-001 SSI
0056 %1'T STHELY SLSSE'9 000051 00'000'8 NOOHATON - NOLLINL YIHOVHL |1-0001$25-00001-001 1-001 +S1
000 - (') P T 68 000 JNIWAAILTY £1-000££TS-00001-001 1-001 €51
000 - (30 655) 80655 SShL 0o ANTWIHLLAY [ 1-000££2S-00001-001 1-001 E51
000 *.08°S1 19921 GE L9 9 66 00108 INTAWHHLLAY - 4OAL O3 €1-000L£T-00001-001 1-001 (S1
BIOT1E/S R10T1E/6 BIOT/E/S -810T/1E/S 810Z/0¢/9

AL T AL = LI0TIL - BLOT/I/S = LIOT/IIL uvonduasaq / ;aquiny unoaay

Junneway
SOIURIPUNHIY [P =R TEX ] dway jeg pouad pauoday PoUS waun) 1a3pug paydopy

26112 # Hodey

Jusawale}g [eIoueUlg
€9AVSI



82 jo g abed

WdEE€LL BLOZIEEIS

000 00001 00000°C Doo 000 00000 DNINIVYL 33 TVNOISSTJ0Hd T1-0000££5-00001-0T1 14101 OIT
0o SabslE 6E 0801 19°bPE'C §H'890°1 00'STHE ddf1S YAHLO - QLINATVLE ¥ GHLAID $6-0000095-00001-006T-001 ‘607
[4411] %:0F89 00'01L'l 0006 000 00°008°C FIAOTIWE - QIINTTVL ¥ QALAID $6-0000€E5-00001-006C-001 BOT
oo - {grog) fFot 000 L) ANIAWANLITY $6-000E£TS-00001-006T-001 L0C
0o %Sl 9L ELES L9l 000 00'0L JNLLLSENS - QAINATVL ¥ Q314D $6-000£TS00001-006T-001 907
0o %ot9'Lo 9T9Ls'8 bLS0T 000 00 Trl'8 SLIHANTE TYNOISST40Ud $6-00010TS-00001-006T-001 'SOT
o000 20¢ 9 $$8S sPirs 000 00006 AINLLLSANS - QALINATVL % Q314D $6-000£21S-00001-006-001 TOT
000 b’ 1P 96'911°01 ro£se'rl 000 00008'rE SAIHVIVS $6-0101015-00001-006L-001 "€0C
000 %alL 51 £I9p1 LBE8L 000 000t6 N3T'IOH - SNOOHLXFL 2-N £1-0000+95-00001-0211-001 20T
s8Il %ol 6t 9 ISI'T FSE0E'E 0o 00'$5H'S NOLONIOAE - SNOOHLXAL - TI-0000895-00001-0T11-001 10T
000 %00 001 0005E°1 00 oo 00 05E°l dINd3 LSNI IV TdIA ZI-0Z0119$-00001-621 1-001 00T
000 *a00 001 100 000 000 100 NEIWAINOT TYNOLLDMLLSNI AIN TI-0101195-00001-0T1 1-001 661
0s'LlE %l8'8Y LELE'E £I'IT9'T 00 o 000sL'S H - $3A1'4dNS “TYNOLLDMYLSNE 2-N £1-000019$-00001-01 [-00( 861
16L1 %98 5 1rege's 6889¢° 11 909’y oo ssL'Ll 3 - SAITIdOS TYNOLLONYLSNI 2-N £1-0000195-00001-0Z1 1-001 L6l
00'sP %E9T9 LTLkL'T €459 0ao o0eIe'y OLINIAA3 - AIQ ¥ DNINIVHL 34 €Y Z1-0000££5-00001-0T1 [-001 961
000 %05 6t) (00°066) 00'066'C 00 00000 OLONIAQa - NOILINL YTHIVAL T-N T1-0001 €2$-00001-0TL 001 $6l
000 - {@s11) 6l r6s 000 JNIWTHILTY €1-000££CS-00001-0Z1 [-001 +61
0o - (Ls91p) LSOl [LiR%:] 000 INIWTHILTY T1-000££IS-0000(-0211-001 €61
000 5a9L°¢1 £L00E LTLOY'l r& 661 00'806'1 JNIWHHILLIY - H331.a3 T1-000C£T5-00001-021 1-001 T6l
000 %Ere 96'Ltr rO66T T 98'PLE 0O'LPL'Y INIWTHLLIY €1-0101£C5-00001-0T1 1001 161
000 %EC0l 8L615°1 TesT'el £SETI 00°£08'r1 Uiy T1-0101£T6-00001-0C1 1001 D6l
000 %8908 re6lt 91001 198t 0600TS SATOH - SLIJANIE A1NLILS8NS T-N €1-000£0T5-00001-0Z1 [-001 681
000 SesThL 0T IET 08'cCrk 98 €5 00°6L9 DN - SLI4ANAE 3ANIILSENS £-9 £1-000£0T5-0000(-0211-001 881
000 selbren) (01'06) 0l'09L 8T 501 00°0L9 TVINIA - HOAL a3 T1-6102075-0000E-0Z1 1-001 L8]
000 wlTTob) (r991£'p} roSBOC1 09SLLl 00'69L'8 HLTVaH - HOAL aa Ti-010c0cs-00001-0C11-001 981
000 %L00E 0§'€1€ 05 EEL re €6 00°650°1 OLDNIACKE -SL14aN38 'HIAL ‘agd -4 <1-00070T$-00001-0211-001 £81
000 %B0'IC 00°€0T aosk oo 00°ES9 OILVSNIdWOD SHINHOM YIHIVIL €1-05010T5-00001-0211-001 +81
[T %l1°01 00'90C 00°0£8'1 L) 00'9£0'C A - dWOOD SHANYOM HAHOVAL T-N TI-0S010T$-00001-0Z1 1-001 €81
000 vetb 6k BTLET LTkt 9T¢C 00°081 AAI0H = INGWAOTIWEANN YIHOIVIL £1-0F010C5-00001-0C1 1-001 T8I
000 %l6'SS cl'8eL 88'18¢ 2. 4% 00°0ZE°L = INAWAO TIWAND HAHIVAL T-N Z1-0F01025-00001-0T1 1-001 181
slocess gloTits BlOT/1ES BI0T/IE/S B10T/0E/9

= LWoTiL ~L10T/L - L10ThiL - BloT/ss - LIOTIL uoiklusaq] / Jaqun tunoaay

Auueway
S@auRIqQUINIUZ [LERTER fway eg pouag pauoday [LJTERR LRI ) 1adpng paydopy

26142 # Woday

JUBLWIA}E]S [eIoURUlY

€9avsin




8z Jo g1 abed

WdGE €L | 8L0Z/6T/S

00°0s “%b6T'1T 08'6rT'STYS 02'$56'01€°TS 6E°GIL'TLES D0°S0T'9E6'TS

0so %8t 6 0s'1el’s oS 108'rs B9 C98'L 00'ETS 09

0G0 SeffS 16918'cS 60'668'F56 90 Z81'ETH 009148001

000 *o0€ 0€ 6L 112’595 19°F5T10E°1 S9PTL'ErL 00°996'998'1

Lruz'os Yt sl 10°Z8H'CISS 0O9LT'IET'LS SCLETITIS I0°8BSL'GrL'TS

ooo %ofT9E 0£'79E 0L'LE9 000 00 0001

s10ULES s10cnes sloziws BIoTES 81000819

- L10T/iL = LT SLloTliL - g0TiE “LI0TNIL
Funreway

SIDURMGUINIT] [NV Jway ey pouay papoday [ TER FUETI g 13dpng padopy

26112 # poday

JUSWIIE)S |eIduBUl
€9dvSIN

71-6 334 Im0gqng

YOLIVH ANTVA GTUNSNI 66-0008955-00001-00C1-001 ‘+IL

NOLUNL TOOHIS SLYAINd TI-6 66-000£955-00001-001-001 €IT

NSY YFHIO OL AV NOLLINLTI-6 66-000E955-00001-0021-001 TIT
TG MO TeRasy

uoyRRsu] Jnday [moigng

atpldng esn wy spoonjas mo Supng £1-0100195-00001-1 100-70¢ 11T

uonidiasag] [ 1aqunp Junoady




8ZJo 1| afey

WdEE-EV'|L B10ZIEEIS

000 %a66 £F 1LLIFE 6T1SE'Y 88t 0069L'L HL'TV3H - 1231 a3 £1-010202$-00001-002-601 £4T
00°'0 %200 001 00 69L'8 000 000 0069L'8 HLTYIH - HJ31a3a 11-01070Z$-00001-00ET-001 THT
000 - (08'000'C 08'000'C 0o 000 AANAE - HIAL a3 {4y) 'G3 IVIDFdS $6-000T025-00001-002C-001 1+
000 %L1 01 0oLl 00051 000 00'£91 HONVUNSNI dWOJSHANHOM £1-05010TS-0000(-00ZC-001 OFT
000 %000 000 00187 000 00182 ADINVUNSNI dWOD.SHINHOM T1-05010T$-0000(-00ZT-001 6£T
000 %000 000 00'sLE 0o 00°5LE AINVHASNI dJWOD.SYIHHOM 11-05010T5-0000(-00TC-001 BET
000 - (16’0 16€ 000 000 AWEINN - YFHOVEL (Y¥) QF TVIDAS $6-0r010TS-0000[-00ZT-001 L£T
000 2:89°FS 29’59 8L ¢S -0f'11 00'0CH INVAENSNL JWOD INFWAOTIWIND £1-0k010{5-00001-00Z2-001 9£T
oo 2400°00( 000z1 oo 000 000z1 ONVHUNSNI dWOJ INAWAOTIWANN CI-0+010T$-00001-0022-001 'SET
000 %:0000( 000r2 000 000 00 0FT JNVHNSNI dWOD INSWAOTIWANDN 11-0+010Z5-00001 0025001 PEC
000 2405 9¢) (ts061) LSTIL 7089 0TS FAVIIQE/ YIS £1-02010Z5-00001-0022-001 '€ET
000 %808 ol'ser 06'8sY 910F 00 88 FAVIIQIWVIIS TI-0ZI0ZS-00001-0025-001 TET
000 %b6 SE EETIE LOtEL 80'F9 0oLl FYVIIQAW/VILA 11-0701025-00008-002C-001 1€
000 = (sg'r} SEP 000 o000 VANIA - YIHIVIL (WY} ‘a3 IVIDFdS $6-€1010Z5-00000-002C-001 OFT
000 *f6 1 699r {:1:4 6Lt 00 $EE HINVENSNI TVINIA YHIL £1-5101025-00001-00LT-001 6T
000 %R 88LT Theot 6Lt 00 SEE AINVHNSNI TV.INIA YHIL <1-S1010Z5-00001-0071-001 82T
000 %91 kS 88'79¢ TI'Log LT 00 0L9 ADNVUNSNI TVINIA HHIL 11-S1010Z$-00001-00L3-001 LTT
000 = (o£ +08'€) 9L +08'E 000 00'0 LTVAH - YFHDOVAIL (WY} 'd “IVID3dS $6-0101075-00001-00TT-001 92T
000 %200 00} 00005°C 000 000 00005'C HINVAOSNI HLTVIH HHIL £1-0101075-00001-0022-001 STT
000 =300 001 00005'C 000 000 00005'T FINVENSNI HLTVIHE YHOL TI-0101025-00001-00LC-001 +T
000 %Eh 0 62609'C1 A2y S86IT1 00'986'9T AINVHNSNI LLTVEH YHIL 1E-0[0102$-00001-00T-001 €T
000 - (c1rern) zlebl 000 000 14NEE YAHOVIL (HY) 'Q3 TVIDRS $6-00010T5-00001-00LT-001 'TIT
oo %891 $T188 SL8OCF 05°(80°1 0005¢C's VA - ALOLLSENS (4W) 'aa TVIDAS $6-000ETIS-00001-00TT-001 15T
(V) = (sT'L8T'61) STLRT'61 00SPE'T 000 SHOVM - 11DIL AT ¥Y €1-000C01S-00001-0022-001 0ZT
0o %898 S068E'L I s661€£°01 05°TE0") 00 608'1T SAOVM - HOAL a3 ¥y Z1-000Z01S-00001-0022-001 61T
000 %891 00'ELY oorio'or 90915’y 00 £89'0F SAOVM - 131 a3 ¥y [1-0002015-00001-0052-001 81T
00’0 %010g) {Ze'9gs'ol) T6'9LR'9 6t 169t 00'000'9€ SHIYVIVS WY £1-0101015-00001-00T5-001 LIT
00'0 %8s T 0L696'ST 0£'810'sE £T69L'T 00'886'09 SATYVIVS HY T1-0101015-00001-0022-001 912
000 %2971 SEBETL $9°160'08 "TO9LSY 000£E'LS STATAYIVS ¥Y [1-0101015-00001-00ZC-001 SIT
THENFT TSRS

_. 810T/1€/6 8I10U/1E/5 810/ €78 8101/ B1OT/0E9

[ - LI0T/ M - LEOTIL - LIOTIAL - 810T/S - L10TIL uondussa( / 15quiny 1unoay

__ Juiureuray

ml SaMEIgUMUg [ITER TN fay 1eg poua pauoday pouag auns 12fipng padopy

26112 # woday

juswale}s jeIoueUlIg

£9dVSW

|



gzjoz| ebed

WdBE-EL-L 810ZIGEIS

000 %5091 80'€0E9 T6'OF6'TE £Cel0e 0005768 SAVIVS IS £1-0101015-00001-00£C-001 £LT
000 %%Z6 51 LBESHR E1'966'sP 9 EEl'Y 0005t SAVIVS IS 11-010101$-00001-00£T-001 TLT
000 %rt’Lb 96'9TH'1 676551 oo ST'IB6'T ArlddnS YAHL0 (Y¥) Qd TVISAS S6-0000695-00001-00TT-001 1L
000 - {00'r68) 0 Fos oo 0o SNOOHLXAL (¥H) QT TVIDAJS $6-0000+95-00001-002T-001 0LT
F0'6C %5501 SOLET £6'79<°1 000 000081 TddNS DNIHIVAL (dd) 'Qd TVIDAIS 56-0100095-00001-007¢-001 69T
000 %looTiL'D) (000z1°LD) 00021°8T 0§ 9ILT 00000't S J0Hd 'HOUNd (¥¥) AT "TVIDAIS $6-0001HLS-D0001-00Z-001 89T
000 2w0L'61 BOFOE 6 S09'| 000 00°000°T NIVHL - ¥3HOVAL (dd) ‘a3 TVIDAS $6-0000£E5-00001-00T-001 £9T
000 %F8ce 5’089 |r'CS 000 DO EEL LINIAWTAILLIY $6-000££ES-00001-002T-001 99T
000 200 00( 00'8LY 000 000 00 8LY YILTY HOAL 'aa (¥d}-a3 IVIDIdS $6-000{L5-00001-00TT-001 'S9T
a0 - (0L s9L) 0Ls9L 01¢6 oo INIAWITHILTH - 11231 a3 £1-000CLTS-00001-00CT-001 +9T
[Lid1] - (€L 60r) £ 60t ooir [LiN) LNAWHHLLTYE - HOAL dd T1-000Z£2S-00001-0025-001 ‘€9
000 %508 §T'999 SLTS9 -GR'08 0o 6ie"L JNAWHHLLEY - H33L a3 11-000ZECS-00001-00¢C-001 29
(L] - {og£0sT') 0£95T'1 r6 60§ 000 INIWTHLLAY MHIL T1-0101€25-00001-002C-001 19T
0o Yol bl ESLrE LI PLOT OL'18I 00 TTH'T JNGINEHILTY MHDL 11-0101€25-00001-00TC-001 09T
ooo “ab6 BE 1LLS1 6TLrT ar's9 po'sor 8 - ALNLLSENS (4d) ‘a3 TVIOZdS $6-000£0C8-00001-00TT-001 65T
0o s{Tg o1} (0081} 00 571 000 0oL dWOD SHINIOM - HDZL, A £1-0S0C0TS-00001-00TT-001 '8ST
0o o 2 15°15} (00 15) 00051 000 0D 66 dWOD SHIIOM - HOZL AT T1-0S0T0T5-00001-00TT-001 LST
oao 05 ¢l 008C 00591 000 ooeel dNOD SHANYOM - HOTL a3 1 [-050T02$-00001-005<-001 95T
oo - {s6'c} 6 € 000 000 dWINM - HOAL '3 (¥Y) ‘a3 TVIDAJS $6-0r0T0TS-00001-00TT-001 S5¢
000 %CL'80 05cs 05LE et 000l ANAWAOTIWANN - HOEL A3 <I-DFOT0LS-00001-00ZT-001 FST
ooo %86 €1 LSEE £r'90T 86'1L 000re JNIWAOTIWENN - HOAL A | [-0POC0TS-00001-002T-001 £5T
000 2:{LE'0) {r1°07} [ 4313y 9LcE 0091t YIWIASVO - HOAL A £1-0T0T0Z$-00001-002C-001 Z5T
000 %lcls 956kl L] el 00'T6T YOW/IASYO - HOAL a3 T1-0Z0T0Z5-00001-00ZC-001 ST
000 wlbs'er) (6L L+T) 6L 918 6159 00’698 HOWNAsSVO - HO3L a3l §1-070T0cs-00001-00CC-001 05T
oo - (egs) [%:49 4401 000 VINIA - HOAL ‘03 () ‘a3 TVIDAdS 56-510T0IS-00001-002-001 6FC
000 - {Treie) choet 0 el 0o TY.INIA - HDFL A3 £1-510T05-00001-002T-001 81T
000 %e00°'001 00'SEE 000 a6o 00 €€ TVINIG - HOYL a3 T1-102075-00001-00CT-001 LT
000 %(Tee) (grzi) 8FLPE 61E 00'sEE TVINIA - HOAL A [1-€10Z075-0000([-00ZC-001 “HT
000 - (o'recd) e’ oo 00’0 LIVAH 'HIAL a3 (44) 'qT TVIDAJS $6-01020T5-0000[-DOTT-001 S+
oo - (o9vso') 09rs0'L B89LL 000 HLTVAH - U331 a3 £1-01020C5-00001-002T-001 +HT
RIOTAL/S gloT/Ies BlLOT/1E/S BI0T/IE/S 810T/0£/9

- LIOULL -L10eNIL = LIoT/liL - 810z/1/8 ~LIo0T/1iL uonduasag] 7 squny nmaday

Tunureway g
SHIEIGUITIUZ] W3 fwiay g ponag pauoday pousd wauny ipng padopy

26112 # Hodey

Juswalels |eIoueU|-

€9AvSIN



gz jo £y sbed

WdGE-EL:L BLOZ/EZ/S

o000 01 'LP 1kelg 65516 ECLB 00 1£L7) INIAWSHILAY - HOFL AT | [-000CETS-00001-006C-001 £0€
ooo iyl £E661 §9°79£°1 98611 008551 LNFWHALLTS HHIL €1-0101£TS-00001-00£C-001 "TOE
0oo %otll LEEST £9°L0a'l 87991 00 191'C ANTWTHILLTE HHIL 1 [-0101 €TS-00001-00CZ-001 10
000 %86 $T LESL 2:0 4 14 8sL 00°06T H - JLLLLLSENS (22S) 'Qd TVIDAdS $6-000£0T§-00001-00£C-001 00F
000 %99 a9l 00'seT oo 00 1rc dWOD SHaANHOM - HOIL QA €1-050£07$-00001-00EC-001 66T
0o %e6b 05 oocol 00001 L) W0t dWOD SYANHOM < 1103143 11-0S02075-0000[-00ET-001 36T
0o - (zg'0) 80 oo oo N - HIAL a3 (D05) '@ TVIDAS §6-0F0T0S-00001-00€2-000 L6T
®Wo %a99°9¢ 00'89 00¢cs 8601 00021 INFAWAQTIWENDN = HD3L A3 11-0F0Z0TS-00001-00ET-001 96T
000 - (6D 6f'T oo oo VO - HAIL a3 (305} I IVIDIdS §6-0T0C0TS-0000[-00£T-001 6T
(L %a9r 68 1 629'1 98'lal ol IT 00'128°1 HOW/AQSYO - HL (A E1-0T0Z0CS-00001-00£2-001 ‘t6T
000 s{IETH) {r'66) Ll 4 98It 00°SET HOWIASYO - HOAL AT 1 1-0Z0C0TS-00001-00£T-001 '$6T
000 %859 SL9EY STEET [ANLY 00°0L9 TVINIQ - HOIL a3 £1-$107025-00001-00€T-001 26T
000 %+00'001 00$€E aoo 0o 0D SEE TV.INIA - HO31. ad [1-$10202$-00001-00£C-001 '[6T
000 %199 STOLT'M SLI9T'S 9L+S6 00'BES 'S HLTVAH - H331L a3 £1-01020T5-60001-00€T-001 06T
000 2000°001 00000°C ooo [EHI 00'000°C HLTVAN - 12331 a3 11-01020T5-GR001-00€L-001 68T
000 s(8L'81) (00 #£) 0o sIT -00'0 aisl HINVHNSNIL dWODSHINYOA £1-0501025-00001-00£C-001 ‘BBT
0o %6E0 00’1 00'05T 000 0018T HINVHNSNI JWNODSUINIOM 11-05S010£5-00001-00£T-001 LB
000 SuS0'TL SS'LE shee 8T 0o oclt INVHNSNI dWOD INFWAOTIWEANN €1-0+01075-00001-00£T-001 ‘98T
0o *00°DD( Wiy 000 000 Gl by HAEVIIGIW/VIED €£1-0T0E0ZS-00001-00£C-001 '$8T
oo Ut 0T 6’65t B0°0£9 BEPS 00 064 FAVIAIWVIL 11-0T010Z$-00001-00£L-001 "¥ET
oo SltB #8'LT cl Lot o LT [Ui33313 FINVHNSNI TVINIG YHIL €1-S10102$-00001-00£T-001 €8T
000 %it'd B8LT gl iot 6L 00 $€E JONVUASNI TVINIA YHIL 11-51010T5-00001-00£T-001 T8C
0o - (00 L6t} 00 L6T 000 000 VAN - YAHIVAL (D08} 'ad TVIDAdS $6-0101085-00001-00£T-001 18T
o %90°T bS091 95809t BL'069 00 69L°L HOINVANSNI HLTVEH HHIL £1-010107$-00001-00£7-001 08T
[GO)] "%l86 [ [ | 8290851 B69EF'L 008€5'L] HONVHNSNI HLTVAH HEHDLE 16-000102$-00001-0088-001 64T
000 - (6T'611} 6'611 000 000 JANIE YFHOVAL(D28) ‘A3 TVIIALS $6-00010TS-00001-00£2-008 LT
0o solnorg) {osTi} 05°098't 000s I 0D 0SL'E M - IALNLLLSENS (D0S) ‘A “IVIIAdS S6-0DDETIS-00001-000Z-00F LLT
oo b (osvo1) 0591 o o VA - HOAL 'ad (D0S) a3 TVIIEdS $6-0002015-00001-00£T-001 94T
000 %5599 11°ro1'8T 68°051'F1 001951 00 SIETh SADVM - HOAL G4 O35 £1-0007015-00001-00€C-001 SLT
ooo %Ll LY 91'b58°0T r8 T90'EC Eltel't 00 LI9Er SAOVM - HIAL QA JS 11-000T01$-00001-00€-001 bLT
BIOT/1E/S 810T/1¢/% BIOT/IE/S BIOT/1E5 B10T/0E/9

= LT/ L -Llow i - L10E/L - BIOT/1/% -Llotiie vanduasag] / 1aqumnpy wnoday

ey
SITIqUINNT JBERTER] fway feg pousg pavoday porsa g uamy wipng padopy

Z6112 # Hoday

JualWwa}els [eIdueUly

€9aVvsSIN



g2 Jo ¢} abey

WJEE'EL'L BLOZIGZIS

000 %00 001 0069L'L 000 000 00'69L'L HINVUNSNI HLTVAH d0Y¥D $6-01010{5-00812-0087-001 ££€
600 *lo9 1) (eeoet) LELLY 9TSL 00'BET €+ YIHOVIL HOFZS 'aF TVIIAS $6-0001005-0051T-0082-001 TEE
(311) °%{9z 81) (29'rLs'9) TOPLS'TY 00'061°s 00°000'95 S - HAHDVELL HOTIJS 'O TVIDIS $6-0101015-00S1-0082-001 1EE
oo 200001 00'000°001 000 000 00°'000'001 QT JIdS AINIONIINGD 06-0000065-00E£2-0052-001 'OLE
000 %0r’18 00°SE0'T 00'59% 00’0 00005'T 1440 GIdS - STAL ¥ SANG 06-000018S-D0EET-005T-001 "6TE
000 2400001 00'00% 000 000 00005 dINOF ISNI IV TIIY $6-0701 195-00EET-C0ST-001 ‘8TE
6696 %50°TE {osLs 86 176 oo 00°005'1 SATIINS HIMAH0 - 'AF TVIIAS 06-0000095-00EET-005C-001 £TE
000 %819 S9'b09'1 SE568 SLTLT 00005°T TAAVHUL HAJI440 - A TYIDIJS 06-0000855-00€€L-005T-001 '9EE
000 *:(98'L) (€59TL'sT) £5°9L6'T5E SESSH'ST 00°05T'LIE d AAISLNO/NOILINL - ‘A3 WVIDAAS 06-0001955-00EET-005T-001 'STE
000 %L0°5] 6197 I8 ELT B80S 00'008"[ ANOHAITAL 321440 - ‘A3 IVIDI4S 06-000TESS-00EET-005T-001 HEE
000 LA A 950LL FF6IL'E 000 00005 SVIATHHIJOD 21440 - a3 TVIOTdS 06-00$HHHS-00EET-00ST-00] "ECE
000 %IST 00°€s 00°LFO'E 000 00°008°C § J0dd QASVHIUNG - "G TVIDFJS 06-000PrHS-00EE-005T-001 "TTE
000 °.06'(S 65308 05 169 000 00005 A0 ¥ DNINIVHL HH - '3 TVIDIdS 06-0000CE5-00E€T-006T-001 | EE
000 = {TIsos't TIsos'T 9L eI 000 ININAV/SNOLLNETLENGD INAWTHILTY 06-000FECS-00£€C-0082-001 OTC
o0 = (1g9L0) 139LT oL 000 [HUaa 06-51081Z5-00£€C-00ST-001 61€
000 o (0 £5L'E1) 60 ESL'EL 80856 000 HLTVEH - /3 ¥V INOHY 06-0108025-00££T-005C-001 B1€
000 %85 68 19061 681991 rL kL 00'Zs6's) LIAANTE AUVITHIAS - 'ad TVIDAIS 06-00080CS-00CEC-005T-001 L1
oo - (Tr o) Tltot T6LE 000 TV.INIA - NOILVHISININGY 065 10F0TS-00££C-0052-001 91E
000 = {06'850'91) 06'850'91 06651 000 HLTVAH - NOILVHLSININGY 06-010r0TS-00£€C-0052-001 S1€
0o o %L1 56 BHT66'IT s Fo0L 00 801'ET LI3ANAT HOLDTHIA - U TVIDAJS 06-000F0TS-00ELT-005T-00) TIE
000 %98 LT 9861'8 88T 0STFG'I 00 LL'6T ADVM AdV1IHOIS - 'GH TVIDHLS 06-0008115-00££T-005T-001 £1€
000 %b69'L 9 FBE'S rhS19're T9HBE'S 00000'0L AUVTVS HOLOFHIA - ‘a3 TVIDHLS 06-000H01$-00£€T-005C-008 T1€
000 %50ty 0081€ 00'€9 st 0018¢ INTWTHILTY S6-D00EEZS-00001-00rZ-001 1€
000 %WLTEL $8°101 S1LE UL 006l € - YOILL LSNI IWOI 'ad TVIDAS $6-000£075-00001-00FT-001 OIE
000 %+9'08 FEIRL'L 95'858'1 (LT 00 009'6 M - HO1NL 1SN AWOH 'ad TVIIAdS S6-000£T15-00001-00FC-001 60€
89'L8T'( sxo1°0r[) 8991k TeEsl «Wo 00009 AITddNS LSNI - (I38) ‘a3 TVIDAdS $6-0100195-00001-00€2-000 S0€
000 %08 6T 10°56T 66'F0L 000 00°000'1 IVHL - 43HIVAL (D0S) U3 "IVIOEdS $6-D000EES-00001-006C-001 LOE
000 B (eg€d) ;i 0o 00 INAWAHILTY $6-000€£LS-00001-00EC-001 90E
000 - (£59) £5°9 000 000 L3 'HOAL 03 -(20S) ‘a3 TVIDAdS $6-000ZELS-00001-0DEC-001 $OF
000 225599 0T8I 08195 1619 00'089°1 INTWIHILTY - 1031 A3 €1-000Z£C5-00001-DDET-001 +OE
RIOTN TS 810T/1ES 810T/1€/5 g10TLEs 810Z/0€19

- LT - LI0T/ L - LU -gloglss - LIOTNIL UORAUIS3Q / IUNN WNOITY

fuyureway
S3OURIGUIEIIZ [UEETEN flway g poua pauoday poua wauny wipng padopy

261 1T # Hoday

juswale}s |eIoueUl
€9AVSI




gz Jo 5| abeg

WdBEEL-L BLOZ/6EIG

Z611Z # voday

jusweslels |eloueul

€9AVSIN

ILEIE'1S 0891 8THST'66IS LGTLLLLGS LETOG'ERS STLIO'LLI'IS uopeInpy [epals jEogng
000 obLLL 68LLL ires 0o 000fL SLIAINTE - HOLNL YIWWNS $6-00000T5-00001-00£1-001 TP
000 el00'£7) (00 0£9} 000£9°E 000 00 DOO'E OLNL - ONIWKNVHOOU] YSWWNS $6-0001<1S-00001-00€1001 OFE
000 2:00001 00'000'1 0o 00’0 00 0001 SHOIAYAS 40U TASVEHIUNG $6-0000FES-00001-001-001 ‘6€E
ooo 200001 00009 0o 000 00 009 SAITANS TYNOLLONYLSNI £6-0100195-0051C-008C-001 BEE
ooo 2{89°6£) (zTogr} L0691 r0O'90T 00 01T ANDWEHH LAY S6-CIOIETS-00S1T-00RT-001 LEE
000 %00001 000C1 000 000 i} JINAWAOIdWAND $6-0FDTOTS-00S1T-008T-001 96
Do =200 001 00°TTS 000 000 00 LTS FJUVIHAIWVILS 56-020102S-00S1T-008C-001 ‘SEE
000 %200 001 00°SEE 000 000 00¢EE HINVYUSNI TVINAQ d10YD S6-S1016T$-00512-0087-001 ‘TEE
(== BloT/1E/€ slotes sI0T/1E/S glocies BIOT/0E/9 o |
-L1oTniL - LIOTLI -LloTiL ht: L By -LI0TNL uoiduasaq ; saquuny unody
Aunewsy
SasuRKUINIUF [IIEETER fuiay 1eg pouag pauoday [ TERRTIEYS i) 12dpng pawdopy




8z jo g} abeg

WdGE EL-1 8L0C/6Z/S

oo %0£°08 9L 09 119 000 000t LNTWAOTINANDN - SNISHNN 06-00018CS-00€1E-00007001 0LE
000 %80¢1 BeS01 koL sol9 00 L08 HOW - DNISUNN 06-0T01075-00£12-0000-001 69€
0o *aCt'8 88 LT <l iog 6 LT 00SEE SLIJANIE TVINAA - DNISUNN 06-51010C5-00£12-0000-001 '89¢
000 EE'8 09LF9 T AW oF L9 00'69L'L OH - S1143aN3I8 HLTVIH - DNISHNN 06-01010T€-00€1T-D000-001 L9€
0o LrTANY| ot oros PETTO'LY LLISTY 00'E99'ss SHIVIVE ONISUNN 06010101 5-008 1 C-0000-001 90
000 %88'0C S6 1L SORLT 0o'o 0005€ NAJTIOH - SAT4dNS AINVAIND £1-0100195-00T1T-0000-001 $9¢
o000 %908 LILLl £8°CLl 000 0005€ OLDNIAA3 - SHT4dNS BINVAIND T1-0100195-00712-0000-001 +9¢
D09 4200004 00'9¢E [] 000 009EE 00¥9T0H - SA1TddNS AINVAIND 11-0100195-00T1C-0000-001 £9¢
] (T 0E) (z8'182) 80811 68 01 00't68 INAWITHILEY €1-0101€TS-00212-0000-001 T9€
o0 (£07CE) {£8 287) £8081°1 LB 0L 00'£68 ANIWEYILLAY TI-O101£CS-00T1C-0000-001 19€
oo oulLL€) (6£'9¢) 6£°155°1 06 $tl 0o'set’l ANTAWTHLLFY 11-0101£TS-00T 1 0000001 09€
000 %%08'§C 00'oF 00 el o000 00'551 OH = dJWOD SHINHOM - JONVAIND £1-05010C5-00L (C-0000-001 65E
0o 85T L] oosi oo 00°651 Q- dWOD SHTNHOM - JINVAIND TI-05010$-00T[Z-0000-001 "RSE
0o %81 LT 0095 aoost oo 00°50C OH - dWOD SUINYOM - JONVAIND 11-0501085-00T1T-0000-001 L£E
oo %9108 olot 06 6T LT 0009 H = INSWAOTIWIND - ZONVAIND €1-0401075-00T [ -0000-001 '95€
000 %ot1 08 B0°0C 76 6T 0o 0009 I - INSWAOTIWINDN - IONVAIND C1-0r010TS-00T [ -0000-001 €SE
0o 6T 0% 09 £9'68 000 000C1 OH ~INIWAOTIWINN - AINVAID 11-0p010TS-00C1T-D000001 +SE
000 %RELTH 919 8 5Tt 90 Lt 0088r NAATIOH - Y3 - IONVAIND E1-02010CS-00TIC-0000-001 €SE
oo %ELTL £1'ce L8 STt 90LE 0088k NOLDNIAQJA - HOW - HONVAIND TI-070107$-007 [ -0000-001 TEE
o bl EEBL L9995 9 6t 00'sH9 HOOYY'IOH - YW - ZONVAIND 11-02010Z5-00C 1 T-0000-001 1SE
oo 2658 [ d] g gl 96 £1 00891 H - SLEEINGE TVINIQ - SONVAIND E€1-51010T5-00T1C-0000-001 0£E
000 %658 [ 9 eCl 96'€l 00891 3~ SLIINGE TVINIA - HSINVAIND TI-S10105-00T1 T-0000-001 ‘6+%
000 2elsll L5'8¢ £ 96T Ll OO SEE H - SLIAFANSE TVINIQ - JONVAINGD 11-510105-0021-0000-001 ‘8%
oo %CEB LT'ETE £L095'C TLETE 00're8'tc 1 - SLIAANTE HLTVEH - DDNYAINGD €1-01010T$-0021T-0000-001 LbE
000 %iE'B EEfCE L9095’ LOETE 00'+88'E 4 - SLEHINAE HLVAH - SONVAIND T1-01010T5-0021T-0000-001 94¢
000 2200001 00005’ 000 000 00005'C OQOMETOH - SLIJANTE AONVAIND 11-00010S-0021T-0000-001 SHE
oo a6k 'Sl 6L’ ITL'S 19'L90°8T Ly 168'T 00'689'CE NATIOH - STINVTIVS GONVAIND €1-010101$-00Z1 T-0000-00) €
000 2e6P S 1 Or ITT'S 09'L9'8T L9 168'T 00°689°C¢ OLONIGAE - SHIMYIVSE 3ONVAIND ZI1-0101015-0021T-0000-001 ‘€t
000 2el8'51 Pr8E0L 95" 19b"LE LOETHE 00°008°P QOHETOH - STIMVIVS AONVAIND 11-0101015-00212-00007001 THE
TTHING JWSPMS T e
slOT/LES 310T/1t/e BIOT/IE/€ BloUIE/S BL0T/OL/9
~LI0E/IL - LIOT/IiL - L1021 - 810Z/1/S - LIoTlL ualldessag] / Jaquny unoady
Sweway __
SOMURIQUINHIT [UELTEE | fway reg poua pauoday POU3J UaLY 13ipag padopy |

T611T # voday

juswaje}s |eloueuld

€9avVSIN



9z 40 2 abey

WdBEEL.1 BLOZ/EZ/S

000 %00 05 0009 0009 000 00 0Tl NIAWAOTIWANN - "H0O03 ADOTONHIAL 06-0r0H0TS-00ECT-0000-001 00F
000 %L1 01 05 0F§ 0S0LL'Y FS 96€ 001Ig's JWAASYO - "HOO0D ADOTONHDAL 06-0C0r0TS-00ECC-0000-001 66E
000 %it8 B8°LT TlLot 6LT 00'SEE TVLINGA - 002 ADOTONHIAL 06-510F0CS-00£TT-0000-001 ‘86E
(L) %tL'8 0911’1 86 LLT'TL 819111 00 F6E'El HLTVEH - "HOO0J ADOTONHIAL 06-010F0LS-00ECT-0000-001 L6E
000 %6919 SEIEY S1'89¢ 996 00°00L SLIANE - "HO0D ADOIONHIAL 06-000H0TS-00ECC-0000-001 96€
000 Sal€L Fo6L0'S oL9rL'te 09F9E’s 009269 TVS HOLVNIQUHOOI ADOQTONHIIAL 06-000M01 $-00£TT-0000-001 ‘S6€
000 Yefb oS 00-08¢ 00°0LS 000 00°051°1 HHVMLAOS ADOTONHOAL 11-000SELS-00TTT-0000-001 'F6€
BS'8LL 0L 68 06TIS'E OLLLL'l 000 000629 HOOHETOH - SNOOH AvHaIT 1 [-0000495-00ZTT-0000-00L ‘Tot
000 - (s1iee) shIgE 9T ot 000 LNTWTHLLY - HOHL 3 1 [-000TETS-00CCT-0000-001 "Tot
000 2(L8 67) (00°£T) 00001 0oo 00'LL dWOD SHANHOM - A1V AUVHAIT [1-050T0T5-00TTT-0006-001 16€
000 %al0sL 006 86 6T L6ET 000E1 JNAWAOTIIWEND - A1V AUVHEIT [1-0HT0TSD0CTC-0000-001 06€
000 *oET'89 pe8IT 211 9L Tl 00°SEE FHVOIAEWNVIL - IAIV AUVEEIT [1-070202$-000CC-0000-001 68€
000 %68'L or +09 09'tS0'L 880LL 00'659'L HLIVET 3AIV AUVHELT 11-01020C5-00EC-0000-001 83€
000 LUHA Y e sIee ShThe's 05 €16 00'891°LI SAOVAM JAIV AUVHEIT 11-000201$-00CTT-0000+001 L8E
000 %00'0p 00001 0o 0s1 0o 00057 5334 ¥ 5ANA 06-000018<-001 TT-0000-001 98€
sEoil %000t 1315 S$+osi 000 00005 “HAND - SATIANS FDHI0 06-0100095-001 20000001 S8
000 2WSTES 95'8L9°) 1zl oo 00°008°1 TIAVYUL 43VLS 06-0000855-001T-0000-001 +RE
oo *:00'001 00°05¢ 0o 0o 0005t ONINIVHL 33 TYNOISSTA0Ud 06-0000£€5-001T-0000-001 €85
000 %e80°¢ 2169 rEest'l 6LO11 00°65E°) ININQV/SNOLLOGMHMINOD INTWIHLLAY 06-000F€TS-001TT-0000-001 TBE
000 20T €T olig 06 ol 0T’6 00 el TVINIA - NOILLVY1SININCGY 06-S1010CS-001CT-0000-001 '18¢
000 [p'1) {11'T6D) 14L06'9 £0 st 00's19'9 HLTVIH - NOLLVY1SININGY 06-010+0TS-001cT-0000-001 08¢
0o %ell T8 0loge 06 6% osk 00087 N3t HOLVNITHOO0D WNTNITHHND 06-000+0TS-001TT-0000-001 6L
oo %2956 09'bse oF'sc 600 00 08¢ M ¥ IN 06-0F010TS-006 20000001 'LE
000 %uital SLLivr T LSt gl'6g 00 <06 FAVIITIW/VIILL 06-0L0102€-00LET-0000-001 £L€
ooo0 %0t 61 1oL 68TTY'LC 85 €08'C 00'sTHor TVS HOLVYNIQIOOD WNTNIIYAND 06-000101S-001TT-0000-001 948
£5°071 %P L9 18'6L9'C 6l ocl'l 000 00008t SAITddNS ONISHNN 06-0000095-00E1 £-0000-001 SLE
wWo %0004 (oo'ot) oo orl 000 og ool VAT INTFWAINO DNISHNN 06-0100EPS-0DE1T-0000-001 'TLE
oo0 %01 56 00'SSL'Y 00§+ 000 00'000°S SHSVHOUNd YIHLO - HLTVIH 06-£5000€5-00E1T-0000-001 ‘TLE
0o o 26Tt} (rz'08) FZ0S6'l 66'691 000L8°L AINTWIHILIY 06-0101€TS-00E1 T-00007001 TLE
000 te06'1€ 00¢8 oo sLl 000 00 L5T dWOD SHANHOM - DNISHNN 06-05010Z5-00E1-0000-001 [LE
810T/EC/S sio/iese flotnes BlOT/IE/S 210Z/0L/9

= LIOTLL = L1024 = LTI _oBlLOTS =LlotiL tonduasag / 12quiny eneasy

Fusureway
SasuRIGUINIIT uaag fway g poua uauny 1adpng padepy

pouag paueday

T6LLE # Woday

JUSLWSYEIG |BIDUBUIS
€9AdVvYSIN



gz Jo g| afieg WJBEEL'L BLOZIEZIS

05°911'rS elfLl 86°' 191585 ZI'SBL'ERES 16'985'BS 00°LrT'69rS Hilg wapnig % s (Momng
[ %it'8 £C'065 Sr6Le9 000 00°0L69 ATINS LNAWSSASSY DINIAY IV 06-0000095-00rTT-0000-001 1t
ob'e %606 (r6 ¢81'1) 6 E61'TI 000 o0'LI0'EL UVMOYVH ONIHOVEILL ADOTONMDIL £1-000FELS-00ECT-0000-001 FIb
oo'e %at0'8l PETSE L 99'698'8 000 0'zis'ol HVMAYVH ONIHOVIL ADOTONHIAL C1-000PELS-00£CC-0000-00 ELb
(L0 %0 Lorl £L980°L [ 000 0010111 HHTOH - THVAMTHVH ADOTONHDAL [1-000FELS-00ETT-0000-00 ‘TIF
68TEL %8t Tl BETOS'F oLs8'Ll [5'c99 00°09E°CT LOULSIA - YFHLO ADOTONHDAL 06-000059S-00€TT-0000-001 LIt
000 %lE1E 0L06L ot6iL'l 0o 000Ls'c UYMLI0S DNIHOVIL ADOTONHDAL €1-0000595-00€2Z-0000-001 O1F
000 %S6TE 04599 ogbse’l 000 00070 HVAMLIOS DNIHOVIL ADOTONHIAL T1-0000595-00£TT-0000-001 60t
000 %iL’Tl R0°09L 6 6Ics i i69 00'086'S HVYM.LA08 DNHIDVIL ADOTONHIAL 11-0000595-00ECT-0000-001 B0V
SO'81L had 000 o0 000 0o NIQdE - SHVYMAYVYH ADOTONHIAL TI-01 [95-00€TT-0000-001 ‘L0F
LoHE1 %a09°tE 1E9K0°] 69°EhH'l 000 00'06+'C AATOH - SATddNS ADOTONEHDAL £1-0000195-00£CC-0000-001 90k
61'90C Se0LSE orcerl 06 1ct'l 000 00 $£€°T OLONIOAA - 5317ddNS ADOTONHDAL T1-0000195-00€CT-0000-001 "SOF
rL STt %9L 6T (g | 08+09'C 000 00'0£0°F OOUETOH - SATddNS ADOTONHIAL 11-0000195-00£CC-0000-001 "0k
000 2:00001 00°005'C o oo 00'008'T NINIVHL 33 - "GO AHOTONHIAL 06-0000££5-00€ZC-0000-001 "€OF
000 *69L 96091 r9'ce’l o9l 00'£80°T NIWTHLLIH - HOOD ADOTONHIAEL 06-000rE£C$-00£CT-0000-001 Tok
000 %It'LT 00's8 00'sIT (L] 0001E J SUANYOM - MO0I ATOTONIHIAL 06-050r0TS-00£TT-0000-001 “10¢
BlOT/Ie/S sloTers 810/1E/8 BloTnes glod/oee
= L10T/1iL =L ~LloTiL - gloc/ls = L10T/L uaIErssaq] f JIGUImN unodsy
Sunneway
SIJULIGUINIUT 2334 Ty jeg oL pauoday [ITEX FTTEYIT Y 128png padopy

JuSWIA}EL}S |eloueUly

Z6L1Z # voday ﬂmn_<ms




8z Jo g1 abey

WJEE EL'|L BLOE/GS/S

00'os YbE'ST GO'BTS'TIS 16'189'28S soL'ss 0001T'LSS wjsuj J3yiQ) JEI0iqRS
000 Yol €T 19°CES 6ELIL'L 08rr 00 0sT'T SAITddNS DLLATHLY 11-0000095-00001-006-001 BTk
000 bl St 00LETY 009€l'S 000 00€9t'6 $334 ¥ SANA 11-0000055-00001-0076-001 LTH
0co = (6611} 6611 .68°¢ 000 TVINAA 11-510FSTS-00001-0016-001 9Tk
000 C 66l 9’6 000 000 SLI4HNHEE 11-01015TS-00001-00T6°001 STt
000 - (0L'zo9} 0L'T09 0g'6t 000 uawamay | [-0LOreTs-00001-0026-001 ‘Tt
000 = (sTRL'l) STBLEM 19°9€1 000 HLTVAH - NOLLVULSININGY 11-010r0Z5-00001+0026-00% £t
000 %b0 Ll 8098 91 696 816 00 081 SLLAANHH - SANALLS ONIHOVOD 11-00000Z5-00001-0026-00) Tb
000 (g (ooss1') 00'080'sT 000861 00 ST6'EL NOOUETOH - ANFALLS ONIHOVOD 11-060rS15-00001-0026-00) '1TF
000 S50 001 00005°E 000 000 00005 ANZJILS HOLOFHIA ILLATHLY 11-000rS1$-00001-0026-001 OCH
000 - (org) or'g 000 000 1E03C] | [-S100STS-00001-0016-001 6it
000 - (IR FlSLE 0o 000 INAWTHILTY 1 [-0D00ETE-00001-0016-001 8YF
000 2:08'+8 8EELL 98cl oo 00'Tl6 LI49NEE ONTJILS Y INJITHENT0D 11-0000025-00001-00E6-001 LIT
o000 %86'TS 00°SL1'8 00'SST'L 000 00 0Er'SH HETOH - SANTJILS YVINITHUNI-0D 1 [-0000515-00001-0016-00F 01t
“WONRIRG] B0 [e01qnG
sl0LNners 810T/1€/5 BIOT/IE/S g107/15/8 8102/0€/9
=LIOUIIL - L10T/1IL - LIOTL - gloTl/s AL uonduIsagy / 1quinp wnodzy
Jupmewsy
SIURIGUINIUT LL-EYEN flway eg pouay pauoday poLD | Jeauny wnipog paulopy

26112 # Hoday

Jusawalelg [eIdueULY
€9AavVSI




82 Jo pZ 2bed WdBEEL'L BLOZ/GLIS

000 %alL St tL 60l 8COEL 8061 000K OH - INFIWAOTWEND “TVIQOLSND £1-0r080T5-00192-0000-001 LSY
000 %266 5 6l 'Lzl 18Il 96 000t a3 - INFWAOTIWANDN TVIAOLSND T1-0+08075-0019T-0000-001 95+
000 2ok L Tl 66l 88°0CT 90T 00°0zF Ot - INBWAO IWINN TYIAOLSND [1-0F080Z5-00192-0000-001 SSb
000 %LE LT 9L 06E' +Z689'C 6 161 00°080'S AATOH - YOWAASYO TVITOLSND £1-07080IS-0¢19T-0000-001 'SP
000 %lE Sl 08 669 07'698'€ sroze 00 695"t 019NIAad -4OWIASVO TVITQOLSND TI-0Z080TS-00192-0000-001 ‘€5
000 I8 &l FLUITT 9TSH'e B HES 00'L59'L QOYETOH- YIW/IASVO TVIAQLSND 11-0T080C5-D0I9T-D000-001 TSt
000 2300001 00'0L9 000 000 0009 NIQIOH = TVINAA TVITOLSND £1-S108075-0019Z-0000-001 15k
000 2:00°001 000L9 000 0o 000L9 01ONIOAH = TVINAA TVITOLSND TI-S10807$-00198-0000-001 Sk
000 2400001 00'500'1 oo 000 00'500'1 NOOHATOH - TVANIA 1VITOLSND 11-51080C5-00192-0000-001 6%F
000 %EGTL 6r'ol0'c 1$°LZS"EN o 6Lt 00'BES'S NAQTOH - HE'IVIH TVIQOLSND £1-01080I5-00192-0000-001 StF
000 %0+ 01 Trerg'l 25°0Z6°E 1 £TEST' 00'BES'SI OLONIAQE - HLTVAH TVIAOLSND TH-0108075-0019T-0000-001 Lbt
000 *%(T10) we'61) 06°L55'91 0TTre | 00'8ES'9I N0O™ETON - HLTVEH TVIAOLSND 11-0108025-0019T-0000-001 9bF
000 %b0'ST 99°6£9'91 re08L'6h 00 096'€ 0001+'99 NIATOH - SAOVA TVIQOLSND £1-070811$-00192-0000-001 ‘Sh
000 %reEl 9b'L96'L rSTSLIS € 06T 0002’68 NOLONIOQH - SAOVM TVIQOLSID TI-020811$-00192-6000-008 thb
000 %6l 8I956'c1 Tssen'og 08°€0T'L 00'T60'001 NOOYETOH - SADVA TVIQOLSND 11-0708115-0019C-0000001
000 = t9g"198) 9€'198 BLIL 0o A YV INOTU LNOD INSWIULLTY 06-0008£75-10092-0000-001 Tt
000 = (95°¢s1) 95°gg| 9%l 0o U 06-5108125-1009T-0000-001 '1b+
000 == (oL'095'€) 0L'095'c OLETE 0o HLLTVEN - 23 4VINOAY 06-0108025-[009T-0000-001 OFF
oo 2.L6'89 Lo6s8's £E'SE9'T 0991€ 00 Seb'R SLI43NZ4 33 ¥3I1LO 06-00080Z5-1009Z-0000-001 ‘6EF
000 %69'L POE6E'T 96'01L'8T 85 T6E'T 00H01°'IE SaeAy I B 06-00081 § 5~ 1009C-0000-001 BEP
000 %000 000 000SL'T 000 0005L°T NIATOH - TYAOWHY HSVHL £1-$T0THS-0009T-0000-001 LET
000 %000 000 000SL'T 000 00 05L'C NOLDNIGQH - TVAOWIY HSVHL T1-ST0ICHS-0009-0000-001 ‘96t
o0'o ouler 1) (o009 00ShE T 000 00's8I'r NOOYHT0H - TVAOWTY HSVUL [1-ST01ErS-0009T-0000-001 SEF
(V1) %{690) (oo'0e) 00°0EL'P 000 0000ty NAQT0M - TVAOWTY MONS £1-001£15-00097-0000-001 ‘TEF
000 %(€1'81) (o00ge) 00'080's 000 00 00E'p NOLONIAAT - TVAOWTYE MONS Z1-0701£+5-0009C-0000-001 £EF
000 2le1'g1) (o0'08L) 00'030's 000 00 00£'F NOOUATON - TVAOWTY MONS 11-001£r$-00092-0000-001 LV
05'590°r La69°LT 6T°876'C1 1L 1e0'6l BLSIST 00000°TE HIVJATY ¥ SEOIAUIS QALLIVEEINOGD €1-0100Cr5-00092-0000-001 'TEF
1P'6L9'8T A rses) LEOFLOL £9°658'rT 109EFT 00'000'SE HIVATY F STIIAYES ILIVHINGD T1-0100€15-0009T-0000-001 Ok
££'990°S {21y osier 08 PBE'SE £0°T9C 0000 HIVAIY ¥ SIOIAYIS QILOVHINGD 11-0I0DEHS-00092-0000-001 62k
L0
BI0Z/IE/S RLOT/LE/S S10T1 €/ BIOTNE/S 810T0E/9 _
= LIOT 1AL - Loz - LIOTL - 810718 - LI0ENIL uonduasag / 3quunN 1Moy
Guueway
BERITL T TR | JUERTER] flway ey pouag paunoday [ TERRUETT Ty 1wipng padopy

jusiuiajels jeioueuld
ZELLZ # Woday ﬂwn_<m=¢



gz )o 12 abed

WNdBEEL-1 BLOZIEEIS

o'e =018 ol okg 06 65t't 6L L6 0000L't AATON - S TeldNS AINVNIINIVIN £1-0100095-00T5T-0000-001 L8k
RI'T69 8L €1 S6 Rl SOSBOE ao 00°00F'S LONIAA3 - SAIddNS HINVNILNIVIN £1-0100095-00L9T-0000-001 98¢
6CL18°1 %0t 11 ol SW6RI'S 1121 00'006'L 00ddTOI - SHITIdNS IONVNILNIVIN 11-0100095-00C9C-0000-001 S8F
000 - {39 6) 896 000 000 HAI0H = SLIAMOYL IINVNIINIVIA £1-CE00£H5-0009C-0000-001 81
000 %l €9 0 050°s 00056'C 000 00'000'8 DNIGQE - SLIAM0Ud AINVNILNIVIN T1-EE00E0S-00T97-0000-00) €8¢
000 %8BT EC 00'80%6 00 THE'ST 000 00'000'3¢ QY8701 - SLOAM0Ud AINVNILNIVIN 11-E£00£bS-00T9C-0000-001 TSP
000 %(9997) {00 008} 00008’ oo 00'000°E QT0H + SHIVAEY ONIATING TVIDAdS €1-0180EPS-00TIT-0000-001 181
000 %0r'06 g e 96 Lt oo 00008 1aa3 - SHIVdIY ONITTING TVIDBIS <1-0100£0$-D0T9T-0000-001 08P
000 slrr11y) (oT6s0't) 0T 6ss'r 00’095 00008 HI0H - SHIVJTY ONIATING TVIDIdS 11-01005F5-009T-0000-001 6LF
79901l 2a{66€) BL TS TCLrL'EL 000 00°006'ET NHATOH - 10 DNILV3H €1-+{orT95-0019T-0000-001 BLY
000 swl1cel) {59°906'C $9°906'tT S H0E'E 00°000°TT NOLONIAG - 10 ONLLVAH TI-+T0895-0019¢-0000-001 LIt
000 RS S0'8I0T $6'18F'9¢ JAR J0 4 000058 NOOQHH'IOH - HO DNLLVAH 11-FZ0FT95-00192-0000-001 '9LF
000 %E0'TC L9899 £E1E8'IT SLEE00'C 00000'8C NIATOH - ALIDIMLOA7E €1-0002795-0019C-0000-001 SLY
[0] %WIT 0L cl'ita's 88°CLE'0T 91'+99°1 00005°6T NOLONIAAA - ALIDMLO373 T1-0002T95-0019T-0000-001 FLE
o0 %6 5T LYSHH'TI £EFSS'SE 0o 00°000°8Y HOOHHTOH - ALIDIMLDATA 11-000E795-0019T-0000-001 €LF
(£]1] %90 88'CE Tet’s 8r'191 00 00E°S N0 - SAT4dNS TVIAOLSND £1-0000095-00192-0000-001 ‘TLY
(U] SesSh B56ST TrOrt's 000 00 00L's OLONIAAH - SAI1ddNS TVIGOLSND <1-0000095-00192-0000-001 '|Lr
o'sLL %ett'T SSLLe SITo'L 000 00 000'8 QOHET0H - STTddNS TVIAOLSND 11-0000095-00192-0000-001 0LF
[idi] %%{56 6} (00 €65°1) 00£65°L1 000 00000'9] JONVENSNI ONIATING  11-0001255-00192-0000-001 69F
ooo - (s9 21’y s9LLl’l gy oo Wawamal ¢1-0r08¢Cs-00192-0000-001 89¢
000 - (9g'L10'C 9F'LIO'T ci'rrl 000 uawamal | [-g708LCe-0019C-0000-001 L9k
0oo %00001 00'Tes’l o000 0o 007661 AA'HOH - ANSWIHLLIY VIA0LSND £1-0008ECS-0019T-0000-001 99K
000 2300001 00°TeL'l 000 000 00 T6L1 LONIAQT - INSWIHLLTY TVIAOLSND T1-0008£5-00192-0000-001 S9+
0o %00°001 00000'E 000 000 00 £O0°€ COUETOH - INSWIHILLTY TYIACLSND 11-0008€TS-00197-0000-001 T9¥
00o - (95 L6585} 95268 47 000 [Eaq £1-S1081T5-00192-0000-001 €oF
00o - (o£ 009} 0t 009 100 49 00 e TI-S10BITS-0019C-0000-001 "Tob
000 - (50t} 90T8L 9L'E8 000 s 11-510812€-00192-0000-001 '19F
0oo 2000 0o 00798'c 0o 009sE OH = JWOD SHANHOM TVIAGLSND £(-05080ES-00197-0000-001 09t
o %000 o 00859'¢ 000 00'859'¢ Q3 - dWOD SUINHOM TVIAOLSND TI-0S0R0TS-0019C-0000-001 65
oo 2000 [Uigi] 00'108's 000 00 105°S OH - dWOD SHINUOM TVIAOLSND 11-0S0R0TS-00197-0000-001 85t
glo/es B10T/1E/S RBIOT/IE/S B10T/1L/5 8100089

AL I ALV - L10LiL - §10T/1/8 - LIOTNIL URILISA / 13NN UN0IZY

Sunnewmay
SIMITIQUINIT [URRI=E | fway feg pouay pauoday _pouag wany 1ndpng padopy

26112 # Woday

juswiaje}s |ejoueuly
£€9aVSIN



87 Jo zZ abey

WdEE €1 | 8L0Z/6Z/S

[ d “inral £I'I68"1TIS LU'9Br6598 LG'SHH'ErS DO'BLE'IBLS s je1oqng

[CH1] *al968 11’86l 68 10 000 00 008 TN IINVNIINIVIN 06-9209795-0029C-0000-001 'T6F

000 %afS k1 9L'cL Lol e o4 000 00008 NAATOH - INAWJINOT LNIVIN £1-0005095-00792-0000-001 16k

000 *:00001 00008 000 000 00 008 NOLONIAAE - INFWAINDE INIVIN Z1-0005095-00292-0000-001 061

000 %etB Bl 0S9LT 0s'€Tel 000 00 000°C HOOYAI0H - INTWJINOT LNIYIN 11-0005095-00792-0000-001 68

000 %ell B eorl 896511 000 00 0091 TOH = SATAE JILATHLY - S31TddNS  11-T100095-00792-0000-001 ‘88

sloT/iess floT1es s10T/1t/s BIOT/1E/Y 10T/ 089

- Lo =L AL V) -810T1/S =Llognie uonduasaq / 13qUInN 103y
fdumneway

SINUEIUMAI JIIERTER fway |eg pouag pauoday PoLR AN} 123png padopy

Z611Z # woday

JUsWAYE}S [eloueUld
€9dVSIN



82 J0 £2 abed WdBE-EL-L BL0Z/62IS

000 "eBTL 16 bob'E 60'508" 1 L 00 000'8t SADVM - NOIVLYOdSNVHL 2/S 06-00081 15-005LZ-0000-001 1TS

000 - (ot'198) 9£'198 8L IL 000 AUYINDIY INOD INTFWTHILLTY 06-0008€C5-100LL-0000-001 0TS
000 - {95°e51) 95°¢5] 96 £l oo = 0675 108128-100LT-0000-001 615
000 - (oL 095°C) 0L'095°¢ 0L €2 000 HLTVAN - 373 4vINOTJd 06-010805-100L7-0060°001 ‘8I€
00’0 %sL6'89 BL658'S 95€9¢C ro9le 00'56+'8 SLIJANAY 338 J3HLO 06-00080Z5-1002T-0000-001 LIS
000 %69°L FO€6€'T 96'01L°8T 86 68T 00rol'1E safie 1Q SURLY. 06-00081 1S-100LZ-00N-001 91§
o0 %rs99 or'966'] 09°E00°1 oo 00°000°'C SHYAINI - STTIIHIA 40 ASVHIHNG 06-000TERS-000LE-0000-001 SIS
000 %:00'C 9C€96'T PLBIL'SE 000 00'289'86 dIONTHd - STTIIHAA 4O ASVHIENd 06-0001 £85-000L2-0000-001 +15
66751011 %LEEN TEErE'sl 81'959'8¢€ 8T'66€ 00°005'LS SAIAdNS ¥ SLUVd 3101HAA 06-0000L95-000LL-0000-001 €15
00 %bbet LI'TE6'ST EBLHO'FS eI 0000008 13N4 19374 06-0009795-000£2-0000-001 TIS
65°C18 slse ) $6'06F $0601°L 000 00°009°1 JOVHVD SNE - ANOIJATAL 06-020TESS-000L-00007001 LIS
000 %il6 00038 0001’8 (L] 00'000°6 HINVYUNSNI L3374 06-0000C5S-000L 0000001 TLS
00699 2%0L 9t 0S'EPS'T [ 1TA 006l 05 'E10°F SIL DNEA WOANYY % STVIISAHY 06-0100055-000L2-0000-001 605
000 "8EEl 0E'rLT 0L SLL'L r6 6k 00'050'T SNAIXH "SNVUL GASVHIUN 99HLO 06-0000055-000LE-0000-001 ‘805
000 - (890£0) 89 0£C 000 0o YSEIL 06-00CSbPS-DDOLT-0000-001 LOS
OL'TSE LT A | 86'86¢°| 70’1089 SI'rEE 00008 aideeny sngl-s3 06-001SPFS-DD0LT-0000-001 ‘905
000 %000 006 00'9£6'8T 000 009£6'8T HOVHVD 40 ASVAT 06-0005PPS-000LT-0000-001 508
000 - Qe 1£°764°1 o091l [11]1) INTWIHLLIY 06-0S08£7S-000LC-0000-001 '+0S
000 - (ri068) 1068 EL'PS 00'e INTWIAYILTY 06-0F08£TS-000LT-0000-001 'COS
000 200001 00'Tr9'L 000 000 00 THo'L INTWHHILLAH - NOLLY LHOdSNYHL 06-0008£5-000LT-0000-001 ‘C08
000 - (orecc') O ELTl ~605LE 000 BT 06-$108125-000LT-0000r001 “108
000 %S00 00'060'T 00 £o1'81 000 00'261°0C 00 SYAINHOM = NOLLY LAOISNVUL 06-05080TS-000LZ-0000-001 ‘008
000 %0909 BLSre c9r19 9b'LE 00 095°1 NIWIAOTJWEND - NOLLY LHOSNYHL 06-04080T5-000L-0000-001 66}
000D %et90€ 0£'8rZ'Y oLErI'rl 00'685°1 00Tet 0T HINNASYO - NOLLVLMOJdSN VYL 06-0C03025-000£Z-0000-001 86t
000 %otl 66 9 HOO0'T re's 000 00 010 IVINAA - NOILV.LHOdSNVHL 06-510807$-000LT-0000-001 ‘L6%
000 %$8'8L r0692°91 96 €110k 1eer's 00 £8€°95 1LLTVEH ~ NOLLY.LHOJSNVHL 06-010807S-000L5-0000-001 96
000 - (g0} 80°E £Fo 000 INFWAOTIWINA 06-0r0TOTS-000LT-0000-001 ‘SoF
000 %81 61 £6'606'9 L0'909'8E TIL6'T 00'9Is'sE INVNALNIVIN - NOLLY.LHOdSNVHL 06-050811$-0004L-0000-001 ‘réb
000 %tSLT 9L °0p1'as FC08L°ES1 00'0Lr'81 001T2T1T MW SFAVIVS - NOLLVLIYOJSNY YL 06-0K08115-000LC-0000-001 ‘t6F

TR Y

slaws1ess 10T1¢rs S10T/1£/S 8loTNE/S g10C/0L/9
- L10EN /L - LI - L1014 -8l s -L10TL uolidiasa / 13NN 10032y
fuunuay
m[ SOURIQUINHLT JIERT=E Ty o8 poua ] pauoday [ TERRIIEYS g 1adpng pandopy |
—

juswajels jeioueuly
2611 # voday nwﬂ(WE



82 Jo 1Z abey

WdsE-EL:| BLOTIEEIS

BTLEY'TIS %Gl FTI0H'S91S 9T'BS0'H09S CI0eeL'sts 05°09H69LS uopupodsues ] [e10Mng

000 eIZ6) (cogor) T095T'l 9 €Ll 00051l NIWTHLLTYE - NOILVIHOISNVUL /S 06-0008£25-005L-00000001 ‘ST

000 LA [ {4 reILE 90862 LT 000L9 QU0 06-S10812S-005LT-0000-001 '+T§

000 *al€ 6T €O'RSE'r L6 6L9'11 00°6L0°1 00'BES 91 HLTVIH - NOLLV.LYOdSNVHL /S 06-0108035-005LT-0000-001 £T§

000 %Ll OE FCEOE'L oL 10T’ 65T9¢ 00 S09'r SLIJINTE - NOILVLEOJSNVHL A/S 06-0008025-005LT-0000001 ‘228

10T/ E/5 sl0T1€/5 81018 RIOT1E/5 810T/0¢/9

-LIoUliL = LI0EIL = LITL - 810E/1/§ - LIoTiL uonduasag] / Jaquiny unoasy
Tuntewiay

SIUTIGUINIT 2213 fway eg pouag pauoday poLa Waun) 1aipng paidopy

26112 # voday

JuswWalelg [eloueUiL

€9AVSH




82 10 62 ebeg

WdEEEL | 8L0Z/6ZIS

00'0s Ye9lTE £CEL8'9S L9'9O1'CIS L9991'ES 00°G00'07S 4310 Iy [moigns
000 %000 oo 0000001 0go 00 00001 NOLLVTHdOYddY HINIT TO0HDS G6-0000165-0001€-0000-001 LTS8
oo "all'89 €LEE89 L9991'¢ £9991°¢ 0000001 ANNA ADNFONLINGD 06-0000065-00000-0000-001 975
TGV

— sloT/Iess sloT/1e/s BLOT/IE/S BIOT/1E/8 $H0T/0E/9

| A AL el P - LT = LIOT/IIL ~810c/1/5 =LIoTiie uoRdUIS3( / JUINY WNo3ay

; funneway

*y BERITIATH el WA Sway g pouaj papoday POLA] WALNY) 1aipng paidopy _

Z61 1T # voday

juswB}e)s |eIoueUl
€9AVSIN



92 J0 oZ abed

WdEE€1-} 8102/62/5

86°H6H'TRS (1809} STILL'EIrS T ILL'TINIS 11I'E0E'FETS 10°000°1S

86'F68'TES Ya%6°L1 6H'GHT'9FE 1S LUSIETLG'LS 09651985 AL HE9'RIR'GS

GS'HOY'E1S 000 £LHIELS LT0S9'6FIS LSHO'EIS 00'ssT'EDIS

65'P0Y'E1 "000 CLHO9EL LT0s9'6tl LS HO9'EN 00'§5T'E91

f10e/e BLOT/IEIS s10Thes BIDT/NE/S B10T/08/9

- LI0TiL - LI0TVL =LioTL - 81018 =L1oTiL
Aunneway .

SIDUTIGUINNIZ) JUERTER] fway &g posag pauoday PO waunyy fdpng padopy

Z6LLZ # voday

juawaje}s |eloueuly

€9dVSIN

ISNIINT HIAOC ANNTAIN 1IN
SASNIJINT 1TV TVLOL

AL] w0

Od INJWSSISSY TVNOIDIE -D1N 66-000r955-00001-000¢-001 ‘BZS

TSI [ L 7 15w

— 7

uondisasagq ; 12quIny Wnoasy |



8z Jo /Z ebeg

WJEEEL'1 BI0Z/EZIS

199618 - +T09)s rToss FL'EGS o' uopEINP YOPY |HICRS

L9°96T %000 L9'96T r0 £9T°€ F9'96C 1L 685 NIWSSIASSY LINAY TVNOIDTY - 21N 0-000r95S-00001-00£9-05 1 ‘LS

000 %ebT'L (06861} (sge9L'1} (se091) (s 'zo6'l) ATTNO V30T - NOLLVING L'INAY £6-000L L IF00001-0000-051 '[£5

000 %fL $1 (81181} {06'0L6) 000 (g0gs1't) TNO V20T - NOLLYDNAT LINAY T6-000 [1+-00001-0000-051 0£5

oao 6T L {£8'9¢) {5089t} (sgch) (88°105) NG “IVI0T - NOLLYINAT LINAV 16-00¢1 [1#-00001-0000-051 6
TOESRP T WApY

s10uLess 810T/Itre BloT/iess BIOTNE/S BlotioL/9

- L1021V = LIoTL - LI0TL -gl0UL/s =Lz uondiiasag / 13qunN R0y

Funnewsy
sajuRIqunIuyg [TEETZE | Jway eg pousg pauoday pouz,J auny 1dpng padopy

B

Z611Z # Hoday

juswaje}s |eloueuly

€9aVvVSI



8z Jo gz abey

Wd6E-EL-| BLOZIEZIS

0008 = (8T91T'08)8 8TITT'0SS 99°076'sS o0'es Afu) J3YIO 0) SUBLL [BI0L NS
oo = (865) 866 000 000 INTWTHLLHY 06-0r08£TS-000LT-0001-001 S5
000 = (s89%) S89T 000 000 IAFN/VIId 06-0Z08125-000LT-0001-001 "+55
000 - {s1're) sI'r6 000 000 HLTVAH - 33 4V I1NDIY 06-01080Z5-000LL-0001-001 ‘TSS
000 - (96'0) 960 000 000 LNIWAOTIWIAND 06-0+0Z0ZS-000LT-0001-001 TSS
000 - reozr) 1£9Lr 000 000 SADVM HHATHA 06-0F021 LS-000LT-0001-001 IS5
000 = {eTL12) £TLIT 1£'19 000 ANAWIYLLAY 0C-0F0SETS-000LT-0000-001 ‘0SS
000 == (£€t9) £E'E0 P06 000 1QTAWVYIL €C-0C081T5-000LZ-0000-001 6F5
oo = oD 't 000 000 [BMsQ 1-$108(ES-000LT-0000-001 ‘BFS
000 = (99°¢57) 99°€£5T Wit 00 e 0Z-S108[Z5-000L2-0000-000 LPS
000 - oy ol 000 000 1GIW/VOIA TT-010B1TS-000LT-0000-00] 9FS
000 - oLt oLt 000 000 (VI IOW/IASVO - /3 ¥VINOTY TT-0708025-000LT-0000-001 SbS
000 s (oL'9a1) oL 96l BEOL 00’0 YIWIASVO - /A ¥V INDEY 1T-00080T5-000LT-0000-001 kS
00’0 - (e 156D 161SE'C 69'€9C 000 (@ MIWIASYO - 1A YVINOTY 0Z-020802S-000LT-0000-001 €FS
000 - (95 89} 95'89 000 000 HLTVIN - /3 YVINODTY [T-0108025-000LT-0000-001 TS
000 = (TT199'T) bl [0 obFLrY 000 WYHAIA HLIVAN - T3 3VIN0TY 02-01080TS-000LT-0000-001 1S
000 E= (sog) s0¢€ 650 000 ANAWAOTIWANN €T-0r0Z07S-000LC-0000-001 OFS
000 = (re €p) rLEk It 000 ANFWAOTIWANN [Z-0F0Z0IS-000LT-0000-000 6€5
000 == (££9L9) LL9L9 ofLL 000 ANTFWAOTIWINN 0Z-0FOZ0C$-000LI-0000+001 ‘BES
000 - (00081) 00081 000 000 AINVUNSNI JWNOD.SHINHOM 0Z-05010C5-000LE-0000-001 LES
000 = (sozen) SOIECR 0EBIL 000 SADVM WHAIEA ET-0R0BI15-000LE-0000-00] '9€S
ooo - (06 sL) 06 SL 000 000 SADVM YIAA TT-Or0BI15-000L2-0000-001 $€5
000 =2 (ceesn'e) TEL90'E 02 10E 0o SHOVM HIATYA 12-0r08115-000LZ-D000-001 +ES
000 = (LL £L6'8E) LLEL6'BE 99 SRE'F wo WVHTIA-SADVM JIATEA 02-0F08115-000LT-0000-001 ££5
T 10 107 T ETTHISTeT L
10155 gI0T1E/5 BlO/1E/6 RI0T/1ES 810L/0€/9 _
- LIOT/LIL - L10T/UIL - LIOT/L - 810T/1/5 - LI0TiL uotkluasaq / Jaquinp junoasy |
Tunereway
Saedqunous] [[TELTEN] fuay g pouay pauoday PO, wauny 1ipng paidopy

761 1Z # Woday

juawWale}g |eioueUly

€9AVSIN



MSAD&E3

Income Statement Hot Lunch

Report # 21131

Statement Code hot lunch

Current Period Reported Period Encumbrances
o 5/1/2018 - /2017 - 7/1/2017 -
Account Number / Description $31018 5/3172018 53172018
00000 OVERIIEAD
600-0000-00000-4162100-95 A La Carte Sales 0.00 (973.50) 0.00
TOTAL 00000 OVERHEAD 50.00 $(973.50) S0.00
10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
600-0000-10000-4161000-95 SCHOOL LUNCH - DAILY CASH SALES (4,108.83) (80,742.77) 000
600-0000-10000-4325000-95 HOT LUNCH - STATE SUBSIDY (14,424.86) (91,135.90) 000
600-0000-{0000-4455000.95 SCHOOL LUNCH REVENUES 000 (10,040.00) 000
TOTAL 10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION $(18,533.69) S(181,918.67) $0.00
31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
600-0000-31000-5118000-95 HOT LUNCH - WAGES 6,480 51 60,725 26 000
600-0000-31000-5202040-95 UNEMPLOYMENT 31.26 22925 000
600-0000-31000-5208000-95 HOT LUNCH - BENEFITS 0.00 664.50 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5208010-95 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 211327 9,816.36 000
600-0000-31000-5208020-95 REGULAR E/E - OASDI/MCR 90,60 863.12 000
600-0000-31000-5218000-95 FICA/MEDI 387 36 3,658.16 000
600-0000-31000-5218015-95 Dental 9113 65269 0.00
600-0000-31000-5600020-95 SCHOOL LUNCH EQUIPMENT 000 4,756 54 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5630000-95 HOT LUNCH - FOOD PURCHASES 11,338 54 94,571 34 0.00
600-0000-31000-5630030.95 SNACK 1298 9399 000
600-0000-31000-5631000-95 HOT LUNCH - NON - FOOD PURCHASE 444,84 11.766.62 2500
600-0000-31000-5890000-95 Repairs 0.00 1,408.52 490,10
TOTAL 31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS 520,950.49 $189,206.45 $515.10
31200 A LA CARTE
600-0000-31200-5630000-95 A LA CARTE FOOD 0.00 23175 000
TOTAL 31200 A LA CARTE $0.00 5232.75 $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $2,456.80 $6,547.03 $515,10

5/29/2018 1:12 10PM

Page 10f 1




Pertussis report 6-7-18 |

DBAFT

First confirmed case of pertussis at Holden School. Student is out of school and being treated.

Following School reach sent out that day.
Contacted Vicki Rae of the Maine CDC, She was pleased with the school's quick response. No

other action is necessary.

Dear Parents/Guardians:

Your child may have been expased to pertussis {(whaoping cough). RSU 63 has had a student diagnosed with pertussis this week. Pertussis is an
infection that affects the alrways, and it can easily spread from person to person by coughing or sneezing. Pertussis can cause a severe cough that
lasts for weeks or months, sometimes leading to coughing fits and/or vomiting. Anyone can get pertussis, but it can be very dangerous for babies
and people with weakened immune systems. Family members with pertussis, especially siblings and parents, can spread pertussis to

babies. Please see the recommendations below. If you have any questicns, ptease contact your health care provider. You can also email our

schoal nurse, Dawna Bickford at dbickford@rsu63.org.

Susan M. Smith, RSU 63 Superintendent

Recommendations:
1. [f your child has a cough:
* Keep your child home from school and activities, such as sports or play groups. See items 4 and 5 about when your child
can return to these activities.
* Make an appointment with your child's doctor as soon as possible and tel! the doctor that your child may have been exposed

to pertussis.
2. W your child has a weakened immune system, ask your child’s doctor to prescribe antibiotics lo your child as soon as possible to
prevent pertussis. Doclors should give antibiotics to a child with a weakened immune system if they may have been exposed to

perussis, even if he or she is not coughing.
3. If your child lives with any of the following people, ask your chiid's doctor to prescribe antibiolics as soon as possible to your child,

even if he or she is not coughing:
* A woman who is pregnant
* A baby younger than 12 months old
* Anyone with a weakened immune sysiem
4. If your child has been diagnosed with perussis by his or her doctor:
* Tell the school that a doctor diagnosed your child with pertussis.
* School officials may request that you keep your child home from school and activities, such as sports or play groups, until
your child has been on antibiotics for five days to treat pertussis,
* Ask your child’s doctor for a note that stales your child has pertussis.
5. If your child's doctor says your child does NOT have pertussis:
* Ask for a nole from the doctor telling the school that your child's cough is NOT pertussis and that your child can return to
school and other activities at any time.
Please make sure your family's vaccinations are up-to-date. Protection against pertussis from the childhood vaccine, DTaP, decreases
over time. Older children and adults, including pregnant women, should get a pertussis boosler shot called “Tdap” to help protect
themselves and babies near or around them. If you need Tdap, contact your Healthcare Provider.

May 24, 25, 26"
Responded to several parent calls and emails asking for more information/advice regarding their
students.

May 31

We have had several children with coughs tested for pertussis and so far they have all been
negative. The child that everyone assumed had it (not immunized) also has tested negative.
Spoke again with Maine CDC.

June 6

One more confirmed case of pertussis in Holden. Maine CDC advised that it doesn't warrant
any more action on our part.

We also have a parent that has been confirmed positive and the whole family is being treated.




g |
B OAK POINT | st
B A 0C

lATES 1 planning

March 14, 2018

Ms. Susan M. Smith, Superintendent
Regional School Unit # 63

202 Kidder Hill Road

Holden, ME 04429

Re: Long-Term School Building Comparison

Dear Ms. Smith:

Oak Point Associates is pleased to provide this updated proposal to provide cost benefit analysis
services for Regional School Unit #63. We are excited about the possibility of continuing to assist RSU
#63 with developing long term facilities goals.

Project Understanding
We understand that the project is a 20-year anticipated cost evaluation of several alternative

reconfigurations of RSU #63 district facilities. The evaluation is expected to cover not only the physical
costs of renovations/additions/new construction across the district, but also maintenance, utility and
technology infrastructure costs. The District also desires assistance in projecting the cost of personnel
and transportation assets. Five comparative cost options are included in this report: Expand Holbrook;
maintain Holbrook and Eddington; Maintain Holbrook and Holden; construct a new consolidated school;
and to keep all three existing schools.

Scope of Services

During the planning and evaluation process, channels of communication will be established to identify
needs and expectations to be addressed by the study. Through this collaborative approach, priorities
for the planning and budgeting process can be set. The RSU #63 administration and Oak Point
Associates' architecture and engineering design team will work together within a team-centered
integrated design approach. To meet the project goals, we have developed the following scope of work
based on our understanding of the project:

e Review the most recent enrollment data for the district to confirm space needs at the three
facilities.
= Update space allocation workbooks developed through the previous study. One space
workbook will be completed for each of the five options noted above.
* Develop project budgets for each of the five options. Budgets will include full project estimates
including construction costs, administrative reserves and professional services.
o Base renovation costs will be developed from the previous facilities study
o New construction costs will be estimated using square foot costs
o Working with the district, assumptions will be made for moveable equipment, land
costs, legal fees and bond costs.

231 Main Street, Biddeford, Maine 04005 TEL 207.283.0193 FAX 207.283.4283 www.oakpoint.com



o OPA will develop a summary of professional costs utilizing the Bureau of General
Services standard fee guideline. Estimates for subcontractor costs such as hazardous
materials investigations and geotechnical engineering will be included.

¢ An option comparison matrix will be developed that provides a comparison chart for details of
each of the alternatives compared. This will provide a one-page summary suitable for
discussions at future meetings and with members of the public.

* Develop preliminary design and construction timelines for the individual projects based on the
options of either a June or November referendum

» Attend coordination and review meetings with the New Building Committee (three meetings
assumed)

* Present findings to the RSU #63 Board of Directors {one meeting assumed)

Exclusions: Concept floor plans, renderings, hazardous materials investigations, and geotechnical
engineering.

Deliverables
All work conducted will be summarized in a report format. Five {(5) bound copies of the report will be
provided, in addition to an Adobe PDF copy of the report on CD.

Fee:

The following fee represents our understanding of the project and scope of work described above. The
proposed fee for these services is Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($14,500.00). If it
satisfactorily sets forth your understanding of the arrangement between us, please sign in the space
provided below, and return a copy to us.

Additional services outside of the scope of work described above and reimbursables will be billed per
the included Hourly Rate Sheet. The work described above will be subject to the enclosed Standard
Terms and Conditions.

Please contact me if there are any questions or comments. We look forward to continuing the work on
this exciting project.

Sincerely,

e

Tqu'r G. BarteT, AlA, LEED AP BD+C
Senior Architect

Acceptance Date:

By:

Enclosures:
Standard Terms and Conditions
Rate Sheet

RSU #63-Comparative cost analysis
March 14, 2018 Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

Certification of Referendum Results
Motion:

“It is moved that the Computation and Declaration of Votes
dated and attached here to and it is hereby approved
(attachment A). Furthermore, that the Computation and
Declaration of Votes be entered upon the records of the
District. Furthermore, that a certified copy of the Computation
and Declaration of Votes be sent to each of the municipal clerks
within the District.”



DRAFT

RSU 63
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
2018-2019

DATE TIME LOCATION

Monday, August 27,2018 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
Monday, September 24,2018 6:30pm Holden Elementary School
Monday, October 22,2018 6:30pm Eddington Elementary School
Monday, November 26, 2017 6:30pm Holbrook Middie School

Monday, December 17, 2017 6:30pm Holden Elementary School
(if needed)

Monday, January 28, 2018 6:30pm Eddington Elementary School

Monday, February 25, 2018 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School

Monday, March 25, 2018 6:30pm Holden Elementary School
Monday, April 22,2018 6:30pm Eddington Elementary School
Monday, May 20, 2018 6:30pm Holbrook Middle School
Monday, June 17,2018 6:30pm Holden Elementary School

Approved:



State of Maine replacement reimbursement program

Type C - 10 Years old 125,000 miles Qualifies
Type D - 14 Years old and 240,000 miles -
Vans 7 - Years old 100,00 miles and must purchase a bus [_ |Approved

238,879 |Out of Service

2'3"5.48'6_ Approved

Daily | BUS | Vehicle | Vehicle 51218
Runs |[Type| # Cap. |Year |Make & Model Mileage|
* c 1 77 | 2018|vision/Blue Bird 22,531
* C 2 66 | 2018|Vision/Blue Bird 15,530
* c| 3 77 | 2013|INT/ntergrated 50,577
D 9 84 | 1999|GMC/Blue Bird 230,720
D | 11 84 | 2001|GMC/BILe Bird
* c | 19 72 | 2008|Vision/Blue Bird 169,844
* [ven| 25 | 7van | 2007|Dodge Caravan 141,068
* Van | 26 |7 Van‘j_ 2006|Dodge Caravan _||
* c | 27 66 | 2016|Vision/Blue Bird " 50,203
* c | 28 77 | 2014|vision/Blue Bird 86,150
* D | 29 84 | 2012|Blue Bird 120,224
* cHN a2 77 | 2007|vision/Blue Bird 171,886
* Cl|iz3 77 | 2005|Vision/Blue Bird 206,446
D 1 34 | e4 {1 2003|Blue Bird |
* Van 36 7van | 2011}Dodge Caravan 160,950
Service/ Plow Truck 2002|Chevy Truck 79,680

Bus 2 & 27 have wheel chair lifts

161,437 |Insurance/Approved




BUS #34

Model:GMC/Year:2004

* Deemed totaled from accident by insurance appraiser, because of this it becomes automatically
eligible for replacement through the state’s bus replacement program as an emergency

replacement,
*» [fwe take ownership within the same year as the occurrence {FY18), reimbursement will begin

immediately in the next year (FY19). (Based on current ED279, reimbursed @ 47.85%)
 if we do NOT take ownership befare July 2, the bus is NO longer eligible for reimbursement.

Bus Purchase FY18

Cost of Bus 579,900

Less; Estimated Insurance $10,000-515,000

$69,900-564,900 (Eugible amount through bus replacement program)

Available (per warrant article) to finance 48,000

Article allewed up to $30,000
Lease 20/2017 0f 541897

District would need to pay june 2018 $21,900-516,900

Projected Balance in Transportation +530,000 (Fuel & Benefits)



June 7, 2018

MSAD #63
202 Kidder Hilf Road
Holden, Maine 04429

Gorham

SAVINGS BANK

Gorham Savings Leasing Group
63 Marginal Way
Portland, Maine 04101

ATTN: Kelly Theriault, Business Manager

MUNICIPAL LEASE PURCHASE PROPOSAL

Lessee:
Equipment:
Vendor:

Cost of equipment:
Amount financed:
Lease term:
Interest rate:

No. of payments:
Lease factor;

Payment schedule:

Commencement date:

First payment due:

Purchase option:
Fee(s):
Prepayment:

Insurance:

Title (if required):
Non-appropriation:

MSAD #83

2019 Blue Bird 77 passengar schoof bus
O'Connor

$79,900.00

$48,000.00

3 years

3.40% fixed

3 annual

.3481

$16,710.563 annually (see amortization)
This fease shall commence on or about June 20, 2018.

The first payment of principal and interest shall be due and payable
July 15, 2018.

One dollar ($1.00} at end of leass term.

None

There are no prepayment penalties.

Prior o delivery of the leased assets, Lessse at its sole cost and
expense, will provide all-inclusive physical damage and liability
insurance in the joint names of the Lessor and Lesses, in amounts
satisfactory to Lessor.

Lessee listed as owner and Lessor listed as lien holder,

Tha lease will contain a non-appropriation clause.



MSAD #63-bus

Compound Period ......... :

Nominal Annual Rate .... :

CASH FLOW DATA
Event

1 Lease

2 Lease Payment

Annual

4.200 %

Date

06/20/2018
07/15/2018

Amount

48,000.00
16,710.53

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization

Date

Lease Payment

Lease 06/20/2018
4 07M15/2018
2018 Totals

2 07M15/2019
2019 Totals

3 07/15/2020
2020 Totals

Grand Totals

16,710.53
16,710.53

16,710.53
16,710.53

16,710.53
16,710.53

50,131.59

Interest

138.08
138.08

1,319.96
1,310.96

673.556
673.55

2,131.59

06/07/2018 11:54:24 AM Page 1

Number Period

1
3 Annual

Principal

16,672.45
16,572.45

15,390.57
15,390.57

16,036.98
16,036.98

48,000.00

End Date

07/16/2020

Balance

48,000.00
31,427.55

16,036.98

0.00



iR IS LGOI e,
= A e DN

A M e, >
o UESIERSHY QU tationy

Prepared For: Prepared By :
MAINE S.AD. #63 [Name]
RR BOX 1A [(999)555-9999]
EAST HOLDEN,, ME 04429 [myemail@mydomain.com}
Quote Number: Quote Date: Customer Order No:
341117 5/11/2018 rsu63-051-18

Model Profile: Minotour DRW 051MS

Product Type: Schoo! Transportation
Year: 2018

Chassis Model: TG33803

Chassis MFG; GMC

GVWR: GVWR

Passenger Capacity: 30

Headroom: 73

Wheelbase: 159

Brake Type: HYDRAULIC

Engine Type: GM V8 GASOLINE, B Cyl, 342 HP, 5400 RPM
Fuel Type; GASOLINE

Fuel Tank Capacity: 33

Transmission Type: AUTOMATIC

Axle, Front: 4600-Ib Capacity

Axle, Rear: 9600-Ib Capacity

Tires, Front: LT225/75R16E

Tires, Rear: LT225/75R16E

Suspension Front:
Suspension Rear :

Includes the Following Equipment:

BODY

CERTIFICATION/SAFETY
1[B202001000] FIRE EXTINGUISHER - 5 LB.
» 1[B209006000] REFLECTORIZED TRIANGLES-(3) ON DRIVER'S COMPARTMENT FLOOR

»  1{B281300000] INTERIOR REAR SURVEILLANCE MIRROR
1[B583175000] LABEL - U.S. CERTIFICATION

DOORS

+ 1[B518502000] VANDALOCK - REAR EMERGENCY DOOR WITH INTERLOCK & BARREL BOLT
= 1[B521004000] STRAP HINGES REAR EMERGENCY DOOR

ELECTRICAL - BODY

+ 1[B216008000] DEFROSTER FAN-MOUNTED ON ENTRANCE DOOR CONTROL BASE

= 1[B302004000] BREAKERS - MANUAL RESET
¢ 1{B328003000] INTERIOR EMERGENCY DCOR LIGHT - LOCATED OVER RR EMERG. DR

¢ 1[B329002000] STEP LIGHT SWITCH (IGNITION ON)

HVAC
»  1[B411321000] HEATER SHUT-OFF VALVES - 1ST WINDOW SECTION LS

INTERIOR
» 1[B533101000] POLYESTER INSULATION - RAFTER CAVITIES
MISC
< 1][A200100000] PDI IDENTIFIER-DEALER PERFORMED
o 1[TB-001-384] MINOTOUR DRW
PAINT/LETTERING
*__1[AD00000058] DECAL-UNITED AUTO WORKERS
7




» 1{B148004000] ARROW-EXT REAR EMER DR BLACK
»  1[B583178000] DECAL - TRADEMARK LOGO - MINOTOUR
» 1[D506747001] PAINT-EXT BUMPER REAR BLACK
SEATS

» 1[B214501000] SEAT BELT CUTTER - TIE TECH
« 2[B660019121] SPANISH GRAY UPHOLSTERY-45"HIGH RECESSED BARRIER

WINDOWS/GLASS
»  1[B132400000] STANDARD SASH MILL FINISH
» 1{B700900003) WINDOW STOPS (12)

CHASSIS

WHEELS AND TIRES

«  1[A000000124] TIRE- SPARE NONE
DEALER ADD On's

EQUIPMENT
« 1REl $.D.402HEAD WITH PANIC BUTTON INSTALLED
» 1SAFETY EQUIPMENT,STICKER LETTERING,WASTSE BASKET

Meets all FMVSS requirements in effect at the time of manufacture.

Additional options you may want to consider:
[ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT] $[COST]

Terms and Conditions:
AT DELIVERY

Quote Expires: 30 DAYS
FROM 05/18/2018



HANDBOOK FOR OPERATION OF ACTIVITY ACCOUNTS

(Date)

RSU #63

&




INSTRUCTIONS FOR OPERATION
OF ACTIVITY ACCOUNTS

INTRODUCTION

Activity Funds are agency funds. The School District acts only as a custodian for these funds
and is responsible for receiving and disbursing monies at the request of authorized activity
representatives who may include an activity president or treasurer, a faculty advisor, or school
principal depending on the nature of the fund. The importance of sound accounting
procedures for these funds is to document that the District acted Within its authority as agent
with regard to any transactions involving these funds. All accounfing functions are designed
to achieve maximum control over the safeguarding of assets and the accurate reporting of
these funds, as well as to maintain and ensure proper use of the district’s tax exempt status.

The following schools maintain interest bearing checking account(s):

1) Holbrook School
2) Holden School
3) Eddington School

It is important that the various class, club, and activity accounts be maintained with the
highest degree of accuracy and reliability. During a school year, many thousands of
dollars can be received and paid through its Activity Funds. The procedures outlined in
this booklet are designed. to provide a simple yet accurate accounting of these funds and
to protect the integrity of the Principal; Treasurer and Business Manager.

Responsibility of Activity Representative, Principal and Business Manager.

Each activity representative, under the guidance of the school principal, shall deposit
funds and request payments from the activity custodian in the prescribed fashion. It is the
responsibility of ‘the ‘activity treasurer (i.e. principal/school secretary/organization
treasurer) to maintain the books and records of the Activity Funds. Finally, it is the
school principal’s responsibility to insure that these regulations are followed.

In the case where dues are paid by each member of an activity (such as class dues), the
activity treasurer must keep a year-to-year record of all students eligible to pay dues, with
a cumulative record of such dues payments. Receipts for any dues collected must be
issued to the payee (see Appendix I) and a copy of each receipt shall be kept on file by
the activity treasurer in the activity file by year.



a small office, all bookkeeping and treasurer functions must be separated whenever
possible. This means that bank accounts should not be opened in the name of the
treasurer and, when possible, should not be reconciled by that individual.

Payments are to be made as follows:

1.

2.

Make a request for payment using the “Check Request Form™-
Appendix III

The original and all copies with bills are to be submitted for
payment. Afier a check has been issued,'the copy with date of
payment and check number inserted ‘on the invoice is to be filed.
Payments to students or faculty members for reimbursement of
personal funds expended for activity purposes are discouraged.
Business should be conducted with accounts that deliver materials
and issue a bill. Plan far'enough in advance so that personal funds
need not be used. Checks made out to cash are prohibited.
Payments to referees, umpires, and officials for sporting events
shall be paid through the District’s regular warrant process.

Once a month, all activity account balances must be reconciled. Account files should be
kept up to date and available on request for.examination by the principal, business
administrator, superintendent, or auditors.

Bookkeeping Procedures

All cash is to be kept in'a secure (locked) location.

The treasurer must'be in compliance with the District’s recommendations for
management of these funds. Furthermore, the process should be consistent throughout all
schools. The following will detail the' required procedure:

A. A Journal shieet must be kept for each club/activity/organization using the checking
account. This Journal sheet will provide receipt and disbursement information for

that activity.

B. A Journal must be kept for Cash. Each transaction will require two (2) entries: one
entry will appear for the club/activity/organization, and the other entry to cash.

C. Each activity will be reconciled at the end of each month. One line on each Journal
will be used to indicate the monthly totals. The end-of-the-month totals are then
transcribed onto the Monthly Activity Account Report form and sent to the Business
Office (and periodic review by the finance committee).



The following is an example of a monthly Activity report:

RSU #63
SCHOOL ACTIVITIES FUND
REPORT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Activity Activity
Balance Balance
Activity July 1, 2017 Receipts Disbursement| | June 30,2018
5

District Accounts

Athletics $ - $1000.00 $500.00 $500.00
Student Accounts (el

Band $300.00 $100:00 $150.00 $250.00

Baseball $500.00 $250:00]). i~ $100.00 $650.00

Class 0of 2018 $1,000.00 $2,000.000 1= $2,500.00 $500.00

Class of 2017 $600.00] $0.00 $0.00 $600.00

Field Trips $1,500.00 $0.00 “$1,000.00 $500.00

Student Council $3,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $2,500.00

Yearbook .$-1,500.00 $3,500.00(]" .$2,200.00 $-200.00

Interest ; - $100.00 $100.00 -
Totals $5,400.00 $7.950.00 $8,050.00 $5,300.00

Bank Reconciliations

All bank accounts shall be reconciled within fifteen days after the end off the month. The
purpose of a bank reconciliation is to compare the bank balance with the activity’s book balance
and to resolve/explain any differences. Errors are often identified during this process, so timely
reconciliations are necessary.

After all cash transactions (i.e.,sdeposits and disbursements) for the period have been posted to
the activity ledger, a bank reconciliation can be performed. Because of the need for an adequate
segregation of duties for internal control purposes, employees directly responsible for cash
collections or disbursements cannot prepare the bank reconciliations. There are many simple
computer programs available, even for use on personal computers that can be purchased for
reconciliations. Electronic reconciliations are preferred and recommended. If the reconciliation
is still being performed manually, the following basic steps should be followed:

1. Obtain the monthly bank statement for each account.

2. Identify all checks that have been written to date. (This can easily
be done assuming that all checks are disbursed in numerical order.)



Cash Balance - June 30, 20XX $9,500.00
Proof
Balance in the District,
LEDGER
Per the Passbook date $9,500.00
Add: Deposits in Transit $0.00
Balance in the District, $9,500.00
Checking Account
Per the Bank Statement date $9,600.00
Add: Deposits in Transit $0.00
Less: Outstanding Checks $100.00)
$9,500.00
Cash Balance - June 30, 20XX $9,500.00
RSU #63 .
A AGTIWITIES FUND!
_.REPORT . OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL ‘_(,EA'_I_{___T:._'NDED'J_[_TEIE 30, 20XX

[

Listing of
Deposits in
Transit

Date Date

of _Cleared

Deposit “Bank

Description

Amount

Total Deposits in Transit

Listing of
Outstandin
g Checks

Date

of Check

Check







APPENDIX II

NAME OF SCHOOL
LOCAL DEPOSIT SLIP
Date: Account#:
Class or Activity
Bills:
Coins:
Checks (List Separately):
Bank Number Dollars Cents’
Total:
Activity Representative
Faculty Advisor
Received the above funds for deposit in
General Account at the Bank.
Principal’s Secretary
Date Deposited with Bank
A-TI

13



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: EFC
b. Title: Food Services Program
¢. Author: Superintendent/Budget & Finance Committee
d. Replaces Policy: NEW
e. Date Approved: RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 01232017 08/28/2017
g. Policy Expiration: Annual Review
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Budget & Finance Committee/

Date Reviewed:

i- References:

k. Narrative:

Policy Committee
06/05/2018 B&F Committee
05/01/2018 Policy Committee
05/01/2018 Superintendent

Policies: EFCA-RSU #63 Free & Reduced-Price Meal Program
EFC-R1 — Administrative Procedures Relating to
RSU #63’s Free & Reduced-Price Meal Program

Studies prove that children are more successful in school if they receive appropriate nutritional
meals throughout the day. To that end, the RSU #63 (the District) participates in the National
School Lunch Program (NSL) administered through the U.S. Department of Agriculture and
overseen by the Maine Department of Education, Child Nutrition Services. Proper nutrition is
essential for growing bodies and developing brains and assists students in reaching their full
academic and physical potential. This policy is applicable to the RSU #63 Food Services

Program.

L At the beginning of each school year, the RSH-63 the District will provide the
parent(s)/guardian(s) of district students written information describing the district’s
Food Service Program. The Program provides breakfast and lunch at all three district

schools.

IL. The District is responsible for ordering the food and liquids served as well as maintaining
accountability for related costs. For this reason, there is a cost to the student for each
meal served. There is a Free and Reduced price food service program for eligible
students, which is the subject of Policy EFCA.

ITI.  Students always have the option of bringing their own “bagged lunch.” A student who
buys milk to go with a lunch brought from home must pay the full customary price for

milk.

IV.  Students intending to purchase a meal (Breakfast or Lunch) produced by the school’s

kitchen staff are required to pay the established price.

RSU #63 EFC-Food Services Program
Page 1 of 4



DRAFT
V. For the 20472818 2018-2019 school year, prices are as follows:

A. Lunch Prices:

1. Full Price: Pre-K through Fourth Grade $2.66-$2.70
Fifth through Eighth Grade $2:75 $2.85

2. Reduced Price: Pre-K through Eighth Grade $.40

3. Adults: Any adult $4-25 $4.50

B. Breakfast Prices;

1. Full Price: Pre-K through Fourth Grade $1+58- $1.75
Fifth through Eighth Grade $+58-$1.75

2. Reduced Price: Pre-K through Eighth Grade: $FREE (Currently, the state covers
any local cost above the Federal government’s subsidized amount for Reduced
student breakfast. As long as those costs are covered, the district will not charge

for this meal.)
3. Adults: Any Adult $2.00

C. Milk Price: Milk is provided with each meal. If milk is purchased with a bagged
lunch, as “snack” milk, or as an additional milk with the meal, the cost is $.50.

VI Students can purchase their meal one of two ways: (1) with cash or (2) by debiting their
student funch account. Payment is due at the time of purchase.

VII. It is the responsibility of the parent(s)/guardian(s) to maintain an appropriate balance in
the student’s lunch account.

VIIL. Parent(s)/Guardian(s) can deposit funds into the student’s lunch account in two ways:

A. Sending cash or checks to the student’s school administration in care of the Business
Manager. Checks should be made payable to RSU #63 Food Services. Cash or checks
can be hand-delivered by the student or parent(s)/guardian(s) to the school’s
administrative office, or mailed to: RSU #63 Business Manager, RSU #63 Central
Office. 202 Kidder Hill, Holden, ME 04429. A $25.00 fee will be charged for
returned checks. Cash only or on-line payment may be requested of families who pay
by checks that were returned for insufficient funds more than two times in a school
year.

B. On-line deposits can be made using the “MySchoolBucks” link on the District’s web
page. The website is: www.rsu63.org Go to the Parents tab. Instructions are provided
for a parent(s)/guardian(s) to be able to access their student’s account.

C. It is the responsibility of the parent(s)/guardian(s) to keep track of their student’s
charges and to be in touch with the school’s food service office if there is a question.

RSU #63 EFC-Food Services Program
Page 2 of 4



IX.

XII.

DRAFT
Parent(s)/guardian(s) can monitor their student’s account using the information
provided directly above.

On rare occasions, the student may be able to charge a meal. This could happen if the
student’s lunch account did not have a balance sufficient to cover the cost of a meal or if
the student had lost/forgotten cash that day. In this policy, “charging” refers to any and
all forms of exchange where there is a verbal agreement for payment of a meal after
service of the meal.

A. A student may not charge for more than two weeks without appropriate payment or
receipt of the necessary paperwork for free or reduced price meals (refer to Policy
EFCA). Parent(s)/guardian(s) who do not wish their student to accrue charges can
ask that their student not be allowed to have charging privileges. The
parent(s)/guardian(s) must send an email or written note to the School Principal or
Business Manager directing this. If no email or written note is received, the
parent(s)/guardian(s) consents to paying any meal charges incurred by their student.

B. A la carte items, extra milk, or “snack” milk may not be charged. at-any-time:

C. No charges will be accepted the last two weeks of the school year. Students and
parent(s)/guardian(s) will be reminded of the “no charge” period on or around May
15", Students who do not have payment for a meal will be offered an alternative meal
consisting of a cheese sandwich, fruit, and milk during the final two weeks of school.

No student will be denied food as a disciplinary measure. No student from Pre-K through
the fourth grade, whose parent(s)/guardian(s) wants them to receive school meal, will be
denied food, even if the student’s account is negative.

Meals must always be provided to students in grades Pre-K through fourth grade, to any
student with disability who may be unable to take full responsibility for the debts they
may have created, as well as any student known to qualify for free lunch.

Students, who have an outstanding balance for school meals and whose
parent(s)/guardian(s) has not provided appropriate payment by a specified date, will be
served a cheese sandwich, fruit, and milk.

A. The secheellunch-secountability-persen Food Service Director (Business Manager)

will advise the school Principal of any student to whom meals have been served for
one week without appropriate payment. The school Principal will then contact the
student’s parent(s)/guardian(s). Contact will be in writing, by phone, or the
SchoolMaster program and will include a “Due Date” for the outstanding balance.
The parent(s)/guardian(s) will be advised of the means of payment as defined in
Section VIII above, and to provide a “bag lunch” for their student until they pay the
outstanding balance. If appropriate, the parent(s)/guardian(s) should be encouraged to
check out the Free and Reduced Price Meal Program as described on the District’s
website. The school lunch accountability person should offer to send a “Free and
Reduced Lunch School Meal Application” to the parent(s)/guardian(s) and reiterate
that all information received is confidential.

RSU #63 EFC-Food Services Program
Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

B. Within one school day following the first contact by the scheeHunch-accountability

persen Food Service Director (Business Manager), the school Principal and/osthe
BusinessManager will be provided with the name of the student, the financial status
of unpaid meals, the means and date of contact with the student’s
parent(s)/guardian(s), and the “Due Date” set for payment of the outstanding balance.
The Food Services Director will notify the appropriate school personnel when/if the
outstanding balance is paid and/or application for free or reduced-priced lunch is
received.

. The seheeHunech-accountability-persen Food Service Director (Business Manager)

will-netifr-the Business-Manager will determine if it-is-determined the

parent(s)/guardian(s) is/are not providing payment for meals served nor a bag lunch
for the student. The Food Service Director (Business Manager) will contact the
family in writing to document the problem. The administration may limit the options
available to such households, but meals served with meet the USDA nutritional
guidelines. In the meantime, the school lunch aeeeuntabili-persen staff will ensure
the student is provided with a cheese sandwich, fruit, and milk.

. The administration’s efforts to collect on overdue accounts will conform to the

following guidelines:

1. less than $25 debt in one household: informal communications to household
2. $25-$50 in one household: formal written notice; alternate meals

3. $50-$100: registered notice; alternate meals

4, WhenronJuly1; I a household owes more than $200 for students under its
guardianship, the administration may pursue any means of legal collection.

5. In all cases, the administration will assist households to document eligibility for
free or reduced meals and offer to provide information of charities that may be
willing to assist by providing food or funds. All school meal personnel will handle
debt situations with as much privacy and respect as possible. All free and reduced
meal status information is strictly confidential,

XIII. The District will make a reasonable attempt to collect unpaid balances at the end of the

XIV.

school year. It also reserves the right to utilize outside collection services for balances
exceeding $50.80: Students will not be allowed to charge meals at the start of the new
academic year if there is an unpaid balance from the previous year. There will be a
$25.00 fee charged on returned checks. Cash only or on-line payment may be requested
of families who pay by checks that were returned for insufficient funds more than two
times in a school year.

The Superintendent is responsible for the development of the process, procedure, and
regulations necessary to implement this policy.

RSU #63 EFC-Food Services Program
Page 4 of 4



DRAFT

RSU #63
1. NEPN/NSBA Code: GCBI
2. Title: Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent
3. Author:
4. Replaces Policy: Policy GCBI
5. Date Approved: RSU #63
6. Previously Approved: 01/25/2016
7. Policy Expiration: Review as Necded
8. Responsible for Review: Board of Directors/Policy Committee
9. Date Reviewed: Board of Directors
04/03/2018 Policy Committee
j- References:

Cross References: Policy CB-Superintendent of Schools
Policy CB-R — Duties & Responsibilities of
the Superintendent
Policy CBD-Superintendent’s Contract
20-A MRSA section 1051

k. Narrative:

The Superintendent of Schools reports to, and provides services to the RSU #63 Board of
Directors (the Board). The Board is responsible for conducting an annual evaluation of the
Superintendent with the objective of determining the Superintendent’s accomplishments of the
previous year, the areas needing improvement, and to set priorities for the coming year. The
primary purpose of the evaluation will be to effect improvements in administrative leadership
and, subsequently, improvements in the school unit. This written evaluation will be considered
the sole and official evaluation of the Superintendent.

Maine law (20-A MRSA section 1051) requires the Superintendent’s employment be considered
no later than December 31st of the year preceding the expiration of his/her contract; earlier
consideration is the Board’s option. If it is the last year of the contract with the Supenntendent,
the evaluation process will include a decision by the Board whethcr or not to enter into a new
contract with the Superintendent.e the-Sup ng-contraet-and/or-te-prope
any-change in-compensation-and/or benefits:

I. Guidelines:

A. The Superintendent will be involved in the development of the standards with which s/he
will be evaluated or appropriate to her/his operations. (See “Superintendent Evaluation
Form,” attached as Exhibit A.)

B. The evaluation will be at a scheduled time and place, in Executive Session, with a
quorum of the Board present and completed by the end of November.

GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent
Page | of 3



DRAFT

C. The evaluation will include four sections (a written evaluation, data from
community/staff survey, assessment data, and an action plan with goals).

September
1. Data Regarding Community and Staff Relations - Beginning in September, the Board

Chair will be responsible for collecting the data on a rotating basis, from the
community one year and from District staff the following year. The Superintendent
will be involved in the development of the survey questions.

2. Board members will have prepared their “Superintendent Evaluation Form” and will
have provided it to the Board Chair prior to the October Evaluation Session. The
evaluation form is attached as Exhibit A.

October

1. The Superintendent will provide the assessment data of the results of the District-
Wide Student Learning Objectives (SLO) from the previous year in October. (I
reworded this sentence??)

2. A written evaluation. prepared by the Board, relating to the administration of the
school unit and major components considered essential to its success. (Fragment??
Revision below) Each component will be rated from 1 to 4; with a 1 meaning
Ineffective, 2 meaning Partially Effective, 3 meaning Effective, and 4 meaning
Highly Effective. Each component of the written evaluation. prepared by the Board,
relating to the administration of the school unit and major components considered
essential to its success must be rated from I to 4. 1 meaning Ineffective. 2 meaning
Partially Effective. 3 meaning Effective, and 4 meaning Highly Effective.

3. During an Executive Session held in October the Board will reach consensus on the
written evaluation to be presented to the Superintendent. The data and the evaluation
will be reviewed and discussed with the Superintendent. Individual Board members
may address any additional or different, and by definition “minority opinion” or issue,
he/she wishes with the Superintendent. This need not be limited to the items that
appear on the evaluation form because no form or set of guidelines can encompass the
totality of the Superintendent’s responsibility.

GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent
Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

November

1. During an Executive Session at the next Board meeting (typically November), the
Superintendent will present an action plan for discussion. This will include his/her
designated areas for focus, objectives, and goals for professional growth in the
coming year. The Board and Superintendent will set official goals and objectives for

the ensuing year.

IL.  Anoverall rating at 3 or above will be required for an increase in compensation for the
following contract, but does not obligate the Board to increase compensation.

M. With the permission of the Board, a new Superintendent, who did not take office until July 1
of any fiscal year, may have her/his first annual evaluation during the fall of the year
following the Superintendent’s initial employment — in essence after eighteen (18) months of
employment,

GCBI - Annual Evaluation of the Superintendent
Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT A

Superintendent Evaluation Form

Understanding that the Superintendent will have different relationships with various
Board members because of the various foci assigned committees and special projects,
individual Board members shewld-will only submit ratings on their “Superintendent of
Scheels~Evaluation” for those areas on the evaluation form with which they have genuine
knowledge and/or experience.

Areas with which a Board member has no knowledge, or with which the Superintendent
has had no responsibility or involvement, are to be rated N/A. Any rating of 1 or 4 Ssheuld
will be accompanied with specific examples supporting the rating.



930 1 3ded

(abesony) Bupey Lobajes
‘Sajpunposdo -
ue Aay)
mﬂﬂmmomﬂ,__umﬁmoo uaym sapjunuoddo | uswdoessp pieoq
awdojanap 1noge uofewLIoj uawdoasp
Aq EoEm_M__ng preaq GujpseBa) LM Slequiat |nreoq ajowosd Juseog juewdojeasg pieog
PR Eanein UONBULIONY YHM sapinoud ‘pase uayps
Aisnonupuao SJaqUIaW Sapiroty
pue Aoy
’ "seitod puisH ‘'sappod puisip
ssfiuoud Aoyod jovoensimwpe | jo uogensiuwpe “Aotjod
pUg Spasul puisip PUE Uoflepuawiiodal | pue uoliepuswiwodal fidope o) psebal Jnoum] Juewaajoay) A2jj04
1o uogeLrLISiep ‘Juawdojanap au) uswdojaaap o SUOISPaR SAEN
S U BARECIdS) [\ banoau ABAtae s fon pantonn Arewni s
‘Buipugsiapun SIaqusw ‘slamsuessuonsanb
aUNSsu 0] sJaqWaul |e JueA3{al JO .
0} Lonesjuntuwos yim ' aﬁ: §=auum_§w_a-_.h_o_uwwﬂo pasudde ae siaquisw E_w m:oawmnn_u“m suopsand pieog
AyBnosoy pasemsue Py m.:o=mm=a pleog lie 1ou Jng ‘palamsue :
ale suoljsenb pieog aue suojsanb pieog
; "epuabe Gujpseba)
m““wm_roww._wﬂ:uw_:_ *papnjoul st uopeuuou| ‘ogetwiojul uofewLoju) soud
i = ‘| Buioddns apapur | Aue Jnoypm sGugaaw punoibyaeg
uageuwojul Gugoddns ! m..__tm_n_:m Suios Juop pue ‘sjeidwoou | je anue sJequsly pue sjepeieN
i papinosd Papinoid aie Sleusien aJe spuslew Sujoaw ‘algeHeAr Luae
ase sjepsiew Bunaapy sieuajew Bugssyy
‘seljijiisuodsas ‘sapqIsuodsas ]
s)| upopad Aew || os $]| wuoyad Emwumu_”%ﬂﬁ mw_p_a ‘safqsucdse)
uojieajunwwed Jeinas| Aew y os papaau se 50} Jnowp 1 Bupew s}) uuopad o} spasu uoppeuLIOyuy
‘vjeudaidde i juoneussoju ayeudosdde ‘Do Em £ qurews RIE0q 8Y} UOHBULID)U)
pauLojy| sJaquiaw Ylm pauuojuy owos Ajuo sdaa ayj epioud Jou ssog
pieoq (e sdaay pieoq ay) sdoay
Siuswwog pue Bugey {v) sanden3 Aubiy (e} aanoapy3 {2) aapoay3 Ajepuey (1) eanoayey)

suopejay peog 'y

uL04 uopEnjea3 Juapualupadng




9 jo ¢ adeg

(eBrsaay) Bupey LioBajes

'S|UBAS JO Ajepea

. Aunwwoo ‘Ayunuwos
€ spualy Qcpwm__wzﬂ aty Jo sssquaw ‘SoUElSIP 8]} Jo s1aquisw Anqeuyseciddy
Nﬁmﬂmﬂwmp_n = 4q sigeyoeosdde E )8 ‘8|qIsiA S| Aq ageyoeosdde !
DUB B)g|SiA 5| PUE 21q|51A S{ Jou 3|qisiA Jayau S|
PR i Saficbua (PSR o1 i aApEIBdoco E?uﬂwﬂww_c o | suopeey eipap
Alsmpe pue ssjenu) {ul PSP By sajowold s)1nq ‘anoeoid us| | i sejeounwEn
“AHUNWILICO ay)
Uliw JoEjuo) jo w:MoE M.m_ao.an_m ‘payse o
anflewaye apwoid o) | se Aunuwwos s ) uUnWWos
syiom pue "sjendodde| yum uopeauNWLWOD :mu_usc._ ag.%..ﬂ_uw_wﬂ.__;:!w_“___ aqenese Aypeas jus) UMM UOPEDJUNLILOS
SE ‘uofiedjunuwiod  JAem-om) Saas AjgaRay : :
syeas Aoy
Jus)p ‘pajoadxe " oud
aup jo ebaw) aaysod e se 1uns|p ay) jo abew .BMW .ﬁuﬁ W.mou.%o ot .:ow_w_uw____uamo: 5| abew jonsig
sajowasd pue spaloud|  eansod e spsfoiyg - ]
Suawwog pue Gupey {¥) amday3 Aubi (e} aapoays (z) aanveya ed (1) sapsageu

suopejey / Ajunuwwio) g

W04 uofienfea3 Juapuajupadng




9o g adeg

(aBeiany) Bupey fiobajen
‘way Aypopd : :
sliuned sun) se sanpe .
1E SIo0) :
= wcmwmc _u___w“_u swoosssepystuppng | jevads pue swesbaid 5) _M_m_._ﬁ.__w__w 5 Aqisia
o1 sysin JejnBay SHSIA Guipyng e ussad sj :
PuUsip o
ot o} uopedjidde ‘Jauuew Lemqie
ou m_wﬁuﬂmm e:ﬂo um:wm on ‘Anunpoddo Suuy :umm‘ Mﬁﬂ_ﬂﬁ_% ue Ul pasopisuod
] 2 55"9._ s kionqoy PO 58004 usuninoas 1ng ‘acetd Uy 51 sseonud| 98 S Jojpue JusunnIey
“unisoddo Buuy oga) 19 BSOS 1 uaugnge) jeungyy | 95300 iy
10) ssa30.d ewmnInal ' } 181y,
lewso) e smojjng
“s{iMs Bupew-uoisDap *§5390NS
pue ‘diysiapes M3y} ainsus o) poddns ‘Ajpoyine “suofelado pusp e
‘Yimoubi |euoissajosd sapwnoid uay) pue Bupmetu-uojspap JAAD [05LOS [Buosiad
121504 114 1eY) sammge 2 unim | (euy surerer ing ‘yeis | sumpuely sepnp | S°RRQ o UoneBeieg
#eis o) Agisuodsas ] yers o) sepmiisuodsal | o) sepnp sejebaeg ejebiajap jussog
sajebajag sajebajaq
‘palowesd pue ‘Ayepeduy "SEH] Y pajpuey
passnas|p Alaunnos pue ‘uopeUas|p ‘Auaisisuoa aq Aew suopenjs
ase saiod [puuossa | ‘'ssawie) foua)sisuco paydde you VDG JBuUURW sIspEW [SULOSIag
"sIajew jsuuosiad yiw s1apew S10)INq ‘paysiqeIsa  |JUMSIELCD B Ul SIapew
W aagoeoxd s jeyl | |euuossed ssappe usaq sey wasis y {auuossad aipusy
wa)s4s e SeysHqeEIsy | 0} pasn sy walsAs y 0] WwelsAs ou 51 aiay)
‘siajew juepodw . | ]
Hew s1ajjew juepodwi jo | -sispew wepody) jo
lo u“mcﬂnmﬂﬂ_m_wﬁu:& Juepodw ysow pauucju yers Suidasy | yeis wuoj o) urajsis acca_ﬂo:_whﬁEou
Wa|sAS B SByS|qeElsT po pawnojui eys sdeay] Ul JuBlsISUODY) 5| oyeds asey Luseog
sluowwoy pue Bupey {v) anpoay3 AuBiy {c) sanoayy {2} aapday3 Ajensed | (1) aanoopaw
sdiysuopejoy yeis ‘o

WwJo4 uojienjea] Juapuajupdng




g Jo ¢ afey

s| aouejeq v ‘ejep

pue uogewloju) aBue) [PUE YONELLLOJU| JuaLINY

1 1ebpnq ay) abeuew

_ﬂ_

51 186pnq ayy payuy

{abesaay) Bupey Liobayen
"sannelqo ebues-bug ‘saan23iqo . .
: > spasy spaau
pue sjejpawsuy joaw o]  SepaWW AW O)
¥33s pue sfeob 1gsip | yeas pue sjgob pusip| | IEIPSWLINEAW  KOIMEIP Jo UoRelspISUD UONEJ0||Y 82JN0SaY
wodn paseq pajnquisip jucdn paseq pajnqusip 0] Joaw O] pajedoye noyim paleso)ie
ale §82.n050Y 8le saomnossy 26 SenosuH 16 8hanosay
‘Buipury aunoas )
0} ueyd paysioid m..nm._”_cmwa_:o_..____umsm__ﬁ_um_ ‘S|SBiq papasu "papasu ».oSﬁawmm
B m ‘ainny ey : -58 UB UO passalppe UM PBULID,
ui samoe) o...omn_E_ )] vw.ﬂ_ hwﬁﬂmus“nu:n aJe sangs| pajeasd | Ao S| souBUBUIRY JweweBeury Aynoes
uuo_“ Muﬂhuwzwh.ﬁ_ . Wﬁ_m_ﬂuﬂwﬁwﬂ”wmﬁ .anﬁcEM___.__h_u_u.m..ﬂﬂaw_u s _._u__"ﬁ._m__mwﬂoumw.:mE
sapnpu) ‘soeid sjued | senuoe) v ale spasu sappe. saoe) v
wawabeusw sanicey
‘sabueyd
Aue Jo suopeaywel ‘SNIE)s |eueuy ‘pieoq Wpne [enuue
au) Jo UOISSNISIP LM o pue 188pnq ayy ol Aq pajsenbas | sy yum 1deoxa pieoq sioday yeBpng
papiacud uoeoU) jusound preoq ay) | se sjunooe |epUELY Sy} 0] uojieruojuy
feueulyAsejabpnq | o spodes Apeney | o smers ey spodsy |iepusuy podas Luseog
JO moff jueisuon
Apunwwod A
UMLLLCD
mﬁ__nwwﬁw“ﬂ_%h aly) 0} syqisuodsa Pusp USIP 8u jo spasu
pue Sjuapmis s Apeoasy uslay a1yl Jo spaau Waund 0] | Juaund uopeJBpIsU
QNI PUE w._.__"_...omuc pue su3pms Jo spaau | anpoeas Auewnd ase oju Bupye)
ay} 188w o} jybnos ay) jsaw o) winos  [suospaQ 'sonss| @asy]  Inoypw pabieuew JoUBUIUIEY pUR
Sl 3ouBjRqQ Y ‘BjEp slejpaluwi ay) joaw pue padoaaap wewdojeaaq 198png

. 150w 3y) pasapisucd pue dopasp o} s| abpajmouy 1ebpng
Buo pue juaund yoq | ™7, ampeaid | swomuapusiuuadng | s uspusiuuadng
Japisuod pue aaoeosd 45 2 196N
aie suofoe 1abpng Hofoe ¥ 8
Suswnuay pue Bupey () @anday3 AubiH {e) antizepys {z) aapooya Anerueg | (1) aanoeyeuw

ulI04 uopenjeal JuapuuIRdng

esueul4 pue sseuIsng ‘g




g jo g 28ey

1elipng ay u)
Paiayyey s) Aoud syt
JUBLWISAS|LIR Juspnis )
Guinosdw) uo suojsoep SID ol U Tousp ay Ayoud sy us)
saseq 'siayio .ovm,.m_tmcww_m_w-wu_%mﬂ:n UMW apew suojspap | HOWINSILDR epNiS
0] supy sejeunwwed | pue juepod opinG skeme jou | SucHessdo Aep-oj-Aap
! WS ) Guwnejuew Sjuspg o endod
Apuaisisuco ualusasiye spmg | 80P INQ 'waduca e g 17 JeLw pue puisip
pue Aysoud doy JUSLLIBAB|YIR JUBpnIS ay) jo Jusiuabeusw
alf) se Juawaasiyoe a4 uo S| snao
Juapn)s sade|d
'suopeziuebio pue
sdnolb jeuojssajosd .
uj Ajaaoe seiedppey 5:MMNMMMM¢
TSP BY) Jo Weu Huoo .
a4 10} m..__“aw___a%u“_ jeuoissajosd m%&_méo&o "sepunpioddo
siy) Aidde o) 2qe s Spually ‘saiuqe lusludojanap juatudoiarsp
‘safiqe [euorssayoxd | [BUISSaj0ud pue [BL0iS58j01d awos U] |euoissajosd Woweaciduil-jeg
pue jguossed  |IEUes#ad uodn aasduy ssjediiued Ajaaissed | u sjedoied jou seog
uodn aaosdw) pue pue Wwes| o) syaas
wea| o} syaas Apabeq
‘saofend jsag
Guguatusidw st powsip |
8L} MY SI3UJO L waty "8jepy ojul 1o} sIaujo
aleaunLuwoo o} syseg | SSNSIP 01 3108 S| pue | uo saliay ‘swesbosd |,
sweiBosd jeuoponysu| WX leuoronasul jeuoponsuywaumy | Swebaid leuoonisull - eBpapouy
SIS LW Bojuco | 148U 10 sBpapwowy | o eqeabpamouy | IUSLND 40 &emeun s) {euojssojosg
pue abpapouy SejRsuowag Jeymauwos s|
sajensUowa(]
sjusunuos pue Gupey o
_———— () 9AR%9H3 ABIH (g)lornoaya _|(z) eapoayg Ayeped | (1) oapoepeu)
djysiepee] jeuopannsu] -3

w104 uojien|ea3 yuapuajuuadng




940 g aded

pue U1 SEABIleg

(abivsany) Bupey Liobisien
"S)UBpN|S
Jno jo speau oy} "UOABUIPIO0D
Sleaw pue spIepus)s ‘SPIEpUR}S J)els ou 10 apy d
jeis ayy o) paubile  |ay) 1eaw o) syaas jey) | s1assy) wnnowns .ﬁ_.w_._“ﬂ_w_ m_.c____.__.n__wn__.._m_uh wnnagung
5! WNINJWIND 8y} 3uns Jaoeid ui S| wNiNSWND | UMO JBY) auyap i
2q 0} s5820sd mamas ﬁu 0] 3Jaydes) smo|y
Buio6-uo ue s1 asoy |
. JualaAaiyIe
jualIARILDR JUBPNS
3SBaIUI 0} pEUBISNS wapms mc_wwm_wb:_ safunpoddo .EmEgEn:uoﬁBm
ale pue sjeoh RIEIO) pa)ste) Jlqejieae uodn paseq A2t} SO siqisuodsay
aJe jey sapunuoddo ale siequiaw Wwewdojsasq yoig
JYypads-1ousip pJemo) pasapo ase sweibosd ;
pajabie; are sweibod | 2HMEIEAR uadn peseq wawdojeasp geig #le1s “papiaoid
wewdoisAap yeis palagjo e sweiboid 1,usi| Juawdoaasp yeis
juautdoteasp yeis
‘'s|eoB
ssau ysydwosoe *sjeob asoy
0} 186pnq aLy unwm j@3l 0] $82incsal *§9.00S
{5ounosay sjqejiess ayl| |ejoueuy Alessadau | Juapnis azILIXBW O) ‘padojarsp
subiry Jouisip 8yl s0) | aul sapiaosd sp J6UNNBas pue Wnnawnd Jou 8@ S1E00 Juswdojansq |eon
sjeob uua) Guoypoys 2y} Joj sie0b uue)] alejs Hujuawsidw)
0 wawdopaap -Mous jo yuswdojensp | Aq pauyep ase sjgog)
ay saeyioe) ay) sajeypoe]

w04 uonenieas Juapuajupsadng




DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, May 9, 2018

School Committee Members present: Chair Sue Hawes, Vice Chair Doore, Jennifer DeGroff,
Sue Sorg, Tim Surrette, Marlene Susi, and Carin Sychterz.

By roll call vote 7-0 entered Executive Session et 6:00 p.m. for the purpose of negotiations with the
Teachers’ Bargaining Unit pursuant to 1 MRSA subsection 405(6)}(D).

A L&

la

Entered public session at 6:53 p.m. and recessed until 7:00 p.m. when Chair
Hawes catled the meeting to order and the Pledpe of Allegiance followed.

The Bangor School Department and the Bangor School Committee recognized
Member Susi for receiving the 2018 Maine Education Association Retired
Leadership Awerd for her work on the School Committee,

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the revised SPRPCE Interlocal
Agreement.

VOTED 7-0 to approve the Interlocal Agreement as presented.

Superintendent Webb reported the following resignation(s) at the end of the 2017-
2018 school year:

Kendra Baichelder Math Teacher James F. Doughty School
Heather Webb English Teacher Bangor High School
Bailey Edward Newspaper James F. Doughty School
Jermifer D. Albert Grade 5 Teacher Fairmount Schoal

Superintendent Webb reported the following teacher reassignment(s) for the
2017-2018 school year;

Nicole Luce from Special Education Teacher MH Program at Bangor High
School 1o Special Education Teacher Gr, K-5 at the Bangor Regional Program.

Felancy Grant from Special Education Teacher MH Program at Fourteenth Street
School to Special Education Teacher MH Program at Bangor High School.

Alice Frati from Special Education Teacher Gr. K-12 at the Bangor Regional
Program 1o Special Education Teacher Gr. 9-12 at the Bangor Regional Program.

Superintendent Webb reported the following teacher reassignment(s) for the
2018-2019 school year:

Maynard Walton Math/Science Teacher at the James F. Doughty Scheol to
Math/Science/ELA/Social Studies Teacher at the James F. Doughty School,



Minutes, Regular Meeting, May 9, 2018

E. lal

b. 1.

2

VOTED 6 (Hawes, Doore, DeGroff, Sorg, Susi, Sureite) 0 opposed and 1
(Sychterz) abstained to approve the Minutes of the April 25, 2018 Regular Schoaol

Commitiee Meeting.

Superintendent Webb recommended spproval of the March 2018 Financial

Report.

VOTED 7-0 to approve the report as presented,

Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the Early May Bid & Quotation

Report.

VOTED 7-0 10 approve the report as presented.

Superintendent Webb recommended the following teacher nomination(s) for the
2018-2019 school year, with a one-year Probationary Contract:

Ashley Enright, Grade 2 Teacher at Downeast School

VOTED 7-0 to approve the nomination as presented.

Superintendent Webb recommended committee approval of the following Extra.
Duty Assignments for school year 2017-2018:

Support Team Stipends
Ellen Hall

Brianne Sciacca
Nathan Dusabton
Lee Clein

Nicole Luce

Sara Woodworth
Sabrina Wirey
Valerie Mathews
Jacqueline Bloch
Adam Kaspala
Andre Roy
Denise Vittum
Jeremy Dubois
Joshua Johnson
Felancy Grant
Jennifer Robicheau
Justin Marks
Christopher Hobbs
Danielle Loggans
Kristi Mormow
Kristi Mormmow
year)

Jennifer Farrar
Danie] Considine
Sara Pomeroy

BHS

BHS

BHS

BHS

BHS

BHS

BHS

JFDS
JFDS
WSCS
WSCS/IFDS
WSCS
WSCS
Downeast
148 Street
14® Street
Vine Street
Fairmount
Fairmount
Mary Snow
Mary Snow

Mary Snow
Bangor Regional
Bangor Regional

Mentor
Misty Conrath

Susannah Owen
Andrew Bouchard
Barbara Wais

Sherry Andrei
Stephanic Hendrix
Graciela Dorsa

Tracy Vassiliev
Catherine Hanscom
Lise Richards

Trisha Smith

Karen Bagley
Tammy Wyman
Barbara Clewley
Isabel Ceopersmith
Kristy Dube

Kim Douglas

Joanne McDade
Jessica Sturpeon

Lise Budden (}4 year)
Rebecca Kennedy (‘4

Katrina Rutherford
Jennifer Wellington
Laura Charette



Minutes, Regular Meeting, May 9, 2018 3.
VOTED 7-0 to approve nominations as presented.
d. Committee Member Tim Surrette shared the following donation(s):

To Fruit Street School from Fruit Street PTO, a cash donation for a field trip to
the University of Maine Emera Astronomy Center, having a total dollar value of
$504.

VOTED 7-0 to apprave the donations with thanks.

F. 2. a Member Susi reported on the Dropout Prevention Committee and expressed
appreciation for the incredible work being done to help families and students.

b. Member Sychierz reported on the recent SPRPCE Board Meeting and informed
the Commitiee the regional Innovation School is closing due to low enrollment.
However, Bangor students in Grades 7 and 8 have an Innovation program they
may participate in at the James F. Doughty School.

c. Member Sorg reported on the recent UTC Board meeting in which topics of
discussion included the new funding formula, the enrollment numbers, pinning
ceremony for CNAs and CRNAs, and the National Honor Technical Society.
Member Sorg also reminded the Commitiee of the Skills USA National

competition,
H. Chair Hawes reviewed the important dates.
Meeting edjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Iy submitted,

///”/ 7// /V

Betsy M. ebb Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



Wednesday, May 2, 2018
Board of Directors Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
Reeds Brook Middle School

The Regional School Unit No. 22 Board of Directors met at Reeds Brook Middle School on
Wednesday, May 2, 2018.

Board Chair Karen Hawkes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Directors present were:
Scott Cuddy, Jayne Dyer, Lucas Flanagan, Rob Frank, Wally Fraser, Jessica Giles, Allan
Gordon, Jr., Karen Hawkes, John Holmes, Jessica King, Heath Miller, Joseph Pickering and
Amanda Sidell.

Anthony Liberatore, DMD, was excused.

James Baines arrived at 7:02 p.m.

II. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of April 4 and Special Meeting of April 24,
2018

Frank moved, Holmes seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
Regular Meeting of April 4 and Special Meeting of April 24, 2018.

Abstain: Joe Pickering abstained from voting on April 24th Special Board Meeting, due to
absence.

IOI. Adjustment to Agenda

Chair Hawkes announced that Recommendation for Trimester Reporting K-5 would be added to
the agenda under Article XI-C.

IV. Persons Desiring to Address the Board
None.
V. Board Chair

None.



V1. Personnel
A. Resignations

Superintendent Lyons announced the resignations of Wagner Middle School teacher, Gail Rowe
Hampden Academy teacher, Jasmine Mitchell, and Weatherbee teacher Philip Bergin.

B. Nominations

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Fraser moved Holmes seconded, and the Board
voted unanimously to approve:

Cassandra Palmer, Special Education Teacher, Earl C. McGraw School

BA in History and BS in Political Science, SUNY at Geneseo

Juris Doctor, University of Buffalo School of Law

Long-term substitute in this position since August, 2017

8 years, Educational Technician III at Leroy H. Smith School

Salary: $33,150

Superintendent Lyons announced the transfer of McGraw teachers Sharon DeBeck to grade 2,
and Tricia Forsman to Kindergarten; the transfer of Kimberly Mitchell from Special Education
teacher at Smith School to Life Skills teacher at Hampden Academy.

VIL. Superintendent of Schools

A, Reading of Essential Behaviors and Outcomes Proclamation

Board Chair Karen Hawkes read the Essential Behaviors and Outcomes Proclamation.

B. Presentation of Destination Imagination

Principal Glencross expressed pride in the Destination Imagination participation and
accomplishments. He introduced managers of the Destination Imagination teams. Cassy Palmer
shared information about the pillars of Destination Imagination and the success of the six teams

in RSU #22; three teams at Smith School, a Weatherbee School team and two teams from
Wagner Middle School. The Smith School team Say Cheese placed first in their division. The



two Wagner Middle School teams also placed first. They have chosen to move forward to raise
funds to attend Destination Imagination Global Finals, May 23rd through 26th.

A request was made for a Board donation of $1500 for registration fees. Consideration of Title
IV funds to help fund future Destination Imagination efforts was discussed.

C. Middle School Accreditation

Reeds Brook Middle School Principal Roux and Wagner Middle School Principal Glencross
were introduced to share the recent receipt of accreditation from the New England Association of
Schools and Colleges (NEASC). Team members and committee chairs were introduced.
Recommendations were reviewed:

Wagner Middle School

Recommendations: continued review and update of written curriculum, reinvent school mission
and beliefs, special education programming.

Commendations: Mission and Vision, Habits of Work rubric, acknowledgement of the district
support for curriculum development, traditional and standards reporting, welcoming school
culture, teachers support of students both in and outside of the classroom.

Board Member Pickering asked if the recommendation to add a special education teacher was
one of the positions that was not funded in the proposed budget? Correct, the position was
requested though not funded in the present budget proposal.

Revisiting and reorganizing resources is a priority for the NEASC commission.

Reeds Brook Middle School

Recommendations: to establish a formal process to review data and report out to parents, ensure
that all students have consistent access to the school nurse.

The next step will be to create a special progress report to share with the commission.

Commendations: The commitment and integration of core values into the day to day business of
the school, extensive support services offered to students.



Mr. Lyons expressed his appreciation to the staff members at both schools for their hard work in
participating in this review process. There are 75 accredited schools in Maine, the majority of
which are at the high school level. Very few middle schools are accredited. This is an outside
entity that benchmarks our schools toward a degree of excellence.

Board Vice Chair Sidell shared that some of the recommendations in the past reports have not
been supported.

The degree of the work that goes in to NEASC visits is important to balance against the value
that the process results.

Board Member Miller shared that we need to be attentive to what the reports suggest for
improvements.

The special education teacher request at Wagner Middle School was revisited by Board Member
Pickering. A special education teacher was requested by Wagner Middle School but is not
currently funded in the 2018-2019 budget.

D. Reeds Brook Middle School Writing Theme

Principal Roux introduced three members of the 7th grade English Language team: Julie
Michaud, Paula Sloane and Kelsey Stoyanova. Students choose books that interest them and
challenge them. The students are responding about the books they read. Letters About
Literature is a writing contest sponsored by the Library of Congress and the Maine Humanities
Council. Letters were written to authors of the book they chose. From tens of thousands of
students, 833 letters were submitted in Maine and 53 letters were finalists. Ten of the finalists
were from Reeds Brook Middle School. Finalists were named and presented to the Board.

E. Samuel L. Wagner Middle School Math Team

Dr. Glencross introduced Math teacher and Math coach Amanda Grove. 45 students are part of
the Wagner Middle School Math team and are the 2018 Eastern Maine Math League Champions
in the Smnall School division. The 6th grade team placed second for the year and 8th grade teams
placed in the top five - both fifth place and first place. The top ten finishers were named and
presented to the Board.

In discussion, both Board Member Pickering and Superintendent Lyons shared that school
funding for 2018-19 fiscal year was not brought forth for ratification in the last legislative
session. A guidance document was shared with Superintendent Lyons by Representative David



Haggan indicating a scenario of subsidy checks being released due to sufficient action having
been taken in last year’s session under Public Law 2017 Chapter 284 Part C.

F. Student Representative Report

Student Board Representative Lucas Flanagan shared that Hampden Academy student Philip
Bogatyrev, a student in Hampden Academy course Modern Governmental Perspectives (MGP),
recently initiated a project for the Against Malaria Foundation (againstmalaria.com) to purchase
malaria nets. Philip will attend a future meeting,

G. Monthly Financial Report

Assistant Superintendent Nickels reviewed the Warrant Article Expenditure Report and the
Revenue Report.

H. Assistant Superintendent Update

Assistant Superintendent Nickels reviewed the following items:
Finance and Budget:
+* Bond Anticipation Note bid released
+ Budget Development Workshop meetings continue

Building Improvements/Bond Issues:
e McGraw School Lift project complete

School Safety:
e Active Shooter Workshop Attendance
o District-wide safety training, August 2018
o Partnership with Hampden Public Safety

VIII. Questions of Board Members

Board member Holmes asked about patterns of concerning substance use at Hampden
Academy. Mr. Lyons shared that he would follow up on this matter.

Board member Cuddy asked if exit interviews have been conducted with those staff
members who have resigned?



Board member Miller asked if there would ever be a consideration of another position
conducting the exit interviews?

IX. Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee

Chair Miller shared minutes from the meeting including recommendation of contracts for
the synthetic athletic turf and stadium lighting projects.

B. Budget Committee

No report.

C. Athletic Committee

Chair Miller shared minutes from the meeting including discussion of a co-op team
request from John Bapst hockey, Winterport Baseball/Softball field re-conditioning and
maintenance, future 2019 lacrosse club, 2018 fall volleyball club and the cost of
defunded Hampden Academy Freshman basketball.

D. Building Committee

No report.

E. Negotiations Committee

No report.

F. Education Committee

Chair Sidell shared that trimester reporting, the status of proficiency based education in
RSU #22, and assessments at each grade level were discussed at the latest meeting.

G. Policy Committee
No report.

H. United Technologies Center Board



No report.

1. Behavioral Review Committee

No report.

J. Education Foundation

No report. Board Representative being sought.
K. SPRPCE Board

No report.

L. Wellness Committee

No report.

M. Community Relations Committee

Board member Sidell shared that the Straxis App was presented, as one of three to be
considered as a platform for streamlining information dissemination and access.

X. Policy Consideration
None.
XI. Old Business
A. Update on FY 19 Budget Development

Chair Frank shared that the Budget Committee has had four public budget sessions in a
workshop format. The state mil rate has increased to 8.91 and thus the local share in each
town of the RSU will see an increase. Article 9, Facilities Maintenance, has a
considerable variance from prior years due to a priority to address deferred maintenance.
Articles 1,2, 4, 8,9, 10 and 11 have been discussed and recommendations made thus far
in workshop sessions. The local assessment budget figures this year will be a departure
from our typical levels due to the expectation for additional local share. The shift in the



XII.

XII1.

state budgeting landscape will be an important messaging aspect. Overall gross increase
is currently 3.62% yet the local net increase is at 11.38%.

B. Discuss and Act on Amended Inter-local Agreement

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Holmes moved, Frank seconded and the
Board voted unanimously that the School Board on behalf of the voters of RSU #22
hereby approves the Interlocal Agreement for the Southern Penobscot Regional Program
for Children with Exceptionalities as described in the regional service center application
approved by the Commissioner of the Maine Department of Education, and authorizes
the Superintendent of Schools to sign the Interlocal Agreement and related documents on
behalf of RSU #22.

C. Discuss and act on PreK - 5 trimester format.

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Holmes moved, Dyer seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve the PreK - 5 trimester format.

New Business

A. Discuss and act to authorize expenditure of Capital Reserve Funds for disabled lift at
Earl C. McGraw Elementary School.

WHEREAS, the voters of Regional School Unit No. 22 {the “RSU") at the June 8, 2017 Budget
Meeting authorized the School Board of the RSU to expend up to $150,000.00 from the RSU’s
Capital Reserve Fund to fund capital projects in the RSU;

NOW THEREFORE, the School Board of the RSU votes as follows: Holmes moved, Fraser
seconded, and the Board voted unanimously that the School Board be and is hereby authorized to
expend up to $23,000.00 of amounts available in the RSU’s Capital Reserve Fund to fund costs
associated with installing a disabled lift at Earl C. McGraw Elementary School.

B. Discuss and act on donation.
Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Holmes moved, Fraser seconded, and
the Board voted unanimously to accept donation in the amount of $1,850 from the

Hampden Broncos Basketball Club for a gymnasium improvement project at Samuel L.
Wagner Middle School.

Communication and Correspondence



A. Set Meeting Dates

Building Committee, Friday, May 18 at 9:00 a.m., Superintendent’s Office
Finance Committee, Tuesday, May 15 at 6:00 p.m., Hampden Academy Library

XIV. Executive Session to Discuss Negotiations Between the RSU #22 Board of Directors
and EA22 Education Association, According to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(D); Executive Session to
Discuss Evaluation of the Superintendent of Schools, According to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)
At 8:49 p.m. Cuddy moved, Fraser seconded, and the Board voted unanimously

to enter Executive Session to Discuss Negotiations Between the RSU #22 Board of Directors and
EA22 Education Association, According to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(D).

The Board entered back into regular session at 9:10 p.m.,

At 9:10 p.m. Cuddy moved, Fraser seconded, and the Board voted unanimously

to enter Executive Session to Discuss Evaluation of the Superintendent of Schools, According to
1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)

The Board entered back into regular session at 9:25 p.m.

XV. Other Business

A, To see what action, if any, the Board wishes to take on business required by items that are
part of this agenda.

None.

XVI. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 9:25 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Is/
Richard A. Lyons, Superintendent of Schools



Wednesday, May 16, 2018
Special Board of Directors Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
Hampden Academy

The Regional School Unit No. 22 Board of Directors met at Hampden Academy on Wednesday,
May 16, 2018.

Board Chair Karen Hawkes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Directors present were:
James Baines, Scott Cuddy, Jayne Dyer, Rob Frank, Wally Fraser, Jessica Giles, Allan Gordon,

Jr., Karen Hawkes, John Holmes, Jessica King, Heath Miller, Joseph Pickering and Amanda
Sidell.

Lucas Flanagan and Anthony Liberatore, DMD, were excused.
II. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of May 2, 2018

Dyer moved, Holmes seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
Regular Meeting of May 2, 2018.

Abstain: Jessica King
III. Adjustment to Agenda

Principal Tracy shared that Sienna Probert, Hampden Academy student, singer and musician,
passed away from cancer.

Superintendent Lyons shared that former Hampden Academy teacher John Plourde lost his son
to cancer.

Chair Hawkes shared her condolences to both familes.
IV. Persons Desiring to Address the Board
None.

V. Board Chair



No report.
VI. Personnel
A. Resignations

Superintendent Lyons announced the resignations of Wagner Middle School teacher Karen
Boynton and Weatherbee teacher Angela Pratt.

B. Nominations

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Dyer moved Holmes seconded, and the Board
voted unanimously to approve:

Matthew Allen, Mathematics Teacher, Hampden Academy

Will graduate on May 20, 2018; BS in Secondary Education, University of Maine

Student taught at Bangor High School; teacher aide in College Algebra and PreCalculus, and
Math tutor in Calculus I at University of Maine

Salary: $33,150

Amelia Reinhardt, English Teacher, Hampden Academy

BS in Secondary Education, University of Maine
Student taught Hampden Academy and long-term substitute from January 2018 to present

Salary: $33,150

VII. Superintendent of Schools

A. Reading of Essential Behaviors and Qutcomes Proclamation

Board Member Jessica Giles read the Essential Behaviors and Qutcomes Proclamation.

VIII. Questions of Board Members



Chair Hawkes shared that as a Board member she was impressed and touched by the
sincerity of the resignation letters recently submitted by Mrs. Boynton and Mrs. Pratt, and
thanked them both.

IX. Old Business
A. Discuss and act on 2018-2019 School District Budget.
Upon recommendation of Assistant Superintendent Nickels, Pickering moved, Miller
seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the 2018-2019 school district
budget of $31,936,061.13.
Chair Hawkes thanked Budget Committee Chair Rob Frank, Assistant Superintendent
Regan Nickels, and District Accountant Trish Hayes for their leadership and hard work

during the formulation of the budget.

Mr. Frank also thanked Board members who attended the informational meetings,
especially committee member Scott Cuddy for his work and input.

X. New Business
A. Discuss and act on Bond Anticipation Note.
Assistant Superintendent Nickels presented four bids, two from lenders with very
competitive interest rates. One of these will be chosen when interest percentage rates are

verified; she will then notify Finance Committee Chair Miller.

As the Board voted at their April 4 regular meeting to authorize this financing, no action
was needed or taken.

XI. Executive Session to Discuss a Legal Matter, According to 1 MLR.S.A. § 405(6)(E)

At 8:35 p.m. Sidell moved, Dyer seconded, and the Board voted unanimously
to enter Executive Session to Discuss a Legal Matter, According to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E).

Melissa Hewey, Esq. of Drummond Woodsum was also in attendance during the executive
session.

Board member Scott Cuddy recused himself from the executive session.



The Board entered back into regular session at 8:55 p.m.
XII. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 8:56 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard A. Lyons, Superintendent of Schools



Minutes, Regular Meeting, May 7, 2018

BREWER SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 7, 2018
6:00 PM
Brewer High School Lecture Hall

Committee members present: Mr. Farley, Chairman; Mr. Forrest, Vice-Chair; Mr, Umel, Ms. Small, Mr.
Canders, and Jacob Cote, Student Representative.
Excused Absence: Ms. Cattan, Student Representative

A. The regular meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairman Farley.
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Public Comment
None

D. Adjustments to Agenda
None

E. Presentations/Awards
1. David Utterback, Athletic Director recognized for being awarded MIAAA Excellence In Middle
School Level Athletic Administration Award 2018
2. Brewer High School Senior Exhibition invitation to committee members postponed.
F. Minutes (Action Required)
Mr. Farley, without objection and by unanimous consent, proposed that the minutes of the
regular meeting of March 5, 2018 be approved.

G. Personnel (Action Required)
1. Dr. Towle reported the following nominations:
a.-e. Mr. Umel moved to approve the nominations of Cassandra Johnson - Ed Tech 1 Unified
Athletics for spring 2018, Danielle Perkins - KJS Lead Teacher/Coordinator, Haley
Lagrange - KJS Teacher, Nicole Higgs - Title ] Summer School Lead
Teacher/Coordinator, and Lisa Jordan & Janice Hatch - Title | Summer School
Teachers for summer 2018; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed
and 0 abstained. {Mr. Cote in favor)

f. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the nomination of Nick Walters - BCS Co-Curricular
2017-2018 outing Club Advisor; Mr. Canders seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed,
and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)

g. Ms. Small moved to approve the nominations for Second Probationary Teachers for
2018-2019 school year of Grace Gonnella - Stem, Jeffrey Gordon - Science, Crystal
Jackins - World Language, & Alex Wilbur - ASL, Allison Cote - Special Ed, Lynn Cyr -
Special Ed, Melanie Hall - Grade 2, Haley LaGrange - Kindergarten, Sarah Moore -
Occupational Therapist, Erin Nadeau - Speech Therapist, Taylor Pierce - Grade 2, Alecta
Rhoads-Doye - Grade 4, Julie Vinson - Title I, and Brianna Wilder - Grade 3; Mr.
Canders seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)



Minutes, Regular Meeting, May 7, 2018

h. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the nominations of Third Probationary Teachers for

2018-2019 school year of Christie Everett - English, Jessica Fraser - Math, Sheri Bryant -
Grade 2, Scott Flagg - Occupational Therapist, Janelle Jundt - Special Ed, Robert Kumpa
- Grade 8, Pamela McGinn - Special Ed, Andrea Morin - Special Ed, and Brian White -
Special Ed; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.

Mr. Cote in favor)

i. Mr. Umel moved to approve the nominations of Continuing Contract Teachers for the

2018-2019 school year of Jamie Emerson - Special Ed, David Jeffrey - Instructional
Strategist, Gayle Peirce - Librarian, Jayson Adams - Special Ed, Christopher Brady - Phys
Ed, Heather Knowles - Grade 1, Marcie Parizo - Social Worker, and Meghan Snook -
Modern Language; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0

abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)

J- Ms. Small moved to approve the nomination of Jennifer Corneil - BHS Fall 2018

Cheerleading Head Coach; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained. Mr. Cote in favor)

. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the nomination of Robert Dominick - BCS Grade 7 Math

Teacher transferring from grade 6 for 2018-2019; Ms., Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in
favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)

2. Searches

H. Reports

a. Dr. Towle reported the following searches:

BSD Custodian 1 (6) and Custodian III (1)
ESY Summer positions

BCS "B" Girls Soccer Head Coach

BHS Volleyball Assistant Coach

BCS "A" Field Hockey Head Coach

BCS "B" Field Hockey Head Coach

BHS Field Hockey Assistant Coach

BHS Cross Country Assistant

1. United Technologies Center

Ms. Small reported on the meeting of May 3, 2018. Discussion regarding budget and
proficiency-based education were key topics.

2. Southern Penobscot Regional Program for Children with Exceptionalities

Dr. Towle reported on the meeting of April 26, 2018. Reasons for the closing of the
Innovation School were explained and the school was thanked for what it has been able to do
for our students this year that were a part of this one year program.

3. Student Representatives

Mr. Cote reported out athletic and academic activities to date.
4. Trustees

Dr. Towle reported on the meeting for April 17, 2018. Topics included general safety
updates

and training, parking lot update and general maintenance.

5. Administration

a. Dr. Towle reported the following:
1. Robotics Championship recap
2. MSMA Education Report



Minutes, Regular Meeting, May 7, 2013

3. ME Legislature- An Act To Amend Maine’s High School
Diploma Standards and Ensure Maine Students Meet State
Standards upon Graduation

4. Safety Training updates

5. Grant Writings

6. College Board and Project Lead the Way

7. Draft 2018-2019 meeting schedule

8. Enrollment Numbers 2017-18 Update

9. ASL and STEM Course Request Numbers for 18-19

10. Libra Foundation Supports PCHC’s Brewer School Based Health

Clinic
11. Commission Hasson’s waiver approval letter for the two additional
instructional days for seniors.
12. City/School budget information from Finance Office
b. Business Manager
Ms, Gardner reported FY 18 year-to-date grant reporting.
c. Director of Pupil Services
Ms. Moore reported the Desk Audit feedback
d. Director of Instruction - Ms. Ward-Downer - no report

e. Principals
Mr. Leithiser reported BCS activities and academics

Mr. Slowikowski reported BHS activities and academics
f. Athletic Director
Mr. Utterback - no report

[. Old Business
1. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the second reading, adoption of the FY 19 Budget; Ms. Small
seconded - VOTED; 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
J. New Business
1. Dr. Towle reported the following donations for acceptance:
a.-g. Mr. Canders moved to accept the donations with appreciation of $50 from Gary Lednar
of Brewer to the BHS Band, $1,000 and $1,038 from Hannaford Helps Schools 2017
Program to Brewer Community School, $849 from Hannaford Helps School Program
to Brewer High School, $10 from an anonymous donor % of Sandra Hodgins for BCS
lunch program to be used for students in needs, $1000 from Richard Varney & Donna
Corey-Varney to Brewer Hall of Fame, $300 from Courageous Steps Project to Brewer
Unified Athletics, and $270 from Allen/Freeman/McDonnell Agency to BHS National
Honor Society Food Backpack Program; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0
opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
2.- 4. Mr. Forrest moved to approve overnight field trips of Music field trip to UMO on May 17-19,
2018 ,AFJROTC to Great Ponds Campground, Great Pond, ME. on May 11-12, 2018, and
BCS JMG to Waterville Middle School on May 18-19, 2018; Mr. Umel seconded - VOTED:
5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
5. Mr. Forrest moved that the School Committee on behalf of the voters of Brewer School
Committee hereby approves the Interlocal Agreement for the Southern Penobscot
Regional Program for Children with Exceptionalities as described in the regional
service center application approved by the Commissioner of the Maine Department



Minutes, Regular Mecting, May 7, 2018

of Education, and authorizes the Superintendent of Schools to sign the Interlocal
Agreement and related documents on behalf of the Brewer School Committee; Mr. Canders
seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)

K. Future Meetings
Monday, June 4, 2018, Regular Meeting, Brewer High School Lecture Hall at 6:00 PM

L. Public Comment
Heather Macleod, Brewer Chorus Teacher noted June 4th will be the spring concert.

M. Executive Session
Ms. Small moved to exit public session at 7:22 PM and enter into executive session: Mr. Umel
seconded.

Roll call vote for Labor Contract Meeting in accordance with 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D)
Ms. Small - Yes
Mr. Canders - Yes
Mr. Farley - Yes
Mr. Forrest - Yes
Mr. Umel - Yes

Entered into executive session at 7:30 PM.
Executive session ended and re-enter into public session at 8:50 PM.

N. Action as a Result of Non-Public Session
Mr. Canders move to deny the grievance; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and
0 abstained.

O. Public Comment - None

Adjournment
Mr. Forrest moved to adjourn; Ms. Small seconded - VOTED: 5 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained,

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheri Towle, Ed.D.
Secretary

Approved: June 4,2018



